REGULAR MEETING
OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
583 SAN YSIDRO ROAD
MONTECITO, CALIFORNIA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2019
9:30 A.M.
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. PUBLIC FORUM
This portion of the agenda may be utilized by any member of the public to address and ask
questions of the Board of Directors on any matter not on the agenda within the jurisdiction of
the Montecito Water District. Depending upon the subject matter, the Board of Directors may
be unable to respond at this time, or until the specific item is placed on the agenda at a future
MWD Board meeting in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
Following items are to be approved or accepted by vote on one motion unless a Board
member requests separate consideration:
* A.

Minutes of January 22, 2019 Regular Meeting

* B.

Minutes of January 28, 2019 Special Meeting

* C.

Minutes of February 1, 2019 Special Meeting

* D.

Payment of Bills for January 2019

* E.

Investment of District Funds for January 2019

5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
A.

INFORMATION ONLY: Reappointments of the District JPA representative
and alternate for the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board.

* indicates attachment included for this item
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6. DISTRICT OPERATIONS AND GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS
* A.

BOARD ACTION: Consideration and approval of an Agreement with Santa
Barbara County for the collection, sharing and maintenance of customer
data between the agencies for purposes of public alert and warning in
accordance with California Senate Bill No. 821;

* B.

BOARD ACTION: Participation in Central Coast Water Authority 2019
Supplemental Water Purchase Program;

* C.

BOARD ACTION: Consideration and approval of proposal from Wyndham
Design Architectural Design & Permitting Services associated with the
Jameson Lake Rebuild;

* D.

BOARD ACTION: Declaration of surplus equipment and approval to send
surplus equipment to auction;

* E.

BOARD ACTION: Adoption of Resolution No. 2177 adopting the Santa
Barbara County 2019 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan;

* F.

INFORMATION ONLY: Water Works Operations Report for January 2019;

G.

INFORMATION ONLY: Progress update on implementation of permanent
pipeline repairs and FEMA reimbursement;

* H.

BOARD ACTION: Adoption of Resolution No. 2178 nominating Scott H.
Quady of Calleguas Municipal Water District to the California Water
Insurance Fund Board, an ACWA JPIA Captive Insurance Company;

I.

INFORMATION ONLY: General Manager’s Report (Oral);

7. DISTRICT BUSINESS REPORT
* A.

INFORMATION ONLY: Unaudited District Monthly Financial Reporting for
January 2019;

* B.

BOARD ACTION: Consideration and approval of a Debt Management
Policy;

* C.

BOARD ACTION: Adoption of Resolution No. 2179 authorizing the
execution and delivery of an installment purchase agreement and related
documents with Holman Capital Corporation for the Smart Metering
Program;

* D.

BOARD ACTION: Receive, Accept and File 2017/18 Annual Audited
Financial Statements;

* indicates attachment included for this item
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8. DIRECTOR AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
A.

Presidents Report: Director Wicks

B.

Central Coast Water Authority: Director Wicks

C.

Santa Barbara County Special Districts Association: Director Wicks

D.

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board: Director Plough

E.

Cachuma Conservation Release Board: Director Plough

F.

Operations & Customer Relations Committee: Directors Hayman & Wicks

G.

Finance Committee: Directors Coates & Plough

H.

Strategic Planning Committee: Directors Wicks & Goebel

9. LEGAL MATTERS
A.

CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated
Litigation (Government Code 54956.9(d)(2); Four cases.

B.

Recent and Pending Legal Matters Review – Oral Report

10. DIRECTOR REQUESTS
Requests from Directors for items other than regular agenda items for the next regular
Board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, March 19, 2019 or any future meeting.
11. ADJOURNMENT
Note: This agenda was posted at the Montecito Water District front counter and outside display
case at 5:00 p.m. on February 22, 2019. The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no
qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits
of, the District’s programs, services or activities because of any disability. If you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office at 805-969-2271.
Notification at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
appropriate arrangements.
Supporting documents for agenda items are available at the District front counter during normal
business hours.
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Montecito Water District offices located
at 583 San Ysidro Road, Montecito, during normal business hours.

* indicates attachment included for this item

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
583 SAN YSIDRO ROAD
MONTECITO, CALIFORNIA
TUESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2019
9:30 A.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
President Wicks called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
Directors Present:
Directors, Kenneth Coates, Brian Goebel, Cori Hayman, Tobe Plough, and Floyd Wicks
Directors Absent:
None
Staff Present:
Nick Turner, General Manager
Daryl Smith, Business Manager
Adam Kanold, Engineering Manager
Robert M. Cohen, General Counsel

Laura Camp, P. I. Coordinator
Chad Hurshman, Treatment
Superintendent
Lois Werner, Recording Secretary

Guests Present:
Richard Shaikewitz, District customer
Jeff Kerns, District customer
Rob Morrow, Woodard & Curren
Carrie Poytress, MSD

Keith Berry, District customer
Giana Magnoli, Noozhawk
Bob Hazard, Montecito Journal
Vicki Hazard, District customer

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. PUBLIC FORUM

Section 4-A
Page 1

Board Meeting Minutes
January 22, 2019
Page 2 of 10

There were no members of the public present who wished to speak on matters not on
the agenda.
4. CONSENT CALENDAR
Following discussion it was moved by Director Plough, seconded by Director Hayman
and carried, with Directors Coates, Goebel, Hayman, Plough, and Wicks voting in
favor, to approve the Consent Calendar with one correction to the Minutes of December
18, 2018.
5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
A.

BOARD ACTION: Adoption of Resolution No. 2174 adjusting Director
meeting compensation beginning January 23, 2019
Mr. Turner presented this item and responded to questions from Directors.
Following discussion it was moved by Director Coates, seconded by
Director Plough and carried by the following roll-call vote to approve
Resolution No. 2174 as amended:
AYES: Directors Coates, Goebel, Hayman, Plough, and Wicks
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

6. DISTRICT OPERATIONS AND GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS
A.

BOARD ACTION: Recycled Water Implementation Plan
Mr. Turner presented this item and responded to questions from
Directors. Mr. Cohen noted that District Manager Nick Turner had received
an email on January 20, 2019 from Charles Newman concerning the
possibility of some Directors having a conflict of interest on the issue of
recycled water. A copy of the email is available for review at the District upon
request. Following discussion, including discussion of conflict of interest
issues, it was moved by Director Goebel seconded by Director Hayman and
carried, with Directors Coates, Goebel, Hayman, Plough, and Wicks voting
in favor, to pursue the recommended Recycled Water Project — nonpotable reuse to large irrigation users, with the option of indirect potable
reuse pending a hydrogeologic investigation of the Montecito Basin —
consistent with the Recycled Water Feasibility Plan and 2015 Urban Water
Management Plan.

B.

INFORMATION ONLY: Semiannual Groundwater Monitoring Report
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Mr. Kanold presented this item and responded to questions from Directors.
C.

INFORMATION ONLY: Water Quality Monitoring & Sampling Presentation
Mr. Kanold presented this item and responded to questions from Directors.

D.

INFORMATION ONLY: Quarterly Drought & Water Supply Update
Mr. Turner presented this item and responded to questions from Directors
and members of the public.

E.

INFORMATION ONLY: Water Works Operations Report for December 2018
Mr. Turner presented this item and responded to questions from Directors.

F.

BOARD ACTION: Employee Handbook for 2019
i.

Adoption of the Updated Employee Handbook for 2019

ii.

Adoption of the Anti-harassment, Anti-Discrimination and AntiRetaliation Policy acknowledgement and receipt form
Mr. Turner and Mr. Cohen presented this item. Following discussion
it was moved by Director Plough, seconded by Director Coats and
carried, with Directors Coates, Goebel, Hayman, Plough, and Wicks
voting in favor, to adopt the Updated Employee Handbook for 2019
as presented and to adopt the Anti-harassment, Anti-discrimination
and Anti-retaliation Policy acknowledgement and receipt form as
presented.

G.

BOARD ACTION: Adoption of a meeting calendar for 2019
Mr. Turner presented this item and responded to questions from Directors.
Following discussion it was moved by Director Goebel, seconded by
Director Hayman and carried, with Directors Coates, Goebel, Hayman,
Plough, and Wicks voting in favor to adopt the 2019 Board meeting calendar
as presented.

H.

BOARD ACTION: Resolution No. 2175 authorizing the General Manager to
process certain property damage claims
Mr. Turner presented this item and responded to questions from Directors.
Following discussion it was moved by Director Goebel, seconded by
Director Plough and carried by the following roll-call vote to adopt Resolution
No. 2175 as amended setting the limit for the General Manager's authority
to resolve claims at $5,000.
AYES: Directors Coates, Goebel, Hayman, Plough, and Wicks
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NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None
I.

BOARD ACTION: Approval of Design Consultant for Alder Creek Flume
Repair
Mr. Kanold presented this item and responded to questions from Directors.
Following discussion it was moved by Director Plough, seconded by Director
Coates and carried, with Directors Coates, Goebel, Hayman, Plough, and
Wicks voting in favor to approve award of an engineering services contract
to Cannon Corporation for $62,700 for engineering design services for
disaster-related repairs at Alder Creek Flume, and authorize the execution
of the contract.

J.

INFORMATION ONLY: General Manager’s Report (Oral)
Mr. Turner did not have a report.

7. DISTRICT BUSINESS REPORT
A.

INFORMATION ONLY: Unaudited District Monthly Financial Reporting for
December 2018
Mr. Smith presented this report and responded to questions from Directors.

8. MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT FINANCING CORPORATION
A.

BOARD ACTION: Adjourn to the Annual Meeting of the Montecito Water
District Financing Corporation
The Board adjourned to the Annual Meeting of the Montecito Water
District Financing Corporation at 12:36 a.m.
The Board reconvened the regular meeting at 12:40 a.m.

9. DIRECTOR AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
A.

Presidents Report
Director Wicks reported on recent meetings.

B.

Central Coast Water Authority
Director Wicks reported on the activities of CCWA. The Directors discussed
the issue of assignment of the SWP contract to CCWA.

C.

Santa Barbara County Special Districts Association
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No report
D.

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Director Plough reported on the activities of COMB.

E.

Cachuma Conservation Release Board
Director Goebel (District Alternate Representative to CCRB) reported on the
activities of CCRB.

F.

Operations & Customer Relations Committee
Directors Hayman & Wicks reported that the activities of the Operations and
Customer Relations Committee had been covered elsewhere in the
agenda.

G.

Finance Committee
The Finance Committee had not met due to the evacuation order on the
scheduled meeting date.

H.

Strategic Planning Committee
The Strategic Planning Committee had not met.

10. LEGAL MATTERS
A.

CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(d)(2)
Conference with Legal counsel – Anticipated Litigation, 32 cases
The Board adjourned to closed session at 1:10 p.m.
The Board reconvened in open session at 1:56 p.m.
Report out of closed session:
The Board received a report from General Counsel Robert M. Cohen and
reviewed multiple claims received by the District and arising out of the
mudslide event of January 9, 2018. The Board voted 5 to 0 on a motion by
Director Goebel, seconded by Director Hayman, concerning those claims
as follows:
1. a. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Adler Law
Group on behalf of multiple claimants, which claimants are specifically
identified on the claim form and available for review.
b. To return the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Adler Law
Group on behalf of claimants 995 Properties LLC, Rosellen Cowell,
Olaf Hermes, Eva Hermes, Elise Hermes, Raphaella Hermes, Jim
Jackson, Palmer Jackson, Palmer Gavit Jackson Trust under
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agreement dated February 25, 1998, Petan Company a California
limited partnership with no action taken as claims were previously filed
by these claimants and denied by the Board.
2. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Engstrom,
Lipscomb & Lack on behalf of multiple claimants, which claimants are
specifically identified on the claim form and available for review.
3. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Foley, Bezek,
Behle & Curtis, LLP on behalf of claimants Jessica Tim and Bernard
Chow.
4. To return the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Foley, Bezek,
Behle & Curtis, LLP on behalf of claimants Matt Moore, Ryan Moore,
Zack Moore, Duncan Abbott, Whitney Abbott, William Abbott, Meredith
Abbott, and Robert Abbott with no action taken as claims were
previously filed by these claimants and denied by the Board.
5. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Foley, Bezek,
Behle & Curtis, LLP on behalf of claimants Susan Robles, Chris
Robles.
6. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Foley, Bezek,
Behle & Curtis, LLP on behalf of claimants Mary N. Sheldon,
individually and as trustee of the Mary N. Sheldon Separate Property
Trust, and as Mary Sheldon dba Tecolote Bookstore.
7. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Foley, Bezek,
Behle & Curtis, LLP on behalf of claimants Lana Marme Phillips,
individually and as trustee of the Lana Marme 2010 Trust, Michael
Phillips.
8. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Foley, Bezek,
Behle & Curtis, LLP on behalf of claimants Dana Fisher, Corey Fisher,
Channing Fisher and Kai Fisher.
9. a. To return the amended claim received on January 11, 2019 from
Frantz Law Group on behalf of multiple claimants, which claimants are
specifically identified on the claim form and available for review, with no
action taken due to insufficiency, specifically failure to specify the
damages sustained by each claimant per Government Code 910; with
the exception of claimants “Cardozo – Individually and as successor in
interest to the Estate of Faviola Benitez Calderone, Santiago Benitez”
and “Calderone – individually and as successor in interest to the Estate
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of Faviola Benitez Calderone, Suplicia”
b. To return the amended claim received on January 11, 2019 from
Frantz Law Group as to claimants Elliot Mayrock, Nina M. Chamlee,
and Alecia Mayrock with no action taken as claims were previously filed
by these claimants and denied by the Board.
c. To return the amended claim received on January 11, 2019 from
Frantz Law Group as to claimants “Cardozo – individually and as
successor in interest to the Estate of Faviola Benitez Calderone,
Santiago Benitez” and “Calderone – individually and as successor in
interest to the Estate of Faviola Benitez Calderone, Suplicia” with no
action taken because the claim is late pursuant to the Government
Code.
10. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Lowthop,
Richards, McMIllan, Miller & Templeman on behalf of claimants Joseph
Masin and Eva Masin, Gregory Sain and Kathleen Sain, Jeffrey W.
Loebl, Trustee UDT 7/27/83 as to a 69.6825% interest as tenant in
common and Jeffrey W. Loebl, Trustee of the Tevis Jankovitz NonExempt Qualified Marital Trust 7/27/83 as to 30.175% interest as tenant
in common.
11. a. To reject the amended claim received on January 11, 2019 from
Panish Shea Boyle on behalf of multiple claimants, which claimants are
specifically identified on the claim form and available for review, with
the exception of claimants Santiago Benitez Cardozo, individually and
as Successor-in-interest to the Estate of Faviola Benitez Calderon and
Sulplicia Calderone, individually and as Successor-in-interest to the
Estate of Faviola Benitez Calderone.
b. To return the amended claim received on January 11, 2019 from
Panish Shea Boyle on behalf of claimant Bunphoem Taylor with no
action taken as a claim was previously filed by this claimant and denied
by the Board.
c. To return the amended claim received on January 11, 2019 from
Panish Shea Boyle as to claimants Santiago Benitez Cardozo,
individually and as Successor-in-interest to the Estate of Faviola
Benitez Calderon and Sulplicia Calderone, individually and as
Successor-in-interest to the Estate of Faviola Benitez Calderone with
no action taken because claim is late pursuant to the Government
Code.
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12. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robins Cloud on
behalf of claimant Erin Ann Gavasse.
13. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robins Cloud on
behalf of claimant Gregory Dylan Gavasse.
14. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robins Cloud on
behalf of claimant Gregory Lee Gavasse.
15. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robins Cloud on
behalf of claimant Isabella Catherine Gavasse.
16. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robins Cloud on
behalf of claimant Peter Gucciardo.
17. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robins Cloud on
behalf of claimant Wanda Gucciardo.
18. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robinson
Calcagnie on behalf of claimant Alex Briscoe.
19. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robinson
Calcagnie on behalf of claimant Shirin Donoghue.
20. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robinson
Calcagnie on behalf of claimants Dan & Sarah McCormick.
21. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robinson
Calcagnie on behalf of claimant Teresa Owens on behalf of Morgan
Corey, deceased.
22. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robinson
Calcagnie on behalf of claimant Christopher Peake.
23. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robinson
Calcagnie on behalf of claimant Iaon Pohlit.
24. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robinson
Calcagnie on behalf of claimant Steve Wordell.
25. To reject the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Robinson
Calcagnie on behalf of claimant Naoya Yamauchi.
26. To reject the claim received on January &, 2019 from Skikos on behalf
of claimants Jeffrey Bermant and Paulette Bermant.
27. a. To return the claim received on January 8, 2019 from Denenberg
Tuffley on behalf of claimant XL Insurance America, Inc. with no action
taken as a claim was previously filed by this claimant and denied by the
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Board.
b. To return the claim received on January 8, 2019 from Denenberg
Tuffley on behalf of claimants Certain Underwriters at Lloyds of London
UK, subscribing to Policy Number B050XEQ1430617, Houston
Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Fire Insurance Company,
AspenSpecialty Insurance Company, Axis Surplus Insurance Company,
Evanston Insurance Company, Landmark Insurance Company, Tokio
Marine America Insurance Company with no action taken because the
claim is late pursuant to the Government Code.
28. To return the claim received on January 9, 2019 from Richards Law
Firm on behalf of claimant 525 State Street dba Baja Sarkeez with no
action taken as a claim was previously filed by this claimant and denied
by the Board.
29. To return the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Richards Law
Firm on behalf of claimants Kerry Moriarty and Geonine Scott with no
action taken as a claim was previously filed by this claimant and denied
by the Board.
30. To return the claim received on January 7, 2019 from Richards Law firm
on behalf of claimant Old Town Hospitality dba Sandbar with no action
taken as a claim was previously filed by this claimant and denied by the
Board.
31. To reject the claim received on January 9, 2019 from Richards Law
Firm on behalf of claimant The Winehound.
32. To reject the claim received on January 14, 2019 by Lieff Cabraser
Heiman & Bernstein on behalf of multiple claimants, which claimants
are specifically identified on the claim form and available for review.
B.

Recent and Pending Legal Matters Review – Oral Report
Mr. Cohen did not have any legal matters to bring to the Board’s attention
in open session.

11. DIRECTOR REQUESTS
Director Coates mentioned consideration of forming a community advisory committee.
Director Goebel requested that a full discussion of Jameson, with regard to current
conditions, water quality, and getting the Jameson supply back online be placed on a
future agenda.
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12. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned
at 2:13 p.m.
Approved:
________________________________
Floyd Wicks, President
Attest:
_________________________________
Nick Turner, Secretary
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SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
AT
MONTECITO FIRE PREVENTION DISTRICT
595 SAN YSIDRO ROAD
MONTECITO, CALIFORNIA
MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019
9:30 A.M.

1.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

President Wicks called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
Directors Present:
Directors, Kenneth Coates, Brian Goebel, Cori Hayman, Tobe Plough, and Floyd Wicks
Directors Absent:
None
Staff Present:
Nick Turner, General Manager
Daryl Smith, Business Manager
Adam Kanold, Engineering Manager
Guests Present:
David Moore, Clean Energy Capitol
Shyan Maskai, Hawkins, Delafield & Wood
Joshua Hagmark, City of Santa Barbara
Bob Roebuck, District customer
Bob Hazard, Montecito Journal
Vicki Hazard, District customer
Richard Shaikewitz, District customer
Phil Bernstein, District customer
Woody Barrett, District customer

Robert M. Cohen, General Counsel
Laura Camp, P. I. Coordinator
Lois Werner, Recording Secretary
Judi Weisbart, Clean Coalition
Brett Balint, Canopy Energy
Lee Asseo, District customer
Dennis Naiman, District customer
Chad Chase, Montecito Investments
John Gardner, District customer
Martha Smilgis, District customer
Robert Kemp, Montecito Association
Sybil Rosen, Montecito Association
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2.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Those present recited the pledge of allegiance.

3.

PUBLIC FORUM
There were no members of the public present who wished to speak on matters not
on the agenda.

4.

DISTRICT OPERATIONS AND GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS
A.

BOARD ACTION: Presentation of negotiated Term Sheet for a Water
Supply Agreement with City of Santa Barbara and consideration of approval
to proceed with development of a Water Supply Agreement.
Mr. Turner presented this item and introduced Mr. Moore, who presented
the final negotiated Term Sheet and responded to questions from Directors
and members of the public. Following discussion it was moved by Director
Plough, seconded by Director Goebel and carried, with Directors Coates,
Goebel, Hayman, Plough, and Wicks voting in favor, to approve the
negotiated Term Sheet; direct staff to proceed with development of a draft
Water Supply Agreement in accordance with the negotiated Term Sheet;
and approve budgets not to exceed $320,000 for Clean Energy Capital and
Hawkins, Delafield & Wood LLP for financial and legal support services,
respectively to assist with development of the Water Supply Agreement with
the City of Santa Barbara.

5.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned
at 11:38 a.m.
Approved:
________________________________
Floyd Wicks, President
Attest:
_________________________________
Nick Turner, Secretary
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SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
583 SAN YSIDRO ROAD
MONTECITO, CALIFORNIA
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2019
9:00 A.M.
1.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

President Wicks called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
Directors Present:
Directors, Kenneth Coates, Brian Goebel, Cori Hayman, Tobe Plough, and Floyd Wicks
Directors Absent:
None
Staff Present:
Nick Turner, General Manager
Adam Kanold, Engineering Manager
Robert M. Cohen, General Counsel
Walt Wendelstein, General Counsel

Laura Camp, P. I. Coordinator
Chad Hurshman, Treatment
Superintendent

Guests Present:
None
2.

DISTRICT OPERATIONS
A. INFORMATION ONLY: Tour of District Facilities including but not limited to:
i. District Shop and Yard
ii. Barker Pass Pump Station
iii. Terminal Reservoir & Pump Station
iv. San Ysidro Creek Highline Crossing
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v. Ortega Pump Station and Reservoir (public access restricted due to
USBR restrictions)
vi. Bella Vista Treatment Plant
The Board toured the following District facilities: District Shop and Yard; Barker Pass
Pump Station; Terminal Reservoir & Pump Station; San Ysidro Creek Highline
Crossing; Paden Well; Ortega Pump Station & Reservoir; Bella Vista Treatment

3.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned
at 1:23 p.m.
Approved:
________________________________
Floyd Wicks, President
Attest:
_________________________________
Nick Turner, Secretary
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
PAYMENT OF BILLS
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2019
SECTION: 4-D
AP CHECK REGISTER
NET PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS
1/7/2019
1/18/2019

689,300.68

$

129,820.90

1

Pay Period #1
Pay Period #2

63,172.50
66,648.40
Payroll Direct Deposits

EXTERNAL WIRE TRANSFERS OUT FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS

2

Subtotal External Wire Transfers

$0.00

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

$819,121.58

INTERNAL WIRE TRANSFERS BETWEEN ACCOUNTS
1/10/2019
1/9/2019

$

3

FROM ARB CHECKING TO ARB MM
FROM WELLS FARGO TO SCHWAB

523,723.00
1,597,379.00

NET INTERNAL WIRE TRANSFERS

$ 2,121,102.00

1

The Net Payroll Direct Deposits are the payroll amounts that are deposited into employee bank accounts through an
ACH. Payments for employee benefits and payroll taxes, both the employee and employer portions, are recorded on the
Check Register, therefore are not included.
2

External Wire Transfers Out are wire transfers which are made periodically for items such as debt service payments,
the fixed portion of the State Water Project payment, supplemental water purchases and transfers to open new District
bank or investment accounts.
3

Internal Wire Transfers Between Accounts held by Montecito Water District are made periodically for items such as
transfers between investment accounts and bank accounts or for transfers to open new bank or investment accounts.
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Montecito Water District
Check Register
JANUARY 1, 2019 through JANUARY 31, 2019

CK#

DATE

1635 1/11/2019
1636
1637
1696
1601
1601
1642
1642
1697
1643
1644
1634
1641
1645
1602
1698
1646
1699
1743
0
0
0
1647
1648
1700
1649
1701
1650
1604
1651

VENDOR/PAYEE

ACWA
ACWA Total
1/11/2019 ACWA-JPIA
ACWA-JPIA Total
1/11/2019 ALEXANDER'S
1/31/2019 ALEXANDER'S
ALEXANDER'S Total
1/11/2019 ALL AROUND LANDSCAPE
1/11/2019 ALL AROUND LANDSCAPE
1/22/2019 ALL AROUND LANDSCAPE
1/22/2019 ALL AROUND LANDSCAPE
1/31/2019 ALL AROUND LANDSCAPE
ALL AROUND LANDSCAPE Total
1/22/2019 ANACAPA PLUMBING
ANACAPA PLUMBING Total
1/22/2019 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS Total
1/11/2019 A-OK POWER EQUIPMENT
1/22/2019 A-OK POWER EQUIPMENT
A-OK POWER EQUIPMENT Total
1/22/2019 AQUA-FLO SUPPLY
AQUA-FLO SUPPLY Total
1/11/2019 ARCADY DISTRIBUTING
ARCADY DISTRIBUTING Total
1/31/2019 AT&T MOBILITY
AT&T MOBILITY Total
1/22/2019 AWWA
1/31/2019 AWWA
AWWA Total
1/31/2019 BANK UP CORPORATION
BANK UP CORPORATION Total
1/30/2019 BENEFLEX INC
1/7/2019 BENEFLEX INC
1/18/2019 BENEFLEX INC
BENEFLEX INC Total
1/22/2019 BILL ALCALA
BILL ALCALA Total
1/22/2019 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC
BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC Total
1/31/2019 BRIAN BERMUDES
BRIAN BERMUDES Total
1/22/2019 BUENA TOOL COMPANY
1/31/2019 BUENA TOOL COMPANY
BUENA TOOL COMPANY Total
1/22/2019 BUNNIN
BUNNIN Total
1/11/2019 CACHUMA O&M BOARD
1/22/2019 CACHUMA O&M BOARD
CACHUMA O&M BOARD Total

AMT
15,844.13
15,844.13
38,835.81
38,835.81
5,336.78
6,164.70
11,501.48
493.48
285.77
5.03
296.58
257.95
1,338.81
514.67
514.67
234.81
234.81
30.40
30.00
60.40
1,196.41
1,196.41
14.30
14.30
1,081.24
1,081.24
277.00
277.00
554.00
1,125.16
1,125.16
119.00
1,152.97
1,152.97
2,424.94
80.00
80.00
5,414.45
5,414.45
235.00
235.00
48.34
18.49
66.83
54.22
54.22
25,747.24
107,884.00
133,631.24

F/J/B

DESCRIPTION
QTR2 18/19 WORKERS COMP
EE INS PREM FEB2019
4577 LID SURVEY/AMI MTRS
MTR READ SRVC - JAN2019
ORTEGA RESVR SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP UTILITY PUMP
BVTP SUPPS
REPLACED TOILET - OFFICE
RETIREE INS-A DIAZ FEB19
GROUNDS MAINT-CHAINSAW
CHAINSAW CHAINS

J

FIRE TEMP WATER SUPPLY
KITCHEN SUPPS
MOBILE SRVC 12/12/18-1/11/19
RE-ISSUE VOIDED CK#1510
RODRIGUEZ DUES - 2019/20
LOCK BOX SRVCS JAN 2019
FSA ADMIN FEES JAN2019
PP #1 FSA CONTRIBUTIONS
PP #2 FSA CONTRIBUTIONS
FLEET WASHING 1/22/19
CHEM SUPPS - BVTP
HVAC MAINT ADMIN & BVTP
SAWCUTTING TRAILER
TRK #167 SUPPS
TRK #178 MIRROR REPAIRS
QTR2 EPPF DEBT OCT-DEC18
FY 18/19 3RD QTR BUDG
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CK#
0
0
1702
1741
0
0
1703
1703
1652
1605
1605
1704
1653
1654
1654
1654
1654
1705
1705
1705
1705
1705
1705
1705
1603
1655
1656
1656
1706
1707
1606
1606
1606
1657
1708
1607
1709

DATE

VENDOR/PAYEE

1/7/2019 CAL PERS
1/18/2019 CAL PERS
CAL PERS Total
1/31/2019 CAL PORTLAND CONST
CAL PORTLAND CONST Total
1/31/2019 CALIF HIGHWAY PATROL
CALIF HIGHWAY PATROL Total
1/7/2019 CALPERS 457
1/18/2019 CALPERS 457
CALPERS 457 Total
1/31/2019 CANNON CORPORATION
1/31/2019 CANNON CORPORATION
CANNON CORPORATION Total
1/22/2019 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES Total
1/11/2019 CARP VALLEY LUMBER CO
1/11/2019 CARP VALLEY LUMBER CO
1/31/2019 CARP VALLEY LUMBER CO
CARP VALLEY LUMBER CO Total
1/22/2019 CARP VALLEY WATER
CARP VALLEY WATER Total
1/22/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/22/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/22/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/22/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/31/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/31/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/31/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/31/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/31/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/31/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
1/31/2019 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS Total
1/11/2019 CCRB
CCRB Total
1/22/2019 COASTLINE EQUIPMENT
COASTLINE EQUIPMENT Total
1/22/2019 COHEN & BURGE LLP
1/22/2019 COHEN & BURGE LLP
COHEN & BURGE LLP Total
1/31/2019 COLANTUONO, HIGHSMITH
COLANTUONO, HIGHSMITH Total
1/31/2019 COLONIAL LIFE
COLONIAL LIFE Total
1/11/2019 COMPUVISION
1/11/2019 COMPUVISION
1/11/2019 COMPUVISION
1/22/2019 COMPUVISION
1/31/2019 COMPUVISION
COMPUVISION Total
1/11/2019 COUNTY OF SB
1/31/2019 COUNTY OF SB
COUNTY OF SB Total

AMT
14,185.04
14,335.86
28,520.90
442.32
442.32
10.00
10.00
2,989.67
2,989.67
5,979.34
4,589.88
12,451.88
17,041.76
562.72
562.72
33.49
8.45
17.98
59.92
1,863.66
1,863.66
(9.34)
120.08
4.45
54.35
14.72
8.13
4.79
81.21
14.45
4.56
8.25
305.65
34,765.00
34,765.00
66.11
66.11
24,513.00
1,584.00
26,097.00
549.11
549.11
735.88
735.88
1,618.75
525.00
770.00
695.00
385.13
3,993.88
48.02
3,103.45
3,151.47

F/J/B

DESCRIPTION
PP #1 PENSION CONTRIBUTION
PP #2 PENSION CONTRIBUTION
REF HYD MTR DEPOSIT
COLLSION RPT FEE/FH HIT
PP #1 457 CONTRIBUTION
PP #2 457 CONTRIBUTION

F
F

FEMA HIGHLINE DESIGN
FEMA HIGHLINE DESIGN
OFC CANON LEASE DEC/JAN
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
ORTEGA EXPENSES 10&11/2018
CREDIT FOR RETURN
TRK #156 REPAIRS
TRK #178 REPAIRS
TRK #162 REPAIRS
FORK LIFT REPAIRS
DIST SUPPS
SHOP SUPPS
SHOP SUPPS
TRK #161 REPAIRS
TRK #161 REPAIRS
SHOP SUPPS
18/19 Q3 CCRB ASSESSMENT
OIL FILTERS 4 BACKHOES
1-9/SCE/GRNDWTR/COMB
SPECIAL LEGAL
SPECIAL LEGAL
VOLUNTARY EE INSURANCE

J

CLOUD TESTING 10/24/, 11/21
NETWORK SRVC 12/21
SCADA/JAMESON
DATTO/CLOUD FEB2019
IT FIREWALL PROTECTION
BVTP SUPPS
FY 2018/19YRLY EMISSION FEE
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CK#

DATE

1710 1/31/2019
1608 1/11/2019
1658 1/22/2019
1659 1/22/2019
1638
1639
1640

1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019

1660 1/22/2019
1609 1/11/2019
1711 1/31/2019
1712 1/31/2019
0

1/31/2019

1661 1/22/2019
1610 1/11/2019
1713 1/31/2019
1611
1611
1611
1611
1611
1611
1662
1662
1662
1662
1714
1714
1714
1714
1714

1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019

1663 1/22/2019
1664 1/22/2019
1715 1/31/2019
1612 1/11/2019
1665 1/22/2019
1716 1/31/2019

VENDOR/PAYEE
COUNTY OF SB PLANNING
COUNTY OF SB PLANNING Total
COX COMMUNICATIONS
COX COMMUNICATIONS
COX COMMUNICATIONS Total
CUMMINS PACIFIC
CUMMINS PACIFIC Total
CUST REFUND-KENNETH STOKES
CUST REFUND-JENNIFER ROYAL
CUST REFUND-BAUMGARTNER
CUST REFUND Total
DAL POZZO TIRE CORP
DAL POZZO TIRE CORP Total
DOCUPRODUCTS
DOCUPRODUCTS Total
DUDEK
DUDEK Total
ECHO COMMUNICATIONS
ECHO COMMUNICATIONS Total
EPEX
EPEX Total
EPPICO INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
EPPICO INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY Total
EUROFINS EATON
EUROFINS EATON Total
FEDEX
FEDEX Total
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL Total
FRONTIER
FRONTIER Total
FUEL SMART SB
FUEL SMART SB
FUEL SMART SB Total
GRAINGER INC.
GRAINGER INC. Total
GRANITE CONST
GRANITE CONST
GRANITE CONST Total

AMT
1,000.00
1,000.00
730.45
648.83
1,379.28
928.62
928.62
180.54
53.44
3.95
237.93
20.00
20.00
1,007.12
1,007.12
2,881.30
2,881.30
182.10
182.10
2,908.05
2,908.05
172.56
172.56
372.00
372.00
123.28
123.28
264.00
224.00
34.00
66.00
224.00
34.00
68.00
66.00
224.00
17.00
54.00
22.00
204.00
204.00
54.00
1,759.00
45.82
45.82
1,882.47
2,070.50
3,952.97
296.85
296.85
134.76
464.82
599.58

F/J/B

DESCRIPTION
DISTRICT PROPERTY CONSULT
ADMIN PH/INTERNET JAN2019
BVTP PH/INTERNET JAN19
ORTEGA GENERATOR
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
TRK #155 REPAIRS
COPIER MAINT AGREEMENT

F

FEMA HIGHLINE ENVIRO DEC
ANSWERING SRVC JAN2019
CC/ACH CLEARING FEES
SMALL TOOLS 4 SHOP

B

JAMESON WTR QLTY ANALYSIS
LOCK BOX 12/28-1/07
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/03
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/17
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/24
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/18
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/24
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/24
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS 12/17
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/26
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/31
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 12/31
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS 1/08
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS 1/08
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS 1/08
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 1/14
WTR SAMPLE ANALYSIS - 1/14
TELEMETRY LINE - 1/07/19
FUEL PURCHASES THRU 1/15
FUEL PURCHASES THRU 1/29
BVTP SUPPS
REF HYDRANT MTR-OLVE MILL
ROAD/PAVING MATERIAL
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CK#

DATE

1666 1/22/2019
1717 1/31/2019
1613 1/11/2019
0
0

1/7/2019
1/18/2019

1718 1/31/2019
1719 1/31/2019
0

1/30/2019

1614 1/11/2019
1667 1/22/2019
1/7/2019
0
1/18/2019
0
1668 1/22/2019
1669 1/22/2019
1720 1/31/2019
1615
1670
1670
1670
1670
1670

1/11/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019

1721 1/31/2019
1616 1/11/2019
1617
1617
1617
1617
1617
1617
1671
1671
1722
1722
1722
1722

1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019

1723 1/31/2019

VENDOR/PAYEE
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY Total
HARRINGTON IND
HARRINGTON IND Total
HARTFORD LIFE
HARTFORD LIFE
HARTFORD LIFE Total
HOSE-MAN, INC.
HOSE-MAN, INC. Total
JAMES D. WELSH
JAMES D. WELSH Total
JAN E ABEL
JAN E ABEL Total
LASH CONST
LASH CONST
LASH CONST Total
LINCOLN FINANCIAL
LINCOLN FINANCIAL
LINCOLN FINANCIAL
LINCOLN FINANCIAL Total
LOS PADRES FOREST
LOS PADRES FOREST Total
LOWE'S
LOWE'S Total
MARBORG
MARBORG
MARBORG
MARBORG
MARBORG
MARBORG
MARBORG Total
MARTHA S. LANGE
MARTHA S. LANGE Total
MCCORMIX CORP.
MCCORMIX CORP. Total
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN
MISSION LINEN Total
MNS ENGINEERS
MNS ENGINEERS Total

AMT
267.10
32.60
299.70
152.43
152.43
25.00
25.00
50.00
145.79
145.79
500.00
500.00
281.26
281.26
38,178.90
258.15
38,437.05
2,075.00
2,075.00
1,013.00
5,163.00
3,410.95
3,410.95
1,281.80
1,281.80
738.74
576.85
567.08
181.78
225.89
10.78
2,301.12
572.50
572.50
60.56
60.56
206.76
193.82
183.71
157.35
252.15
169.31
109.25
222.68
82.24
322.11
109.25
179.41
2,188.04
1,680.00
1,680.00

F/J/B

DESCRIPTION
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
PP #1 457 CONTRIBUTION
PP #2 457 CONTRIBUTION
TRK #167 REPAIRS
LIVE OAKS APPRAISAL
MED/RX RETIREE - FEB19
PROG PYMT-SYCAMORE CYN
1 DUMP FEE / 2 BASE CLASS II
PP #1 457 CONTRIBUTION
PP #2 457 CONTRIBUTION
LTD INSUR PREM - FEB 2019
JAMESON TRAIL REPAIR
VARIOUS CHARGES AT LOWES

F

F

11YRD ROLLOFF DEC2018
DIRT BIN DUMP
GLEN OAKS DIRT REMOVAL
3 YD BIN DUMP
25 & 11 YRD ROLL OFF
DTP PORTABLE RESTROOM
FEMA ADMIN 12/27-1/25/19
FUEL PURCHASES -12/31/18
DIST UNIFORM SRVC - 12/04
BVTP JOE CHUA POLOS - 12/04
BVTP POLOS - 12/04
DIST UNIFORM SRVC - 12/11
DIST UNIFORM SRVC - 12/18
DIST UNIFORM SRVC - 1/08
TRMT UNIFORM SRVC - 1/15
DIST UNIFORM SRVC - 1/15/19
BVTP UNIFORM SRVC - 1/22
DIST UNIFORM SRVC; 1/22
BVTP UNIFORM SRVC - 1/29
DIST UNIFORM SRVC - 1/29
JUNCAL DAM INSPECTION
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CK#

DATE

1619
1619
1619
1672
1672
1672
1672
1672
1672
1672
1672
1724
1724
1724
1724
1724
1724
1724
1724

1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019

1620
1621
1622
1725
0
0
0
0
1673
1674
1726
1726
1726
1675
1727
1676
1676
1728
1677
1729

VENDOR/PAYEE

MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE
MONTECITO HARDWARE Total
1/11/2019 MOSS, LEVY & HARTZ
MOSS, LEVY & HARTZ Total
1/11/2019 NBS GVRNMNT FINANCE
NBS GVRNMNT FINANCE Total
1/11/2019 PARADISE CHEVROLET
1/31/2019 PARADISE CHEVROLET
PARADISE CHEVROLET Total
1/7/2019 PAYLOCITY CORP
1/18/2019 PAYLOCITY CORP
PAYLOCITY CORP Total
1/07/2019 PAYLOCITY CORPORATION
1/18/2019 PAYLOCITY CORPORATION
PAYLOCITY CORPORATION Total
1/22/2019 POWER MACHINERY
POWER MACHINERY Total
1/22/2019 PRO GARDEN SUPPLY
1/31/2019 PRO GARDEN SUPPLY
1/31/2019 PRO GARDEN SUPPLY
1/31/2019 PRO GARDEN SUPPLY
PRO GARDEN SUPPLY Total
1/22/2019 PURETEC
1/31/2019 PURETEC
PURETEC Total
1/22/2019 QUILL CORPORATION
1/22/2019 QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION Total
1/31/2019 RAUCH COMMUNICATION
RAUCH COMMUNICATION Total
1/22/2019 RISK MNGMT PRO
RISK MNGMT PRO Total
1/31/2019 ROBERT LANE
ROBERT LANE Total

AMT
17.40
32.26
5.86
12.91
41.13
47.38
16.11
30.13
7.53
7.53
5.92
20.46
44.08
21.32
50.62
82.95
11.64
27.98
11.84
495.05
9,765.00
9,765.00
425.00
425.00
38,941.98
215.95
39,157.93
29,770.08
31,924.37
61,694.45
105.39
222.60
327.99
175.20
175.20
145.70
145.70
145.70
145.70
582.80
1.05
72.26
73.31
68.38
33.01
101.39
1,113.50
1,113.50
3,814.19
3,814.19
586.82
586.82

F/J/B

DESCRIPTION
ORTEGA RESVR SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
5 FRONT DOOR KEYS
BVTP SUPPS
DIST SUPPS
PAINT SUPPS FOR DIST
ENNISBROOOK #2 SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
TRK #180 REPAIRS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
BVTP SUPPS
AUDIT CHARGES TO 12/31/2018
RATE STUDY THRU 12/31/2018
TRK #180 2019 CHEVROLET
TRK #180 FLOOR LINERS
PP #1 TAX DEPOSIT
PP #2 TAX DEPOSIT
PAYROLL FEES 1/04/19; PP#1
PAYROLL FEES 1/18/19; PP#2
FORK LIFT REPAIR
BARKER PASS GRNDS MAINT
BELLA VISTA GROUNDS MAINT
BELLA VISTA GROUNDS MAINT
BELLA VISTA GROUNDS MAINT
FINANCE CHRGE DEC 2018
BVTP CHEM SUPPS
CLIPBOARDS
TV WALL MOUNT FOR BVTP
ENEWS/WEBSITE/JOURNAL
HAZARD MITIGATE PLAN PREP
REF HYD MTR DEP-SAN LEAND
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CK#

DATE

1623
1678
1678
1730

1/11/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/31/2019

1624 1/11/2019
1744 1/31/2019
1731 1/31/2019
1681 1/22/2019
1679
1679
1680
1680
1732

1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/31/2019

1683 1/22/2019
1625 1/11/2019
1682 1/22/2019
1733 1/31/2019
1733 1/31/2019
1627 1/11/2019
1684 1/22/2019
1626 1/11/2019
1734 1/31/2019
1735 1/31/2019
1628
1628
1685
1685
1685
1685
1742
1742
1742
1742

1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/22/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019
1/31/2019

1629 1/11/2019
1736 1/31/2019
1686 1/22/2019
1686 1/22/2019

VENDOR/PAYEE
S.B. CO PUB WORKS
S.B. CO PUB WORKS
S.B. CO PUB WORKS
S.B. CO PUB WORKS
S.B. CO PUB WORKS Total
S.B. NEWS-PRESS
S.B. NEWS-PRESS Total
SALS & BROTHERS
SALS & BROTHERS Total
SANTA BARBARA AUTO
SANTA BARBARA AUTO Total
SATCOM DIRECT INC
SATCOM DIRECT INC Total
SB SAND/SOIL
SB SAND/SOIL
SB SAND/SOIL
SB SAND/SOIL
SB SAND/SOIL
SB SAND/SOIL Total
SCE
SCE Total
SEMS TECHNOLOGIES
SEMS TECHNOLOGIES Total
SHERWIN WILLIAMS
SHERWIN WILLIAMS
SHERWIN WILLIAMS
SHERWIN WILLIAMS Total
SO CAL GAS
SO CAL GAS
SO CAL GAS Total
SOAP MAN
SOAP MAN
SOAP MAN Total
SPECIALTY TOOL
SPECIALTY TOOL Total
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES
STAPLES Total
STATE WTR RES CNTRL BRD
STATE WTR RES CNTRL BRD Total
TETRA TECH, INC
TETRA TECH, INC Total
THE WHARF
THE WHARF
THE WHARF Total

AMT
95.00
95.00
95.00
95.00
380.00
58.08
58.08
965.00
965.00
258.55
258.55
46.95
46.95
1,274.61
797.33
35.89
35.89
80.48
2,224.20
18,729.36
18,729.36
4,295.00
4,295.00
85.33
60.16
62.51
208.00
46.12
99.60
145.72
233.70
232.47
466.17
32.39
32.39
56.56
9.69
108.65
55.37
15.72
79.26
164.95
8.72
87.69
578.94
1,165.55
18,453.00
18,453.00
45.00
45.00
250.00
300.00
550.00

F/J/B

DESCRIPTION
SPCL ANNL PERMIT FEE
670 EL BOSQUE RD
184 EVANS AVE/2 MTRS
SHEFFIELD/SN LEANDRO

F

RFP NOTICE
LANDSCAPING JAN 2019
TRK #180 HITCH
JAMESON SAT PHONE DEC18
33.89 TONS FILL SAND
21.2 TONS FILL SAND
BARKER PASS GRNDS MAINT
BARKER PASS GRNDS MAINT
BVTP LANDSCAPING
MTHLY ELEC SRVC 11/26-12/26
SEMS SOFTWARE/WEBINAR
BVTP PAINT SUPPS
BVTP PAINT SUPPS
BVTP PAINT SUPPS
BVTP GAS 12/04/18 - 01/04/19
ADMIN GAS SRVC 12/5-1/07/19
DIST SUPPS
DIST/ADMIN SUPPS
DIST SUPPLIES
ENVELOPES
RUBBER BANDS
OFFICE SUPPS
PORTABLE HEATER
TRMT BATTERIES
OFFICE SUPPS
PENS, FOLDER, PAPER
DESK CALENDAR
OFFICE SUPPS
TONER, PPR TOWELS, PAPER
WTR SYS FEES 7/18 TO 6/30/19

B

BVTP AERATION DESIGN
SAFETY BOOTS-JOE CHUA
RYAN R. SAFETY BOOTS
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CK#

DATE

1630 1/11/2019
1745 1/31/2019
1687 1/22/2019
1688 1/22/2019
1688 1/22/2019
1688 1/22/2019
1631 1/11/2019
1738 1/31/2019
1689 1/22/2019
1690 1/22/2019
1632 1/11/2019
1633 1/11/2019
1596
1597
1598
1599
1600
1618
1737
1692

1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/11/2019
1/31/2019
1/22/2019

1/22/2019
1691
1/22/2019
1691
1/22/2019
1691
1/22/2019
1691
1/22/2019
1691
1/22/2019
1691
1/22/2019
1691
1/22/2019
1691
1/22/2019
1691
1694 1/22/2019
1693 1/22/2019
1693 1/22/2019
1693 1/22/2019
1739 1/31/2019
1695 1/22/2019
1695 1/22/2019
1740 1/31/2019

VENDOR/PAYEE
TIERRA CONTRACTING
TIERRA CONTRACTING Total
TORO ENTERPRISES, INC.
TORO ENTERPRISES, INC. Total
TOTAL COMP SYSTEMS
TOTAL COMP SYSTEMS Total
TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES
TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES
TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES
TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES Total
TRI-CO REPROGRAPHICS
TRI-CO REPROGRAPHICS
TRI-CO REPROGRAPHICS Total
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE Total
UNITED HEALTHCARE
UNITED HEALTHCARE Total
USC COMPANIES, INC.
USC COMPANIES, INC. Total
VALLEY CONST SEWER
VALLEY CONST SEWER Total
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID - STUB
VOID Total
AMAZON - WF CREDIT CARD
CARQUEST - WF CREDIT CARD
ERP MEETING - WF CREDIT CARD
ICONTACT - WF CREDIT CARD
SB TOYOTA - WF CREDIT CARD
GO TO MEETING - WF CREDIT
GO TO MY PC - WF CREDIT
SATELLITE JAMESON - WF CREDIT
WTR QLTY SAMPLE SUPPLIES
WELLS FARGO BANK
WELLS FARGO BANK Total
WESTERN EXTERM
WESTERN EXTERM
WESTERN EXTERM
WESTERN EXTERM Total
WOODARD & CURRAN
WOODARD & CURRAN Total
ZEE MEDICAL
ZEE MEDICAL
ZEE MEDICAL Total
ZIP'S / AW DIRECT
ZIP'S / AW DIRECT Total

Grand Total

AMT
86,650.00
86,650.00
600.00
600.00
490.00
490.00
355.38
355.58
9,999.20
10,710.16
17.94
20.95
38.89
350.00
350.00
198.66
198.66
593.25
593.25
94.00
94.00
603.49
283.67
347.55
104.00
429.89
21.23
232.90
170.86
109.30
704.06
3,006.95
69.50
73.50
81.00
224.00
7,011.33
7,011.33
87.82
66.75
154.57
99.99
99.99

F/J/B
F

DESCRIPTION
FEMA/TORO CYN BRIDGE
REF HYDRANT MTR DEPOSIT
GASB 68 DISC RPT-2ND INSTALL
TRK #180 EMERGENCY LIGHTS
TRK #180 MICROPULSE LIGHTS
(2) 1000 WATT NIGHT LIGHTS

F
F

SAN YSIDRO PRINTS
PRINTS/PROJECT DRAWINGS
REPLENISH POSTAGE MACHINE
AYALA-RET MED BENEFIT FEB19
JANITOR CLEANING DEC2018
CLEAN SHOP URINAL
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID
VOID
STUB FOR CK #1691
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRUCK REPAIR
REFRESHMENTS FOR MEETING
PUB INFO TOOL
TRUCK REPAIR
LONG DISTANCE CHARGES
SCADA COMPUTER CONNECT
SATELLITE CONNECTION
BELLA VISTA SUPPLIES
ANALYSIS CHGS DEC2018
EXTERM SRVCS BVTP DEC18
ADMIN EXTERM SRVCS DEC18
EXTERM SRVC 1075 TORO CYN
RECY WATER FEAS STUDY
EMERG - DIST SUPPS
EMERG KIT - OFFICE
DIST FLOOD LIGHT

689,300.68
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

4-E

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

BUSINESS DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: DISTRICT FUNDS
For your information, the District’s current invested reserve portfolio, as of 1/31/19, is as
follows:

Unrestricted Reserve Funds

Date

Principal

Wells Fargo Checking

1/31/2019

$0

American Riviera Checking

1/31/2019

$1,861,881

American Riviera Money Market

1/31/2019

$4,269,430

Schwab

1/31/2019

$6,590,599

CCWA Credit Balance Fund

1/31/2019

$148,889

TOTAL
Restricted Reserve Funds

Date

$12,870,799
Principal

Bank of New York-2010 A Bond Reserve Fund

1/31/2019

$1,457,054

California Bank & Trust DWR Ortega Loan
Reserve

1/31/2019

$590,501

CCWA Rate Coverage Reserve Fund

1/31/2019

$1,450,183

TOTAL

$3,497,738
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

6-A

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

GENERAL MANAGER / PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

SUBJECT: PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH SANTA BARBARA COUNTY FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF SENATE BILL 821: MWD CUSTOMER DATA
FOR COUNTY EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION
This item was reviewed by the Operations and Customer Relations Committee at their
meeting on February 15, 2019 and the Committee concurs with the staff recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Directors authorize participation in an Agreement with Santa Barbara
County to share utility customer contact information for the sole purpose of enrolling
County residents in a public emergency warning system in accordance with Senate Bill
821, Government Code Section 8593.4.
DISCUSSION:
The purpose of this memorandum is to report on the proposed execution of an
Agreement with the County of Santa Barbara. In accordance with Senate Bill (SB) 821,
Santa Barbara County’s Office of Emergency Management (OEM) has requested a data
sharing agreement with MWD, whereby the District would furnish customer contact
information for emergency notification purposes only. While entering into the agreement
with the County is not mandatory, MWD takes the safety of its customers seriously and,
particularly in consideration of recent events, staff recommends participation.
The text of Government Code 8593.4 (enacted by SB 821) states as follows: A county,
including a city and county, may enter into an agreement to access the contact
information of resident accountholders through the records of a public utility or other
agency. The code states that “Contact information” means a person’s name, address,
telephone numbers, and email address.
At this time the only mass alert system for the County is “opt-in.” The intent of SB821 is
to allow for collection of contact information for emergency notifications; any other use
of the information is prohibited. There is a mandatory component to the statute,
requiring the County to have a specific methodology for people to “opt-out”. That will be
a requirement for the County to implement.
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An important consideration is privacy issues related to the customer data that is shared
and potential liability. The language of the statute specifically exempts the District from
liability of that nature; Government Code 8593.4 states: “Notwithstanding any other law,
a public utility or other agency, including an electrical or gas corporation, local publicly
owned electric utility, public water agency, or other agency responsible for water
service, waste and recycling services, or other related services for a property address,
shall not be subject to civil or criminal liability for the accuracy of, or any use, nonuse, or
improper release of, the contact information it provides to the county under this section,
including, without limitation, for any deficiencies or inaccuracies of the contact
information provided”. This demonstrates that – in light of recurring emergencies in
California – the legislature is taking the issue of effective emergency notification very
seriously and placing the issue of overall public safety above individual privacy
concerns through the enactment of the liability exclusion. It would be the
recommendation of the District’s General Counsel to participate in the program.
If supported by the Board, staff intends to support the initiative with customer
communications including a customer mailer (bill insert), along with a corresponding
email newsletter and web site posting, that refers to participation in the County system.
At the appropriate time, the District will also provide customer communications
describing its own implementation of Everbridge to provide updates regarding main
breaks and service interruptions to customers.
IMPLEMENTATION & IMPACTS
Senate Bill 821 took effect January 1, 2019, and implementation is slated for early 2019.
Fiscal/business impacts would be staff time to liaison with County and execute
agreements, Counsel engagement for legal review, and staff time to prepare and deliver
data.
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Proposed Agreement with Santa Barbara County

Section 6-A
Page 2

DRAFT 01/09/2019

AGREEMENT
between
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
and
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
PREAMBLE
This AGREEMENT between the County of Santa Barbara (“County”) and ____________
(“Utility”) establishes guidelines for the collection, sharing, and maintenance of Utility
customer contact information for the sole purpose of enrolling County residents in a
County operated public emergency warning system, in accordance with Government
Code Section 8593.4.
The County and Utility agree as follows:
1. Sharing of Utility Customer Contact Information
Within 60 days after this Agreement is signed by both parties, the Utility shall provide
customer contact information with the County, for the sole purpose of enrolling their
customers in a County operated public emergency warning system.
The customer contact information may include a person’s name, address, telephone
numbers, and email address and will be supplied in an electronic format (CSV file or other
format as prescribed by the County). The Utility shall provide updated customer contact
information to the County in December of each subsequent year.
Customers will have ongoing options to opt out of the emergency alerts. Upon receiving
an alert, each method of delivery (voice, sms/text, or email) will prompt an “unsubscribe”
option to be removed from future alerts on that method of delivery. To opt out of an
entire profile which includes all methods of delivery, the customer must log into their
Aware and Prepare account/profile and delete their account, or contact the Santa
Barbara County Office of Emergency Management (OEM) at (805) 681-5526 or
alerts@awareandprepare.org to be manually removed from the notification system.
2. Confidentiality
The County must maintain the confidentiality of the Utility customer contact information
that it receives, and use it for the sole purpose of enrolling the customers in a county
operated public emergency warning system. If the Utility notifies County in writing that a
customer elects to opt out of being enrolled in the emergency warning system, the County
shall promptly remove the customer contact information from the emergency warning
system.
The customer contact information received from the Utility shall be maintained in a secure
manner that prevents the interception, diversion or other unauthorized access.
1
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3. Notification
Notification to the County shall be mailed and emailed to:
Santa Barbara County Office of Emergency Management
4408 Cathedral Oaks Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93110
oem@sbcoem.org
Notification to the Utility shall be mailed and emailed to:
Montecito Water District
583 San Ysidro Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93108
4. Indemnification
All parties in this Agreement agree to defend, indemnify, and hold each other participating
in this agreement, and its officers, employees, and agents harmless from and against any
liability, loss, expense (including attorneys’ fees), or claims of injury or damages arising
out of the performance of the terms of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are
caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the indemnifying
party, and/or its officers, employees or agents. Utility will not be required to indemnify
County for any civil or criminal proceeding falling within the Exclusion of Liability set forth
in Section 5 below.
5. Exclusion of liability
No term of this Agreement authorizes, allows, or permits the imposition of civil or criminal
liability against Utility arising out of or relating to the accuracy of, or any use, nonuse, or
improper release of, the contact information provided by Utility to County under this
Agreement, including without limitation, for any deficiencies or inaccuracies of the contact
information provided.
6. Execution
Each of the persons signing this Agreement on behalf of a party or entity represents that
he or she has authority to sign on behalf and to bind such party.
7. Severability
If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable under
present or future laws effective during the term of this Agreement such provision shall be
fully severable. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unaffected by such
2
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severance, provided that the severed provision(s) are not material to the overall purpose
and operation of this Agreement.
8. Waiver
Waiver by any signatory to this Agreement of any breach of any provision of this
Agreement or warranty of representation set forth herein shall not be construed as a
waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision. The failure to
exercise any right under this Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of such right. All
rights and remedies provided for in this Agreement are cumulative.
9. Modification and Amendments
This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the parties as to the subject
matter contained herein. This Agreement may be amended or modified at any time by
written mutual agreement of the authorized representatives of the signatories to this
Agreement.
10. Term of this Agreement
This Agreement shall be in effect for the period commencing from the date that the
Agreement is executed by the County. This Agreement will continue in effect until
terminated by either party. Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other
party 60 day written notice of its intent to terminate.

3
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement to be effective on the date
executed by COUNTY.
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

By: ______________________________
Chair, Board of Supervisors
Date: ____________________
ATTEST:
MONA MIYASATO
CLERK OF THE BOARD

MONTECITO WATER DISTICT

By: ______________________________
Deputy

By: ______________________________
Floyd Wicks, Board President

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
MICHAEL C. GHIZZONI
COUNTY COUNSEL

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:
BETSY SHAFFER, CPA
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

By: ______________________________
Deputy County Counsel

By: ______________________________
Deputy

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
RAY AROMATORIO
RISK MANAGER

By: ______________________________
Risk Manager
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

6-B

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: 2019 CCWA SUPPLEMENTAL WATER PURCHASE PROGRAM
This item was reviewed by the Operations and Customer Relations Committee at their meeting on
February 15, 2019 and the Committee concurs with the staff recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. That the Board of Directors approve participation in the Central Coast Water
Authority (CCWA) 2019 Supplemental Water Purchase Program (SWPP) with an
initial requested delivery goal of up to 2,800 AF of water; The Board may wish to
revise this amount during the year if the need arises.
2. That the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to execute the
Statement of Intent to purchase water from Mojave Water Agency under the
CCWA 2019 SWPP Agreement.
DISCUSSION:
Since 2014, the District has participated in the CCWA SWPP to purchase supplemental
water to offset the reduction in surface water supplies such as Lake Cachuma, Jameson
Lake and the State Water Project. Below is a list of the District’s supplemental water
purchased to date through this program.

Date
03/31/14
04/28/14
05/16/14
06/06/14
07/09/14
02/24/15
03/30/15
09/04/15
04/22/16
10/04/16
06/20/17
04/26/18

PARTICIPATION IN CCWA SWPP
Source
Net (AF)
Santa Ynez ID 1
465
Biggs-West Gridley
488
Vandenberg Air Force Base
383
Dudley Ridge
860
Mojave Water Agency
416
Antelope Valley East Kern
2,531
Biggs-West Gridley
113
Santa Ynez ID 1
750
Antelope Valley East Kern
5,000
City of Santa Maria
2,000
City of Santa Maria
2,000
Mojave Water Agency
2,800

Cost/AF
$465
$776
$1,070
$424
$322
$500
$664
$1,015
$253
$600
$225
$320
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The District’s need for supplement water in 2019 remains to be determined. The
2018/19 winter so far has brought above average rainfall to Santa Barbara County and
the state. Jameson Lake filled and spilled on February 3, 2019 but water quality due to
the Thomas Fire remains a challenge. If treatment enhancements which are currently
underway prove to be successful, the District may deliver substantially more water from
Jameson Lake in 2019 than in recent years. Lake Cachuma is above 50% of full
storage capacity and continuing to rise. This could result in an increase in the District’s
Cachuma Project allocation for 2019. With the above-average snowpack in northern
California, the State Water Project allocation is expected to increase well above the
current allocation of 15%. Although it appears the District’s water supply outlook is
improving for 2019, staff recommends waiting until spring to make a determination on
the amount of supplemental water, if any the District may need to purchase under the
CCWA 2019 SSWP.
Based on the District’s current water supply outlook and the potential need for
supplemental water in 2019, staff recommends the District participate in the 2019
Supplemental Water Purchase Program by authorizing the execution of the attached
2019 Supplemental Water Purchase Program Participation Agreement and executing
the Statement of Intent (non-binding) to purchase water from the Mojave Water Agency
in 2019 (attached).
Supplemental Water Purchase Opportunity – Mojave Water Agency
As reported in December 2018, CCWA obtained approval from the Department of Water
Resources (DWR) for a proposed 2019 water exchange whereby Mojave Water Agency
(MWA) would make supplemental water available to CCWA members in accordance with
the same terms and conditions as the 2018 MWA exchange. The terms include a unit
cost of $320 per acre foot and a 4 to 1 exchange ratio (meaning for every four units of
water MWA provides CCWA, CCWA will be required to return 1 unit of water within the
next 10 years). The exchange ratio, as determined by DWR is based on the State Water
Project (SWP) allocation at the time the agreement is effectuated. The higher the SWP
allocation, the lower the exchange ratio. Therefore, it is to CCWA’s benefit to have this
agreement in place as soon as possible to take advantage of the lower exchange ratio.
In December, CCWA submitted a Letter of Intent to MWA confirming its intent to purchase
supplemental water in 2019 (attached). Included in the overall CCWA request, the District
requested up to 2,800 acre feet of water in 2019, recognizing that this need for
supplemental water may change as a result of hydrologic conditions. This request for
2,800 acre feet is non-binding and can be modified as needed.
MWA also agreed that CCWA would only be obligated to take and pay for the water it
takes delivery of during 2019. CCWA can request monthly deliveries as needed, in any
amount, recognizing there are pumping limits, between now and the end of the year. The
District also has the option not to take any deliveries of water under the agreement. This
flexibility provides time to assess our water supplies through the April-May timeframe
before determination our needs for 2019.
Section 6-B
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As a reminder, DWR does not allow non-SWP water to be carried over into the following
calendar year in San Luis Reservoir. Therefore, any water purchased under the CCWA
2019 SWPP will need to be delivered to Lake Cachuma or placed in the Semitropic
Groundwater Storage Program or alternative water bank prior to 2020.
FISCAL IMPACT
The execution of the Central Coast Water Authority Supplemental Water Purchase
Program Participation Agreement (for 2019) does not commit the District to a water
purchase but rather provides CCWA with notice of the District’s interest in pursuing
supplemental water supply opportunities in 2019. The costs to participate in the CCWA
2019 SWPP are based on a pro-rata share of CCWA’s total administrative expenses, as
set forth in Section 2.4 of the referenced and attached Agreement. CCWA is projecting
no administrative costs associated with the MWA exchange but there may be
administrative costs associated with any other exchanges pursued under the 2019 SWPP
in which the District participates.
The unit cost to purchase water under the Mojave Water Agency exchange is $320 per
acre foot ($896,000 for the full 2,800 acre foot) with an obligation to return one quarter
the amount of water in 10 years and pay the variable costs associated with the return.
The estimated variable costs if water was returned in 2019 is approx. $250/AF. Should
the District choose to move forward with this water purchase arrangement, a binding
agreement to purchase water will be presented to the Board at a subsequent board
meeting.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Central Coast Water Authority Supplemental Water Purchase Program Participation
Agreement for 2019
2. CCWA / Mojave Water Agency 2019 Exchange Letter of Intent
3. Statement of Intent to purchase water from Mojave Water Agency under the CCWA
2019 SWPP
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CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY
SUPPLEMENTAL WATER PURCHASE PROGRAM
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT (for 2019)
This Supplemental Water Purchase Program Participation Agreement (“Agreement”) is made as
of ___________ by
CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY (“Authority”)
and
____________________________________ (“Contractor”).

Recitals
A.
The Authority owns, operates and maintains water conveyance, storage and
treatment facilities to deliver water from California’s State Water Project to cities, water districts
and other water purveyors and users in Santa Barbara County.
B.
The Authority and Contractor are parties to a Water Supply Agreement dated
August 1, 1991 related to the matters described in Recital A.
C.
Due to a serious statewide drought, it is anticipated that the State Water Project
will be unable to deliver to the Authority the quantity of water needed by the Authority for
delivery to its Project Participants.
D.
sources. .

The Authority has determined that it should seek to acquire water from other

E.
The Contractor has determined that it wishes to participate in the Authority’s
program to secure supplemental sources of water, and is willing to share in the expenses
pertaining thereto.
Agreement
1.
Representation; Delivery Goal; Cooperation with Authority.
Contractor
agrees that the Authority shall be authorized to represent Contractor in the identification,
structuring and negotiation of transactions for the acquisition of imported water rights, contract
water and other water and/or water related assets (collectively, the “Water”). Contractor
represents that it is seeking to acquire ____ AFY of Water over the term of this Agreement
(“Contractor’s Delivery Goal”). Contractor shall be entitled to request an increase in the
Delivery Goal stated in this paragraph by executing and delivering to the Authority, at any time
during the term of this Agreement, an Amendment to Participation Agreement in a form
1
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approved by the Authority, subject to the provisions of this Contract requiring that all costs
allocated under this contract – including costs incurred prior to the delivery of the notice -- shall
be allocated to the Contractor in accordance with the Revised Delivery Goal. No such
Amendment to Participation Agreement shall be effective unless and until it is executed by the
Authority.
2.
Notification of Purchase Opportunity; Statement of Intent; Allocation of
Delivered Water; Allocation of Costs; Deposits.
2.1
Notification of Purchase Opportunity. The Authority shall notify
Contractor of each opportunity to acquire a supplemental water supply identified by the
Authority, which notification to the Contractor shall be either in electronic or written format and
shall include a deadline for the Contractor’s response and the following information to the extent
it is available to the Authority: anticipated available quantity, purchase price, date of scheduled
delivery, delivery risk (including anticipated transmission losses), and the anticipated procedure
and schedule for environmental review.
2.2
Statement of Intent. The Contractor may submit to the Authority a
Statement of Intent (“Statement of Intent” or “SOI”), in the form of the attached Exhibit A,
which shall include the quantity of water the Contractor intends to acquire in connection with
that specific water transaction (“SOI Quantity”). If the Contractor submits a Statement of Intent
prior to the deadline, the Authority shall secure and provide to the Contractor (1) a copy of the
proposed purchase agreement for the Water supply, and (2) a Binding Agreement to Purchase in
the form of the attached Exhibit B to be signed by the Contractor under which the Contractor
agrees to take delivery of the SOI Quantity of the offered Water on the terms and conditions
stated therein.
2.3
Oversubscription; Allocation of Delivered Water. For each Water
purchase opportunity, if the Contractors who have delivered signed Statements of Intent
(“Participating Contractors”) collectively indicate an intent to purchase more of the Water being
offered than is available, the total amount of Water being offered shall be allocated for purchase
in proportion to the respective Delivery Goals of the Participating Contractors, provided,
however, that no Participating Contractor shall be allocated an amount that exceeds that
Contractor’s Delivery Goal.
2.4
Allocation of Costs. The Contractor shall pay to the Authority the
Contractor’s pro-rata share of the Authority’s Total Expenses, which pro-rata share shall be
calculated as follows:.
2.4.1 For Total Expenses arising from services rendered by the
Authority prior to the Authority’s identification, in writing, of a specific Water purchase
opportunity, the Contractor’s pro-rata share shall be that Contractor’s Delivery Goal as stated
herein (or the Revised Delivery Goal) divided by the sum of all Contractors’ Delivery Goals as
stated in their respective Agreements. Once a Contractor has received a quantity of water that
meets its Delivery Goal, that Contractor is no longer obligated to share in the Total Expenses
allocated under this Subparagraph 2.4.1.

2019 Supplemental Water Purchase Program-Participation Agreement:45799_1
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2.4.2 For Total Expenses arising from services rendered by the
Authority after the Authority’s identification, in writing, of a specific Water purchase
opportunity, and that relate specifically to that purchase opportunity, the Contractor’s initial prorata share shall be that Contractor’s SOI Quantity for that particular opportunity divided by the
sum of SOI Quantities of all Contractors that have submitted a signed Statement of Intent for that
purchase opportunity. In the event that no Statements of Intent are executed and delivered by
any Contractor, the pro-rata share under this subparagraph shall be calculated in accordance with
subparagraph 2.4.1 above. After all water related to a specific Water purchase opportunity has
been delivered, and all expenses have been determined, the Total Expenses related to that
purchase opportunity shall be reallocated by the Authority among the participating Contractors
according to the actual quantity of water delivered to each Participant.
2.4.3 For all payments made by the Authority to any Seller (as that term
is defined in a Binding Agreement to Purchase), the Participating Contractor’s pro-rata share
shall be that Contractor’s quantity of water to be purchased under the Binding Agreement to
Purchase divided by the sum of such quantities for all Contractors who have executed such
Binding Agreements to Purchase.
2.4.4 In any event, for Total Expenses arising from services that are of
benefit to only one Contractor, that Contractor shall pay for the expenses related to said services.
2.4.5 “Total Expenses” shall include all out-of-pocket expenditures
made by the Authority for environmental review, consultant reports, legal expenses and other
costs related to any transaction arising under this Agreement.
2.5
Deposit. Prior to execution of this Agreement, the Authority prepared and
delivered to the Contractor an estimate of the Contractor’s anticipated financial obligations under
subparagraph 2.4 of this Agreement through the end of the 2015 calendar year , and has provided
that estimate to the Contractor. Concurrently with execution of this Agreement, Contractor shall
place on deposit with the Authority the amount stated in the estimate.
2.6
Subsequent Deposits. Prior to the end of the 2019 calendar year, the
Authority shall provide to the Contractor an estimate of the Contractor’s anticipated financial
obligations under subparagraph 2.4 of this Agreement for such period of time as shall be
determined by the Authority’s Executive Director. The Contractor shall place on deposit with
the Authority the amount stated in the estimate no later than the deadline established by the
Authority’s Executive Director.
2.7
Invoices and Payments. In the event the Authority reasonably determines
that the deposit paid by Contractor to the Authority will be insufficient to cover Contractor’s
financial obligations hereunder, the Authority is authorized to deliver to the Contractor a revised
estimate of those financial obligations and an invoice for an additional deposit. The Contractor
shall remit the amount stated in the invoice within thirty (30) days of receipt.
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2.8

Obligation in the Event of Default.

2.8.1 Written Demand Upon Failure to Make Payment. Upon failure of
the Contractor to make any payment in full when due under this Agreement or to perform any
other obligation hereunder, the Authority shall make written demand upon the Contractor, and if
such failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand, such failure
shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. Notice of such demand shall be
provided to each other Contractor by the Authority. Upon failure of the Authority to perform
any obligation of the Authority hereunder, the Contractor shall make written demand upon the
Authority, and if said failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such
demand, such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. Notice of such
demand shall be provided to each Contractor by the Contractor making such written demand.
2.8.2 Other Events of Default. In addition to any default resulting from
breach by the Authority or the Contractor of any agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof,
if the Authority or the Contractor shall file any petition or institute any proceedings under any act
or acts, state or federal, dealing with or relating to the subject of bankruptcy or insolvency or
under any amendment of such act or acts, either as a bankrupt or as an insolvent or as a debtor or
in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby the Authority of the Contractor asks or seeks or
prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be discharged from any or all of its debts or
obligations, or offers to its creditors to effect a composition or extension or time to pay its debts,
or asks, seeks or prays for a reorganization or to effect a plan of reorganization or for a
readjustment of its debts or for any other similar relief, or if the Authority or the Contractor shall
make a general or any assignment for the benefit of its creditors, then in each and every such
case the Authority or the Contractor, as the case may be, shall be deemed to be in default
hereunder.
2.8.3 Termination of Contractual Rights; Continuing Obligations. Upon
the failure of the Contractor to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this
Agreement and causes the Authority to be in default under the Purchase Agreement or the
Brokerage Agreement, the Authority may (in addition to the remedy provided by section 2.8.2
hereof), terminate the provisions of this Agreement insofar as the same entitle the Contractor to
any deliveries of Water. Irrespective of such termination, the obligations of the Contractor to the
Authority to pay the full amount of costs under this Agreement shall continue in full force and
effect.
2.8.4 Increase in Non-defaulting Contractor Costs. Upon the failure of
any Contractor to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under its respective
Binding Agreement to Purchase, and except as transfers are made pursuant to Section 2.8.2
hereof, (i) the pro-rata share of each non-defaulting Contractor shall be automatically increased
for the remaining term of the Purchase Agreement pro rata with those of the other non-defaulting
Contractors, and (ii) such defaulting Contractor’s right to receive Water shall be reduced
accordingly. Upon payment of such increase, a non-defaulting Contractor shall be entitled to
take delivery of its pro rata share of such defaulting Contractor’s Water.
2.8.5 Right of Recovery from Defaulting Contractor. If a Contractor
shall fail or refuse to pay any amounts due to the Authority, the fact that a non-defaulting
2019 Supplemental Water Purchase Program-Participation Agreement:45799_1
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Contractor has increased its obligation to make such payments shall not relieve the defaulting
Contractor of its liability for such payments, and the non-defaulting Contractor shall have a right
of recovery from the defaulting Contractor to the extent of such respective increase in obligation
caused by the defaulting Contractor. Any amounts received by the Authority from the
defaulting Contractor for costs that were previously paid by a Non-Defaulting Contractor
pursuant to Section 2.8.4 above, shall be reimbursed by the Authority to the Non-Defaulting
Contractor.
2.9
Reconciliation. Upon termination of this Agreement, the Authority shall
provide to the Contractor an accounting of the actual amounts Contractor is obligated to pay
hereunder. Any overpayment by Contractor shall be promptly refunded by the Authority and
any underpayment by the Contractor shall be promptly paid to the Authority.
3.

Term; Termination.

3.1
Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on February 1, 2019
and shall continue until December 31, 2019, unless sooner terminated as provided for herein.
3.2

Termination.

3.2.1 This Contract may be terminated by the Authority at any time,
provided all Contractors agree in writing thereto.
3.2.2 This Contract may be terminated by Contractor effective February
1, 2016, or such other date as may be established by the Authority, upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days following the later of (i) delivery of written notice of termination to the Authority, and
(ii) discharge by the Contractor, or satisfactory assurance of performance, of all financial
obligations hereunder. The Authority shall promptly transmit any such notice of termination to
all other Contractors.
3.2.3 In the event any Contractor submits a notice of termination
pursuant to Section 3.2.2, any other Contractor may terminate this Contract effective February 1,
2016, or such other date as may be established by the Authority, upon the expiration of forty-five
(45) days) following the later of (i) delivery of written notice of termination to the Authority, and
(ii) discharge by the Contractor all financial obligations hereunder.
4.

Contractor’s Representative; Coordination Among Contractors.

4.1
Contractor’s Representative. For purposes of this Agreement, Contractor
shall provide to the Authority a written Designation of Representative identifying its authorized
representative with full authority to grant, provide and enter into, by and on behalf of the
Contractor, any and all consents, approvals, instructions, authorizations or agreements by the
Contractor in connection with this Agreement (collectively, “Contractor Directions”). The
Authority shall be entitled to rely upon, without inquiry, the full authority of the Contractor’s
designated representative. Without limiting the foregoing, the Contractor’s representative shall
be solely responsible for requesting and obtaining in advance any special or further
authorizations on behalf of Contractor that may be necessary in connection with any Contractor
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Direction given to the Authority hereunder and the Authority may assume, without further
inquiry, that all such authorizations have been obtained. Contractor may designate a different
individual as its representative in connection with this Agreement at any time by written notice
to Authority.
4.2

Coordination Among Contractors.

4.2.1 Contractors Committee.
A Contractors Committee shall be
created with each Contractor’s Representative as stated in Section 4.1. The Committee shall be
authorized to advise the Authority with respect to its duties under this Agreement, and to perform
such other functions as the Contractors shall deem appropriate. Each member of the Committee
shall have a weighted vote corresponding to the Contractor’s Delivery Goal as a proportion of
the total Delivery Goals for all Contractors. A quorum shall be at least 50% of the voting
percentages. Committee decisions shall be made by the following vote:
4.2.1.1
If the Committee has two members, a majority of
the voting percentages shall be necessary to adopt a motion.
4.2.1.2
If the Committee has three or more members, sixty
percent (60%) of the voting percentages, plus the affirmative vote of at least two members, shall
be necessary to adopt a motion.
4.2.2 Subcommittees of Participating Contractors. For each Water
transaction in which one or more Contractors have signed and delivered a Binding Agreement to
Purchase, a Subcommittee shall be created with a representative from each such participating
Contractor. The Subcommittee shall be authorized to advise the Authority with respect to its
duties under the Binding Agreement to Purchase for that Water transaction, and to perform such
other functions as those Participating Contractors shall deem appropriate. Each member of the
Subcommittee shall have a weighted vote corresponding to the quantity of Water to be delivered
to that Contractor under its Binding Agreement to Purchase as a proportion of the total quantity
of Water to be delivered to all Participating Contractors under their respective Binding
Agreements to Purchase. A quorum shall be at least 50% of the voting percentages.
Subcommittee decisions shall be made by the following votes:
4.2.2.1
If the Subcommittee has two members, a majority
of the voting percentages shall be necessary to adopt a motion.
4.2.2.2
If the Subcommittee has three or more members,
sixty percent (60%) of the voting percentages, plus the affirmative vote of at least two members,
shall be necessary to adopt a motion.
5.

Miscellaneous

5.1 Incorporation of Recital and Exhibits. The Recitals to this Agreement and
exhibits attached to this Agreement are incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this
reference.
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5.2 Headings. The headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference
only and shall not be used in construing this Agreement.
5.3 Legal Advice. Each party has received independent legal advice from its
attorneys with respect to the advisability of executing this Agreement and the meaning of the
provisions of this Agreement. Any rule of contract interpretation to the effect that ambiguities or
uncertainties are to be interpreted against the drafting party or the party who caused it to exist
shall not be employed in the interpretation of this Agreement or any document executed in
connection herewith.
5.4 Terms Generally. The defined terms in this Agreement shall apply equally
to both the singular and the plural forms of the terms defined. Whenever the context may require,
any pronoun shall include the corresponding masculine, feminine and neuter forms. The terms
"person" and "party" include individuals, corporations, partnerships, trust, and other entities and
associations. The words "include", includes" and "including" shall be deemed to be followed by
the phrase "without limitation."
5.5 Attorneys’ Fees. In any action to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall recover from the non-prevailing party, in addition to any damages,
injunctive or other relief, all costs (whether or not allowable as "cost" items by law) reasonably
incurred by the prevailing party at, before and after trial or on appeal, or in any bankruptcy
proceeding, including attorneys' and witness (expert and otherwise) fees, deposition costs,
copying charges and other expenses.
5.6 Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.
5.7 Time of the Essence. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, time
is of the essence with respect to this Agreement and the performance of each and every obligation
contained in this Agreement.
5.8 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or its application to any
party or circumstance is held invalid or unenforceable, then the remainder of this Agreement and
the affected provision to the extent it is not so held shall remain valid and enforceable and in full
force and effect. The forgoing shall not apply, however, if the invalid or unenforceable provision
in question or, as applicable, the portion or application thereof held invalid or unenforceable, is a
fundamental and material provision of this Agreement.
5.9 Time for Performance. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to
the contrary, in the event a party fails to perform any obligation under this Agreement (other than
an obligation to pay money) because of strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, acts of God, inability to
obtain labor or materials or reasonable substitutes for labor or materials, government or judicial
actions, inclement weather or other causes beyond its reasonable control, that failure will not
constitute a default under this Agreement, and the performance in question will be excused during
the period in which the cause for failure continues.
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5.10 Notices. All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and
shall be served on the Parties at the following address:
If to Contractor:
____________________________
____________________________
____________________________
Telephone:
______________
Facsimile:
______________
If to Authority:
Central Coast Water Authority
255 Industrial Way
Buellton, CA 93427
Attn: Executive Director
Telephone: (805) 688-2292
Facsimile: (805) 686-4700
Any such notices may be sent by (a) certified mail, return receipt requested, in which case notice
shall be deemed delivered three (3) business days after deposit, postage prepaid in the U.S. mail,
(b) a recognized and reputable overnight courier, in which case notice shall be deemed delivered
one (1) business day after deposit with such courier (on or prior to 5:00 p.m., local time of the
sender; if deposited after such time, it shall be deemed to have been deposited on the next
business day); provided, however, that this method of delivery will not be applicable to a party
that has specified a P.O. Box for its address, or (c) facsimile transmission, in which case notice
shall be deemed delivered upon electronic verification (on or prior to 5:00 p.m., local time of the
recipient; if verification is received after such time, it shall be deemed to have been delivered on
the next business day) that transmission to recipient was completed (which verification may
include a fax transmission receipt, or fax transmission log, from the sending party’s fax machine
which includes the date and time of a stated successful transmission to the recipient). The above
addresses and facsimile numbers may be changed by written notice to the other party; provided
that no notice of a change of address or facsimile number shall be effective until actual receipt of
such notice. Copies of notices are for informational purposes only, and a failure to give or
receive copies of any notice shall not be deemed a failure to give notice.
5.11 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement and all matters relating to this
Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California, without regard to principles of
conflicts of laws. Venue for any disputes under this Agreement shall be in Santa Barbara County,
California.
5.12 Due Authority. The parties hereby represent that the individuals executing this
Agreement are expressly authorized to do so on and in behalf of the parties.
5.13 Counterparts; Delivery by Facsimile. The Agreement may be executed in
two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which when taken
together shall constitute one and the same document. The signature of any party to any
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counterpart shall be deemed a signature to, and may be appended to, any other counterpart. Any
party may deliver its signed counterpart of the Agreement to any other party by facsimile
transmission, and such delivery shall be deemed made and completed upon receipt of such
facsimile transmission by the other party. Any party delivering a signed counterpart by facsimile
transmission agrees to promptly send the counterpart bearing its original signature to the other
party; provided that a delay or failure to do so shall not negate the effectiveness of the delivery
made by the facsimile transmission.
5.14 Entire Agreement; Modification. The making, execution and delivery of
this Agreement have not been induced by any representations, statements, warranties or
agreements other than those herein expressed. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
and understanding of the parties concerning the subject matter hereof. This Agreement
supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, representation and understandings of the parties
relating to the subject matter hereof. No supplement, modification or amendment of this
Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing by all of the parties.
5.15 Indemnification and Defense. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend,
protect and hold harmless the Authority and its officers, directors, employees, agents, Members,
Associate Members and contractors from and against all claims, actions, damages, losses and
expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising from or relating to this Agreement,
whether said claims, actions, damages, losses or expenses arise prior to or following termination
or expiration of this Agreement. If more than one Contractor signs this Agreement, the
obligations of this paragraph 5.15 shall be allocated among such Contractors according to their
respective Delivery Goals as stated herein.
5.16 Third Party Beneficiary; Enforcement. The parties agree that this
Agreement is for the benefit of (i) the Contractor, (ii) the Authority, (iii) all Project Participants
under their respective Water Supply Agreements with the Authority dated August 1, 1991, and
(iv) all other Contractors who are signatories to agreements in substantially the same form as this
Agreement, and all of the aforementioned entities and persons shall be entitled to enforce the
provisions of this Agreement.
5.17 Superseding Previous Agreement. This Agreement entirely supersedes
and replaces any Water Purchase Representation Agreement or similar agreement concerning the
same subject executed between the parties hereto.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and entered into this Agreement as of the date
first written above.
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“Authority”

“Contractor”

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY
a California joint powers agency

__________________________________
__________________________________

By:
____________________________
Name: ____________________________
Title: ____________________________

By:
___________________________
Name: ___________________________
Title: ___________________________

Approved as to form:

Approved as to form:

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck

[Insert Contractor’s counsel name]

By: ______________________________

By: ______________________________

Attachments:
Exhibit A – Statement of Intent
Exhibit B – Binding Agreement to Purchase
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EXHIBIT A

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY
SUPPLEMENTAL WATER PURCHASE
PROGRAM 2019

STATEMENT OF
INTENT

Contractor’s Name:

Pursuant to the Supplemental Water Purchase Program Participation Agreement for 2019
between the Central Coast Water Authority and the above-named Contractor, the undersigned,
on behalf of the Contractor states its intent to acquire ___________ AFY of water in
connection with the proposed acquisition from Mojave Water Agency Exchange.

Signature:
Print Name:
Date:
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

SECTION:

6-C

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

ENGINEERING MANAGER

SUBJECT:

PROPOSAL FOR JAMESON LAKE ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN &
PERMITTING SERVICES

This item was reviewed by the Operations and Customer Relations Committee at their meeting on
February 15, 2019 and the Committee concurs with the staff recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. That the Board of Directors authorize execution of a professional services
agreement with Wyndham Design for architectural design and permitting
services;
2. That the Board of Directors approve a not-to-exceed amount of $120,000 which
includes Wyndham Design costs and other design related costs as outline in this
staff report, all costs covered by District insurance.

DISCUSSION:
The District’s Jameson Lake property includes 360 acres of land surrounded by the Los
Padres National Forest. The District property includes the entirety of Jameson Lake,
Juncal Main Dam and Auxiliary Dams, Caretaker residence, several miles of dirt access
roads and trails, and critical facilities for the operation of the dam (generator building,
fuel storage area, transmission piping, weir house, tool shed, and vehicle garage).
On December 10, 2017, the Thomas Fire burned through the District’s Jameson Lake
property, burning the lake watershed and several structures within the compound.
District staff and the District’s excess insurance carrier adjuster (Crawford and
Company) visited the property on December 18, 2017 with a CalFire escort as the fire
was still being fought on East Camino Cielo. The excess carrier made a second visit to
the property on January 25, 2018 with their construction cost consultant Madsen,
Kneppers, & Associates (MKA) to determine the reconstruction cost estimates.
Staff waited to see the MKA cost estimates before proceeding with reconstruction to
ensure all costs incurred would be covered by the insurance carrier. The MKA estimate
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was delivered to staff on October 15, 2018. The table below lists the damaged
structures and their replacement estimates from MKA.

Item
Debris Removal
Caretakers Residence
Guest Quarters
Detached Garage
Tool and Vehicle Storage
Wood/Storage Shed
Site Work (fencing, etc.)
Construction Contingency (30%)
Challenging construction market due to
Montecito debris flows and very remote site
access
Total

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Estimate
31,269
268,605
125,403
40,282
71,406
16,559
109,181

$
$

186,727
809,150

Since October, District staff have been in discussions with Alex Wyndham, Wyndham
Design, a local architect with significant experience in off-the-grid, remote construction
projects. Wyndham Design has provided a proposal (see Attachment 1) to the District
for Architecture Design and Permitting services for the reconstruction of the destroyed
facilities at Jameson Lake. Wyndham Design’s services will include full architectural
design and construction plans, Building Permit application and review with the County of
Santa Barbara, construction management services, coordination with the land surveyor,
and oversight of the structural, civil, electrical and mechanical engineering designs.
Wyndham Design’s proposed fee of $65,000 has been discussed with and approved by
the District’s insurance carrier. Staff is seeking Board approval to execute a professional
services agreement with Wyndham Design for the services described.
Other design phase services or fees related to the reconstruction include surveying
($10,000), soil testing ($3,000), structural engineering ($7,000), mechanical, electrical
and plumbing design ($15,000), Title 24 Review ($2,000), County Building Permit
Application ($5,000), and septic system design ($5,000). These additional costs are
also covered by the District’s insurance.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Wyndham Design Proposal for Architectural Design & Permitting Services
2. Preliminary Design Sketches
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alex@alexwyndham.com
P.O. Box 2626
Santa Barbara, CA
93120

/\/\/

wyndham

DESIGN
alexwyndham.com

January 11, 2019
Adam Kanold
Montecito Water District
583 San Ysidro Rd,
Santa Barbara CA
93108

Proposal to provide design services for a residence at Jameson Lake
Dear Adam,
Thank you for the opportunity to work on this project to design a caretaker’s residence at Jameson
reservoir.

Property and scope of project:
The property consists of a site at the base of Jameson Reservoir in the Los Padres National Forest.
The scope of the project is to design a new facility for Jameson lake that includes two buildings: 1. A
1100 s.f. caretaker’s house with one bedroom, one bathroom, a kitchen and living room with solar
panels on the roof, central heating and cooling, an outdoor kitchen and patio facing the creek. 2. A
1600 s.f. guest house including one large bedroom with four bunks, a full bathroom, full kitchen, roof
mounted solar panels, an outdoor porch facing the river and an attached two car garage with a water
testing lab, wood shop and storage.
The buildings should be efficient, durable, fire resistant, energy efficient, and designed for ease of
construction at the remote site. The design should incorporate environmentally responsible materials
and energy efficient design strategies to create a building that is beautiful, durable, sustainable and
meshes well with the site.
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Scope of design services:
The scope of work includes multiple schematic floor plans and studies to determine the
configuration that best meets owner defined aesthetic and functional requirements, see
schematic design phase below. After the schematic drawings are complete, we also include
the following documents in this proposal:

a.

Cover sheet and project information

b.

Vicinity Map

c.

Site plan

d.

Floor plans

e.

Roof plans

f.

Reflected ceiling plans

g.

Exterior elevations

h.

Interior Elevations of all rooms in scope of work

i.

Building Sections

j.

Wall sections

k.

Door and window details

l.

Construction details

m.

Lighting/ power plans

n.

Plumbing plans

o.

Mechanical plans

p.

Door and window schedule

q.

Appliance specifications and hardware specifications

r.

Finish material callouts and specifications

s.

Coordination with structural engineering and other consultant provided drawings

Schematic Design Phase
As discussed, the first step of your project will consist of developing schematic floor plan options for
your review and comment. We will meet with you to explore all of your ideas and requirements for the
project and assist you in establishing a written list of desired project components. We will also meet
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with the City of Santa Barbara Building and Planning Department to investigate all aspects of the
potential project that will be affected by Planning and Building Codes.
Based on this information, we will develop schematic floor plans with various configurations for your
review and comment. After seeking your input, we will refine and consolidate these schemes to
represent the best comprehensive design for the scope of work.
Design Development
Following the Owner’s written approval of Schematic Design Documents and any adjustments
authorized by the Owner in the program, schedule or construction budget, the designer shall prepare,
for approval by the Owner, Design Development Documents consisting of drawings and other
documents to describe the size and character of the project as to architectural materials, coordination
of structural, mechanical and electrical systems, and other elements as may be appropriate.
At this point, the plans will be complete enough to solicit schematic budget and timeline information
from a general contractor. Once schematic pricing and schedule information has been submitted, you
will have the opportunity to direct design revisions, should you wish to alter or constrain the projected
budget. One committee meeting and one board meeting will be included in this phase for review and
discussion.
After the scope of the project has been established, we will develop a site plan, dimensioned and
noted floor plans of the schemes selected, elevations, sections, and representational drawings as
required illustrating the scale and relationship of the desired program elements to each other and the
site suitable for preliminary review by the County of Santa Barbara Building and Safety Department.
An initial palette of exterior materials will be included in this phase.
During this phase, the other consultants, such as a structural engineer will be identified and retained
by the owner.
Construction documents
From the approved Design Development plans, we will prepare the construction documents, including
plans, details, and specifications for the purposes of accurately pricing the work, procuring agency
approvals for the building permit or permits, and constructing the building. The selection of materials,
finishes, and specifications, and all custom detailing, will occur during this phase. The construction
documents will be submitted to the building and planning department for final approval. Designer will
assist owner to find a list of contractors and obtaining competitive bids, distributing Bidding
Documents and assisting in determination of successful bid or proposal.
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Construction Observation Phase
During this phase we will attend construction progress meetings at reasonable intervals, review
contractor submitted samples and shop drawings, clarify details, and respond to requests for
information. We will make visits to the site for observation purposes, review payment applications
from the general contractor, write field reports, and develop a punch list at substantial completion and
project closeout.

Fees:
The Schematic Design and Design Development phase for this project will be done at an hourly rate
per attached rate schedule with a not-to-exceed cost. As we have already started the schematic
design process, the fees already paid will be subtracted from the estimates below. Upon acceptance
of the design, the Construction Documents and Construction Observation phases will also be done at
an hourly rate to accommodate any additional requirements from the county. Below is a summary of
the fees for each stage of the design.

Schematic Design

8%

$5,000

Design Development

29%

$19,000

Construction Documents Phase

48%

$31,000

Construction Observation Phase

15%

$10,000

Total design fee

100%

$65,000

Assumptions:
1.

We do not include structural engineering design and documentation in this proposal. We do
include the solicitation of proposals for structural engineering and the coordination of the
structural engineering design and details with the architectural drawings. The contract with the
structural engineer shall be written directly with the owner.

2.

The services of any other consultants not specifically included in this proposal, including but not
limited to, mechanical plumbing and electrical engineering if required, historical consultant,
landscape architecture or design, surveying, geo-technical engineering, civil engineering,
landscape architecture, and audio-visual design, are not included in this proposal. If any
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consulting services become necessary, are desired by the owner, or are reasonably requested
by Wyndham Design, associated contracts shall be written directly with the owner. At this time it
is anticipated that the following consultants will be required:

3.

•

Structural engineer

•
•

Surveying service to measure and document the existing site.
Soil testing and engineering consultant.

•

California energy code compliance consultant (title 24).

We include research of the applicable planning and building codes and discussion with the
County of Santa Barbara Building Departments in the schematic design phase to understand
and design to these criteria.

4.

Agency approval lead times may vary greatly depending on the scope and nature of the project.
There can be no accurate estimate made as to the approvals processes. Expediting services
are not included in this proposal, but we include facilitation if such services are owner
requested.

5.

We do not include in this proposal any applicable government agency fees including but not
limited to planning department review fees, building department review fees, and permit
issuance fees.

6.

It is not anticipated that Wyndham Design will purchase any building materials, fixtures, or
furniture for the project. However, if we are owner directed to purchase and deliver any
materials to the job site including, these materials will be provided at cost plus a markup of
fifteen percent and applicable taxes.

Reimbursable Expenses:
Reproduction and printing costs- both contracted and internal, postage and delivery services,
telephone calls outside the local calling area, and mileage outside the Santa Barbara area if required,
will be billed at 1.15 times cost.
Invoices:
Detailed invoices outlining hours worked will be submitted monthly via email and based on work
complete. Invoices are due upon presentation and past due after thirty days. A two percent per month
service charge will be added to past due accounts. We reserve the right to suspend services for
overdue accounts.
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Additional Services:
The following will be considered additional services and will be performed at our hourly rates
of $110.00 / hour after prior owner approval:
•
•

Revisions due to unexpected regulatory agency requirements
Any change to the program, assumptions, or scope of services

•

Work required by change in program or budget after approval by owner

•
•

Professional models or renderings
As-built drawings at project completion or during construction

Termination of Agreement:
The obligation to provide further services under this agreement may be terminated by either party
upon seven days written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in
accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party, or should the project be
abandoned or postponed. If the agreement is terminated, the client agrees to pay for work completed
until termination date.
Authorization:
This proposal is based on our understanding of the project and the scope of service anticipated. It is
open to discussion and negotiation at the initiation of either party should the assumptions, program or
scope of services change over the course of the project.
A signed copy of this proposal and a retainer of $4000.00 which will be applied to the final invoice, will
serve as authorization to proceed.
Thank you,

Signed: _____________________________
ALEX WYNDHAM

Signed: ______________________________

Date: ______________

Date: ______________

Printed: ______________________________

WYNDHAMdesign

Page 6 of 6

Section 6-C
Page 8

Section 6-C
Page 9

Section 6-C
Page 10

Section 6-C
Page 11

Section 6-C
Page 12

Section 6-C
Page 13

Section 6-C
Page 14

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

SECTION:

6-D

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT:

DECLARATION OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

This item was reviewed by the Operations and Customer Relations Committee at their meeting on
February 15, 2019 and the Committee concurs with the staff recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Directors declare the following District equipment as surplus and offer
this equipment to auction:
a) 2008 Chevy Trailblazer LT1 (Treatment) 4WD with a 4.2L engine; 190,695 miles
VIN# -1GNDT13S582152939 (Truck #141)
b) 2010 Chevy Silverado ¾ Ton pickup (Distribution) 4WD with a 4.8L engine;
85,391 miles VIN# 1GB3KVBKXAF104047 (Truck #155)
c) 2000 Chevy Blazer (GM/Office) 4WD with a 4.3L engine; 78,184 miles; VIN#
1GNDT13W7Y2156848 (Truck #161)
DISCUSSION:
The following vehicles were approved for replacement with the adoption of the FY19
budget by the Board of Directors. Replacement vehicles have been purchased and are
now in use by District Staff. The legacy vehicles include:
a) The 2008 Chevy Trailblazer LT1 was replaced with a 2018 Chevrolet Colorado 4x4
pickup truck. (Truck #140; Replacement Cost: $35,947)
b) The 2010 Chevy Silverado ¾ Ton pickup was replaced with a 2019 Chevrolet
Silverado 2500HD 4x4 pickup truck. (Truck #180; Replacement Cost: $38,942)

c) The 2000 Chevy Blazer is not being replaced
Once declared surplus, the equipment and vehicles listed above will be sent to auction in
February or March 2019.
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

6-E

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2177 ADOPTING THE SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
2019 INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

RECOMMENDATION:
1. That the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2177 adopting the Santa Barbara
County 2019 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan;
DISCUSSION:
The Santa Barbara County Integrated Regional Water Management program began in
2005 following the passage of Proposition 50, The Water Security, Clean Drinking
Water, Coastal and Beach Protection Act of 2002. The intent of Proposition 50 was to
encourage agencies to develop plans using regional water management strategies for
water resources and to develop projects using these IRWM strategies to protect
communities from drought, protect and improve water quality, and improve local water
security by reducing dependence on imported water. The Santa Barbara County IRWM
developed and then adopted its first IRWM plan in 2007, and under Proposition 50
received $25 million for 14 countywide projects.
The IRWM Plan was updated under the Proposition 84 Guidelines in 2013 and is now
being updated under the Proposition 1. The 2019 IRWM Plan update was prepared in
conformance with the DWR 2016 IRWM Guidelines which contains the IRWM Plan
Standards and related guidance. The Proposition 1 IRWM Grant Program provides
funding for projects that help meet the long-term water needs of the State, including
adaptation to climate change, collaboration in the regional management of water
resources, and improving regional water self-reliance. In 2018, the Santa Barbara
County region has been allocated approx. $900,000 in direct funds to disadvantaged
communities and $6.3 million for implementation projects. Due to the distinctly different
needs of the north, mid and south county regions, the $6.3M for implementation project
will be divided equally between the regions. The funding will be dispersed in two funding
rounds, approx. half in late 2019 and the remaining in 2020/21.
The IRWM Plan underwent a 30-day public review and comment period in NovemberDecember 2018. The County has requested that the Plan be adopted by all the
Governing Boards of the Cooperating Partners by mid-March 2019. The final 2019
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IRWM Plan Update will be submitted to the State in the spring of 2019 following its
adoption by the County Board of Supervisors in March, which is also the lead agency
under CEQA.
The IRWM Plan is always open to accepting eligible projects at any time. An annual call
for projects for the IRWM Plan is released to the stakeholders, public, and Cooperating
Partners. Eligible projects will then be adopted into the IRWM Plan. The project list is
updated annually.
An electronic copy of the complete 2019 IRWM Plan update is available on the County
website: http://www.countyofsb.org/pwd/water/irwmp/plan-2019.sbc Attached to this
staff report is an executive summary of the plan as provided by Santa Barbara County.

FISCAL IMPACT
Participation in the IRWM Program is included in the FY 2018/19 budget.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Santa Barbara County 2019 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Update
Executive Summary
2. Resolution No. 2177 adopting the 2019 Santa Barbara County Integrated Regional
integrated Regional Water Management Plan.
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THE SANTA BARBARA COUNTY INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER
MANAGEMENT REGION
The Santa Barbara County Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Plan has been prepared for
the Santa Barbara County IRWM Region (Region), the boundaries of which are conterminous with the
Santa Barbara County (County) boundaries. The Region includes a population of more than 446,000
residents as of July 1, 2016 (U.S. Census Bureau 2016b). The Region spans 2,745 square miles and
includes eight incorporated cities: Carpinteria, Santa Barbara, Goleta, Lompoc, Buellton, Solvang,
Guadalupe, and Santa Maria. Combined, these cities occupy approximately 70 square miles. In addition
to the incorporated areas, the Region has 21 different and distinct unincorporated communities and
tremendous geographical diversity. The Region has five major watersheds and 100 miles of coastline
(see Figure 1, Santa Barbara County IRWM Region and Watersheds). Elevations range from sea level
to the highest peak of Big Pine Mountain at 6,828 feet, and there are 215,000 acres of Los Padres National
Forest in the Region.

Figure 1. Santa Barbara County IRWM Region and Watersheds
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The regional boundaries for the Region were proposed by the Cooperating Partners of the Santa
Barbara County IRWM and approved by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR)
through the Regional Acceptance Process in 2009. The county jurisdictional boundary was
determined to be appropriate for multiple practical management purposes and for maximizing the
opportunities for integration of water management activities, including the following:


Different sub-regions within the County share water supplies and infrastructure, and
water is managed as an interconnected system within the County’s boundaries.



Water and wastewater management entities must address issues and challenges that are
specific to the Region and that would benefit from integrated management.



Many of the entities within the County have a long history of working together to resolve
water issues, and a framework already exists for addressing key issues related to water
resource management.



The County is largely geographically separate from neighboring counties. The County
abuts Kern County only along its sparsely populated northeast corner. The portions of the
Rincon Creek watershed shared by Ventura County and the Cuyama River watershed
shared by Ventura and San Luis Obispo Counties have very low population densities, are
smaller in size, and have no shared water infrastructure.

ABBREVIATED SANTA BARBARA COUNTY IRWM HISTORY
AND SUCCESSES
The Santa Barbara County IRWM program began in 2005 following the passage of Proposition
50, The Water Security, Clean Drinking Water, Coastal and Beach Protection Act of 2002.
Chapter 8 of Proposition 50 authorized the legislature to appropriate $500 million for IRWM
planning, the intent of which was to encourage agencies to develop plans using regional water
management strategies for water resources and to develop projects using these IRWM
strategies to protect communities from drought, protect and improve water quality, and
improve local water security by reducing dependence on imported water. The Santa Barbara
County IRWM developed and then adopted its first IRWM plan in 2007, and under Proposition
50 received $25 million for 14 countywide projects (see Figure 2, IRWM Funding History).
The IRWM Plan was updated under the Proposition 84 Guidelines in 2013. The Region is now
updating the IRWM Plan under the Proposition 1 Guidelines. In 2018, the Region was awarded
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almost $900,000 in direct funds to disadvantaged communities (DACs), and the Region will
be applying for further implementation funds (up to $6.3 million) in spring 2019.
Figure 2. IRWM Funding History

IRWM PLAN UPDATE 2019
The IRWM Plan Update 2019 was prepared in conformance with the DWR 2016 IRWM
Guidelines, Volume 2, which contains the IRWM Plan Standards and related guidance. The
Proposition 1 IRWM Grant Program provides funding for projects that help meet the longterm water needs of the state, including the following:


Assisting water infrastructure systems adapt to climate change.



Providing incentives throughout each watershed to collaborate in managing the Region's
water resources and setting regional priorities for water infrastructure.
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Improving regional water self-reliance, while reducing reliance on Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta.

Only regions that update their IRWM Plans to the 2016 DWR Plan Standards and receive
approval from the DWR are eligible for grant funding; hence, the creation of the IRWM Plan
Update 2019. The update process and the IRWM Plan represent the work of many dedicated
water, wastewater, and stormwater professionals and members of the public. Over the course
of a 2-year update process, including targeted outreach, subcommittees meetings, public
workshops, and Cooperating Partners meetings, an IRWM Plan has been developed to be
responsive to the changing conditions and needs of the region in these challenging times.
Projects to implement the IRWM Plan are developed in response to newly identified needs and
are updated on an ongoing basis in the project database. As new, relevant planning documents
are developed in the Region, they are added as appendices to the IRWM Plan. Objectives,
priorities, and resource management strategies are revisited as necessary to respond to the
changing conditions in the Region and in response to new state-mandated requirements.
In summary, the IRWM Plan Update 2019 addresses the deficiencies of the IRWM Plan that were
identified by the DWR in the 2013 Plan Update, and conforms to the 2016 IRWM Planning Standards.
Significant changes to the IRWM Plan as part of this update include the following:


GOVERNANCE: Updates to the governance section to reflect changes in the
Cooperating Partners and the inclusion of newly formed entities.



SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT: Updates to the regional
description to reflect the outcome of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
and the formation of groundwater sustainability agencies.



ISSUES AND CHALLENGES: Updates to the issues and challenges identified and
evaluated during the IRWM Plan Update 2019 have been carried forward from the
IRWM Plan 2013.



SUB-REGIONS: In the 2013 IRWM Plan, the Region was characterized with five subregions based on distinct watersheds. This IRWM Plan Update 2019 recognizes the
distinct character and watershed areas of the five regions; however, for efficient,
effective, collaborative, and synergistic project planning and implementation, the Santa
Ynez River Watershed and San Antonio Creek Watershed Planning sub-regions have
been merged into the Mid-County IRWM Sub-Region.



CLIMATE CHANGE: Climate change vulnerabilities were first prioritized for the
IRWM Plan 2013. As part of the IRWM Plan Update 2019, the Cooperating Partners
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revisited the prioritization in the context of recent events, including extended drought,
wildfires, flooding, and a catastrophic debris flow, as well as new climate change
impact assessments. The Cooperating Partners completed a survey in which the
vulnerabilities were assigned a ranking of high, medium, or low. The results of this
survey were then discussed in a countywide stakeholder meeting during which it was
determined that a very high vulnerability category was needed. This category was
created in response to vulnerabilities that agencies are facing now that require
immediate and targeted response. In addition to reprioritization, the Cooperating
Partners also identified an additional vulnerability and recharacterized two
vulnerabilities that were previously sub-vulnerabilities to larger issues. For water
quality, “poor water quality in groundwater” was added to the vulnerability list, and
“increased constituent concentrations” and “increase in treatment needs and costs” were
made sub-vulnerabilities to both “poor water quality in groundwater” and “poor water
quality in surface waters.”


CLIMATE ADAPTATION AND RESILIENCE: A section was added on climate resilience
as well as a discussion of the challenges, opportunities, and work going on within the Region.



RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES: The list of resource management strategies
developed for the IRWM Plan 2013 was reviewed, and additional resource management
strategies from the California Water Plan Update 2013 (DWR 2013, Chapter 26, Sediment
Management; Chapter 29, Outreach and Engagement; and Chapter 30, Water and Culture) and
two from the 2009 California Water Plan Update that had not been included in the IRWM Plan
2013 (DWR 2009, Chapter 29, Other Resource Management Strategies: Crop Idling for Water
Transfers and Irrigated Land Retirement) were reviewed for relevance.



WATER AND CULTURE AND DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES: Three
subcommittees, the Water and Culture Subcommittee, the Climate Change Subcommittee, and
the DAC/Vulnerable Communities Subcommittee were formed and convened for the purpose
of updating specific areas of the IRWM Plan. Participation in the meetings was open to the
Cooperating Partners and stakeholders. Sections were then generated to reflect the outcome of
the work of the subcommittees and the areas where opportunities have been identified.



DATA MANAGEMENT: The Data Management section of the IRWM Plan was
rewritten and updated to include the new County-hosted database that was developed
to replace the OPTI (Online Project Tracking and Integration) system used briefly in
the Proposition 84 process, and a deeper discussion was developed in relation to the
data needs related to the passage of Assembly Bill 1755, The Open and Transparent
Water Data Act.
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Central Coast Funding Area: The section related to inter-regional coordination was
updated and re-written to reflect the significant increase in coordination and
collaboration within the Central Coast Funding Area.



PROJECTS IN THE PLAN AND PROJECT SELECTION: A section related to project
selection was updated to more accurately reflect the practice and process by which
projects are included in the IRWM Plan.



SENATE BILL 1000: Although not explicitly required to be addressed by the DWR’s
Guidelines, Senate Bill 1000 does require cities and counties of California to include
an environmental justice element in their General Plans. The Santa Barbara IRWM Plan
has already characterized DAC communities and qualitatively and quantitatively
aggregated their needs. Therefore, this IRWM Plan will inform work required by
Planning and Development for conformance to Senate Bill 1000.



UNSHELTERED POPULATIONS; Although not required by the 2016 Guidelines, the
Region discussed impacts on water quality and flood control as they relate to
unsheltered populations. Moreover, people who are homeless are particularly at risk
during events such as fires, heavy rainfall, and flooding. During the Thomas Fire,
homeless populations were at increased risk of air quality concerns due to inability to
leave the area, lack of shelter, and lack of masks. Subsistence activities, including
fishing, are also impacted by extreme weather events.

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY IRWM GOVERNANCE
Sections 10530–10546 of the Water Code state that preparation of an IRWM plan must be
guided by a regional water management group composed of three or more local public
agencies, at least two of which have statutory authority over water supply, formed by means
of a joint powers agreement, memorandum of understanding, or other written agreement that
is approved by the governing bodies of the local public agencies. In the Region, the regional
water management group is referred to as the Cooperating Partners.
The Cooperating Partners (see Table 1) are made up of a broad Region-wide group that
includes water and wastewater districts, community service districts, city departments, county
divisions, and a non-governmental organization. Table 1 provides a list of the Cooperating
Partners and those entities’ key water management issues.
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Table 1
Cooperating Partners Key Water Management Issues
Cooperating Partner

Key Water Management Issues
Cities and County Entities

City of Buellton

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, stormwater management, water quality, flood
control, water use efficiency, water conservation

City of Carpinteria

Stormwater management, water quality, flood control

City of Guadalupe

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, stormwater management water quality, flood
control, water use efficiency, water conservation, salt and
nutrient management

City of Goleta

Stormwater management, water quality, flood control

City of Lompoc

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, stormwater management treatment and infiltration,
water use efficiency, water conservation, flood control

City of Santa Barbara

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, stormwater management, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation, flood control

City of Santa Maria

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, stormwater management, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation, flood control, salt and nutrient
management

City of Solvang

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, stormwater management, flood control, water use
efficiency, water conservation, water quality
Joint Powers Agencies

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Water supply
Non-Governmental Organization

Heal the Ocean

Water quality
Community Services Districts

Cuyama Community Services District

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, water quality

Los Olivos Community Services District

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, water quality

Vandenberg Village Community Services District

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, water quality, water use efficiency, water
conservation, salt and nutrient management
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Santa Barbara County IRWM Region
IRWM Plan Update 2019
Executive Summary
Table 1
Cooperating Partners Key Water Management Issues
Cooperating Partner

Key Water Management Issues

Santa Ynez Community Services District

Water supply, water treatment, sewer and wastewater
treatment, water quality
Sanitary Districts

Carpinteria Sanitary District

Wastewater treatment, water quality

Goleta Sanitary District

Wastewater treatment, water quality

Goleta West Sanitary District

Wastewater treatment, water quality
Special Districts (Independent and Dependent)

Laguna County Sanitation District (Dependent)

Wastewater treatment, water quality, salt and nutrient
management, discharge capacity

Santa Barbara County Water Agency (Dependent)

Regional water use efficiency and conservation, County-wide
hydrologic data and development of hydrologic models,
County-wide groundwater conditions, stormwater,
administration of regional water supply projects

Santa Barbara County Flood Control District (Dependent)

Flood control and stormwater

Water Districts
Carpinteria Valley Water District

Water supply, water treatment, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation

Goleta Water District

Water supply, water treatment, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District

Water supply, water treatment, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement
District No. 1

Water supply, water treatment, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation

Montecito Water District

Water supply, water treatment, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation, water reuse, water supply
reliability

La Cumbre Mutual Water Company

Water supply, water treatment, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation
Tribes

Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians of the Santa Ynez
Reservation

Water supply, water treatment, water quality, water use
efficiency, water conservation

viii

11089
January 2019
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Memorandum of Understanding
The Region has been governed through a series of memoranda of understanding that have been
continually updated as recently as 2018. All of the Cooperating Partners are responsible for
implementing the IRWM Plan and have signed a memorandum of understanding as required
for participation in the IRWM program and process. The memorandum of understanding
commits most of the Cooperating Partners to a financial contribution for supporting the IRWM
program costs, which include staff, consultants, materials, data management, and other costs,
but do not include the cost of regional grant applications. Under some circumstances, financial
contribution can be waived and replaced with in-lieu contributions upon request to and
approval of the Cooperating Partners.
Decision making for the IRWM program is outlined in the memorandum of understanding,
which describes the purpose of the program; guiding principles for IRWM planning; and the
roles and responsibilities of the lead agency, Cooperating Partners, project proponents,
subcommittees, workgroups, and stakeholders.
The lead agency is the single point of contact for the IRWM program and is liaison between
all entities involved in the program. The lead agency must be a Cooperating Partner . As an
agency that has IRWM Region-wide governance and geographic coverage, Santa Barbara
County Water Agency has been the lead agency since the program’s inception in 2005. The
lead agency keeps the Cooperating Partners apprised of the principles and makes
recommendations to ensure adherence to the principles. The lead agency also ensures that
public outreach and opportunities to participate in IRWM Plan development and
implementation are adequately supported and addressed.
IRWM Projects and Project Selection
The IRWM Plan is always open to accepting eligible projects at any time. At a minimum, an
annual call for projects for the IRWM Plan is released to the stakeholders, public, and
Cooperating Partners. Eligible projects will then be adopted into the IRWM Plan by a simple
majority. On an annual basis, the project list will be updated to remove old, inactive, or
completed projects. In addition, a separate call for projects will be released to the stakeholders,
public, and Cooperating Partners in relation to a specific project solicitation package from the
DWR for a specific funding round. Projects related to a funding round must conform to the
IRWM Plan and the goals of the project solicitation package. Projects competing for funding
are required to adhere to a separate scoring rubric and will be prioritized and selected by a
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subset of the Cooperating Partners as an ad-hoc subcommittee. Project selection presentations
and scoring meetings or workshops are open to the public and subject to public comment.

ACCESS AND OPPORTUNITY FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE
IRWM PROCESS
Each entity discussed above has the ability to attend IRWM meetings and make comments on
the IRWM Plan, projects, and the project selection process. All meeting notes and materials
are available on the IRWM website (http://www.countyofsb.org/pwd/irwmp.sbc). All
Cooperating Partners meetings and workgroup meetings are open to the public, providing any
public stakeholder an opportunity to participate in development and implementation of the
IRWM Plan. A forum for public comment is provided at each Cooperating Partners’ meeting.
Stakeholders are defined as all interested parties in the Region who are not directly
participating in the IRWM process as a Cooperating Partner. Broad outreach has been
conducted to diversify stakeholder participation. Outreach has been initiated to the following
stakeholder categories: wholesale and retail water purveyors, including a local agency, mutual
water company, or a water corporation as defined in Section 241 of the Public Utilities Code;
wastewater agencies; flood control agencies; municipal and county governments and special
districts; electrical corporations, as defined in Section 218 of the Public Utilities Code; Native
American tribes that have lands within the Region; self-supplied water users, including
agricultural, industrial, residential, park districts, school districts, colleges and universities,
and others; environmental stewardship organizations, including watershed groups, fishing
groups, land conservancies, and environmental groups; community organizations, including
landowner organizations, taxpayer groups, and recreational interests; industry organizations
representing agriculture, developers, and other industries appropriate to the Region; state,
federal, and regional agencies or universities with specific responsibilities or knowledge within
the Region; DAC members and representatives, including environmental justice organizations,
neighborhood councils, and social justice organizations; and any other interested groups
appropriate to the Region.
Disadvantaged Community Outreach and Involvement
The Region includes a number of DACs (see Figure 3, Santa Barbara County Disadvantaged
Communities). There has been significant outreach, project development, and implementation
of projects within DACs over the course of the last 12 years. Additionally, there is a current
effort being funded by a grant secured by the Santa Barbara County IRWM through Proposition
1 IRWM Disadvantaged Community Involvement Grant funds. The grant includes targets to
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continue and increase involvement of DACs, economically distressed areas, severely
disadvantaged communities, and underrepresented communities in IRWM planning efforts.
One goal of the funding is to increase engagement by DACs in the IRWM process, including
in identifying issues, setting priorities, and developing objectives and management strategies
for the Region. In addition, the IRWM program offers resources for capacity development and
access to funding to support DACs in addressing local issues and challenges.
Figure 3. Santa Barbara County Disadvantaged Communities
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Tribal Communities
The Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians receives all communications regarding IRWM
meetings, project opportunities, and IRWM Plan updates and participates in IRWM meetings.
The Santa Ynez Chumash Environmental Office has stated that it is particularly inter ested in
topics related to the Santa Ynez River Watershed, since the Zanja de Cota Creek, a tributary
to the Santa Ynez River, runs through the Santa Ynez Reservation. The Santa Ynez Chumash
Environmental Office has ongoing projects working on riparian efforts to remove invasive
species and protect wetlands.

SUMMARY OF BENEFITS
Water is one of the most fundamental resources in the Region and every single person interacts
with water every day. Water is necessary for the life and health of humans and ecosystems, for
the success of our food systems and our economic systems, and for our security. Integrated
regional water management encompasses all of these sectors of communities and economies
and provides a framework for the most efficient use, management, and replenishment of our
precious water resources.
Proposition 50 and Proposition 84 funding made important water, wastewater, stormwater,
agricultural water, and ecosystem-related projects possible. The IRWM Plan and process has
also created a series of important dialogues and actions aimed at positioning the Region to
better deal with current and future challenges of water supply, water reliability, water resources
diversification, and drought and hazards. The Region, and some of its most vulnerable
populations, have also benefited through the DAC Involvement grant under Proposition 1, and
the Cooperating Partners are discussing implementation projects for further Prop osition 1
funds through DWR’s IRWM allotment.
IRWM has stood the test of time in the Region and has endured for over 13 years. All of the
innovative project work, hard discussions, well-developed strategies, and collaboration on
projects have yielded benefits because of the dedication of all the Cooperating Partners and
stakeholders who value the rigor and integrity of the IRWM process and who look to the IRWM
Plan as a useful tool to guide better regional water management.
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RESOLUTION NO. 2177
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
TO ADOPT THE 2019 SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, in 2002 Senate Bill 1672 created the Integrated Regional Water Management
(IRWM) Act to encourage local agencies to work cooperatively to manage and improve water
supply availability, water quality and reliability; and
WHEREAS, in 2002 California voters passed Proposition 50, the Water Security, Clean
Drinking Water, Coastal and Beach Protection Act, which provided $500 million to fund
competitive grants for projects consistent with an adopted IRWM Plan; and
WHEREAS, in 2005 Santa Barbara County Water Agency, along with 29 cities, special districts,
joint powers authorities, non-governmental organizations, and water companies (Cooperating
Partners) created a process to promote and practice integrated regional water management
strategies through the development and adoption of an IRWM Plan in 2007; and
WHEREAS, in 2006 California voters passed Proposition 84, the Safe Drinking Water, Water
Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act, which provided
$5.388 billion statewide of which $1 billion was allocated for IRWM; and
WHEREAS, in 2013 the Santa Barbara County IRWM Plan was updated in accordance with
the State Department of Water Resources (DWR) 2012 IRWM Plan Standards and Guidelines
used to implement the Proposition 84 grant program; and
WHEREAS, the Santa Barbara County IRWM program has received over $30 million for 27
water related plans and projects within the Santa Barbara County IRWM region through
Propositions 50 and 84; and
WHEREAS, in 2014 California voters passed Proposition 1, the Water Quality, Supply, and
Infrastructure Improvement Act, which provides $510 million in funding for the IRWM program;
and
WHEREAS, the Santa Barbara County IRWM program applied for and has been allocated
through Proposition 1, $865,207 for Disadvantaged Community Involvement efforts and
approximately $6.3 million for Implementation projects; and
WHEREAS, the 2019 Santa Barbara County IRWM Plan update was completed in accordance
with DWR’s 2016 IRWM Plan Standards and Guidelines used to implement the Proposition 1
grant program; and
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WHEREAS, the Water Agency, on behalf of the Cooperating Partners, prepared a Notice of
Exemption in accordance with CEQA for preparation of the 2019 IRWM Plan; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Montecito Water
District as follows:
1. The Santa Barbara County 2019 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan, in the
form presented to Montecito Water District is hereby adopted.
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Montecito Water District this 26th
day of February, 2019 by the following roll call vote:
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

By:______________________________
Nick Turner, Secretary

By:______________________________________
Floyd Wicks, Board President
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
WATER WORKS OPERATION REPORT
JANUARY 2019

Jameson Lake
2223.87
5,114
2204.10
2217.99
13.89
-5.88
2,983
4,438
1,455
-676
NA
1,409

Full Reservoir Elevation
Full Reservoir Storage (acre feet)
Elevation (feet) December 31, 2018
Elevation (feet) January 31, 2019
Elevation Change for Month (feet)
Full Reservoir Elevation Difference (feet)
Storage (acre feet) December 31, 2018
Storage (acre feet) January 31, 2019
Storage Change for Month (acre feet)
Full Reservoir Storage Difference (acre feet)
Alder Creek Inflow (acre feet)
Jameson Lake Inflow (acre feet)

Cachuma Lake
750
184,121
691.65
699.03
7.38
-50.97
59,581
70,650
11,069
-113,471

WATER PRODUCTION
District Surface Sources (af)
Jameson
Fox
6.47
0.00

Doulton
11.37

Cachuma Turnouts (af) (Cachuma & State Water)
Barker Pass
Office
E Valley
31.78
15.34
54.65
Toro Canyon
Ortega Control (Lat 1)
Ortega Pump
0.00
3.88
1.92

District Wells (af)
Amapola
16.81
Las Fuentes
0.02

Ennisbrook 2
6.97
Edgewood Well 3
0.76

Ennisbrook 5
0.00
EVR 3
0.32

Arch Meter
Weirs 1 & 2
0.00
0.00
Total District Surface Production (1):

11.37

Sheffield
0.00
Asegra Road
0.63

Lambert Rd
0.00
County Yard
0.00
Total SCC Meters:
Cachuma Production:
State Water Credit (Warren Act Contract):
SWP Portion of SCC Losses:
SWP Portion of Evaporation:
Santa Ynez ID #1 Exchange
City of SB Annual Juncal Agreement Transfer
Cachuma Portion of SCC Losses:
Cachuma Portion of Evaporation:
Cachuma Remaining Balance:
State Water Stored in Cachuma:

Paden 2
0.00
EVR 4
0.00

L.E. II
0.00
EVR 6
0.22
Total Wells:
Total District Water Production:

108.20
0.00
108.21
0
1
0
0
0
7.3
2338.0
470

T. Mosby Well
4.72
Valley Club
0.31
30.13
149.70
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
WATER WORKS OPERATION REPORT
JANUARY 2019
WEATHER
Rainfall (inches)
January 2019
January 2018
Historical Monthly Average
July 1 to Date
Last Year July 1 to Date
Historical Average July 1 to Date

Office
6.60
2.38
4.22
10.66
2.91
10.18

Jameson Lake Air Temperature Averages:

Doulton
9.62
3.70
5.59
14.84
4.34
13.95
Low
41°

Juncal
11.15
3.60
6.36
16.61
4.06
14.50
High
57°

WATER PRODUCTION vs. METERED USE

Water Production (af):
No. of Days in Production Period:
Average Daily Production (af):
Month's Water Loss (af):
Month's Percentage Loss1:
Water Loss2 (GAL/mile/d)

149.7
31
4.8
-5.6
-4%
-514

Customer Meter Use (af):
City of SB Intertie (af):
Total Metered Use (af):
No. of Days in Demand Period:
Average Daily Demand (af):
Adjusted Meter Use for # of Read Days (af):
Trailing 12 Month Percentage Loss:
Water Loss3 (GAL/connection/d)

1

Loss as a PERCENTAGE is a poor performance indicator due to seasonal production & sales variability

2

AWWA only uses loss/mile of pipe for agencies with low density of services (less than 32 connections/mile)

3

AWWA recommends loss per service connection as a system performance indicator for higher density areas

METER SALES
Meters Removed Per Customer Request:
New Installations:
Total Meters:
Inactive Meters (disaster related):
Total Active Meters:

0
5
4618
38
4580
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150.3
0.0
150.3
30
5.0
155.3
10%
-13

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

6-H

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2178 CONCURRING IN NOMINATION OF SCOTT H.
QUADY OF CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT TO THE
CALIFORNIA WATER INSURANCE FUND BOARD, AN ACWA JPIA
CAPTIVE INSURANCE COMPANY
RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2178 nominating Scott H. Quady of
Calleguas Municipal Water District to the California Water Insurance Fund Board, an
ACWA JPIA Captive Insurance Company;
DISCUSSION:
ACWA JPIA has set up a “captive insurance company” called the California Water
Insurance Fund (CWIF). It is a wholly owned private insurance company set up in Utah
as a non-profit organization. It is expected to save members money with discounted
excess and reinsurance costs, higher investment earnings, and a wider variety of risk
financing options. CWIF is owned by ACWA JPIA, has its own Board of Directors, and
is managed by ACWA JPIA staff.
There are two positions to be filled on the CWIF Board of Directors. An election will be
held during the ACWA JPIA Board of Directors’ meeting at the spring conference in
Monterey. For the initial term, these two positions will be filled for three years each.
Thereafter, they will be two-year terms. Candidates must be nominated by resolution by
their own agency and receive concurring resolutions from three other ACWA JPIA
members.
Calleguas Municipal Water District has nominated Director Scott Quady to the CWIF
Board of Directors and has requested that the Montecito Water District adopt a
concurring resolution supportive of that nomination. Director Quady has represented
Calleguas on the ACWA JPIA Board of Directors for the past six years. He has
extensive knowledge of both the water industry and public agency finance and would
apply that knowledge to a role on the CWIF Board of Directors. Biographical
information about Director Quady is enclosed for reference.
ATTACHMENTS
1. Draft Resolution No. 2178
2. Scott H. Quady Biography
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RESOLUTION NO. 2178
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
CONCURRING IN NOMINATION TO THE
CALIFORNIA WATER INSURANCE FUND BOARD
AN ACWA JPIA CAPTIVE INSURANCE COMPANY
WHEREAS, this District is a member district of the ACWA JPIA; and
WHEREAS, the Nominating Procedures for the California Water Insurance Fund
Board provide that in order for a nomination to be made to the California Water
Insurance Fund Board, three member districts must concur with the nominating district,
and
WHEREAS, another ACWA JPIA member district, Calleguas Municipal Water
District has requested that this District concur in its nomination of its member of the
ACWA JPIA Board of Directors to the California Water Insurance Fund Board;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Montecito Water District that this District concur with the nomination of Scott H. Quady
of Calleguas Municipal Water District to the California Water Insurance Fund Board.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Secretary is hereby directed to
transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the ACWA JPIA at P.O. Box 619082,
Roseville, CA 95661-9082, forthwith.
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Montecito Water
District this 26th day of February, 2019 by the following roll-call vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
APPROVED:
_________________________
Floyd Wicks, President
ATTEST:
_________________________
Nicholas Turner, Secretary
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Scott Quady
Scott would bring to the California Water Insurance Fund Board
extensive knowledge of the water industry & public agency finance.
As Calleguas’ Board Treasurer and Chair of the Finance Committee
he has improved accountability and transparency by instituting
formal policies for financial matters as well as committee workshops
to thoroughly review key financial documents.
Scott is committed to service and fiscal responsibility.

Ten years’ experience as a water district board member
Scott was elected to the Calleguas Municipal Water District (Calleguas) Board of Directors in
November 2008, serving as Board President from 2012 through 2016. He has served as Treasurer
and Chair of the Finance Committee since 2016 and as Chair of the Water Quality and Operations
Committee since 2012.
As Chair of the Calleguas Finance Committee, Scott has taken a leadership role in updating the
Investment Policy (later certified by the California Municipal Treasurers Association), establishing a
Debt Management Policy, and establishing guidelines for funding of post-employment benefits.
Since 2012 Scott has been Calleguas’ voting member on the Association of California Water
Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority JPIA) and serves on the ACWA Water Quality and Water
Management Committees. Since 2016 he has represented Calleguas on the Board of Directors of
the Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance.

Extensive professional experience in the water industry
Scott has over 35 years of water-related experience.
 2001 to 2017 (ret.) - Environmental Resource Analyst, Ventura Regional Sanitation District
 1989 to 2001 - Laboratory Manager, United Water Services, JMM Operational Services
 1978 to 1988 - Laboratory Supervisor, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
He also has several degrees and certifications applicable to the water industry.
 Bachelor of Science degree in biochemistry from Cal Poly San Luis Obispo
 Master of Science Degree in environmental science from Loyola Marymount
 Engineer-In-Training (EIT) certificate from the California Department of Consumer Affairs
 Water Treatment Operator (Grade 2) from the SWRCB Division of Drinking Water
 Management level certifications (Grade 4) from the California Water Environment Association
(CWEA) for both Laboratory Analyst and Environmental Compliance Inspector
Scott has lived in the Thousand Oaks area since 1969; now with his wife of 29 years, Marilee, and a
four-legged child, Whitney (Rottweiler).
2100 Olsen Road, Thousand Oaks, CA 91360 squady@calleguas.com (805) 300-3661 mobile
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

7-A

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

BUSINESS MANAGER

SUBJECT:

JANUARY 2019 FINANCIAL REPORTS

RECOMMENDATION:
For information and discussion only.

BACKGROUND:
Each month, staff prepares a financial package that contains information comparing actual results
against the budget, historical activity and other statistical data in order to identify potential
fluctuations and/or trends. The information is reported to the Finance Committee and then to the
Board of Directors, on a timely basis, for further discussion and appropriate Board action, if
applicable.
Included in this financial package are the Monthly Financial Statements which include the
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures and accompanying footnotes, the Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Cash Flows. These reports are prepared on an accrual basis and
formatted much the same as the Annual Audited Financial Statements. These reports are
prepared to provide the Board of Directors and customers with information about the activities and
performance of the District during the month using accounting methods similar to those used by
private sector companies and consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
The financial package also includes Dashboard Reports which graphically depict various water
sales data including water sales by classification, water sales for trailing 12, 24 and 36 months,
water sales by tier and several other key trend indicators. The Water Sales Analysis and the
Metered Water Sales Report track current year activity in both units of water sold (acre feet) and
metered water sales.
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ANALYSIS:
1. WATER SALES ANALYSIS – JANUARY 2019

MONTH TO DATE WATER SALES (AF)
VARIANCE
CLASSIFICATION
ACTUAL
BUDGET
AF
%
Single Family
113.66
128.17
(14.51) (11.3%)
Multi Family
3.65
2.75
0.90
32.7%
Agricultural
7.46
8.91
(1.45) (16.3%)
Institutional
7.84
9.02
(1.17) (13.0%)
Commercial
16.03
8.88
7.15
80.5%
Non-Potable
1.64
2.48
(0.84) (33.8%)
Monthly Total

150.28

160.20

(9.92)

(6.2%)

YEAR TO DATE WATER SALES (AF)

Single Family
Multi Family
Agricultural
Institutional
Commercial
Non-Potable

1,708.96
36.41
198.26
179.03
133.89
76.81

1,775.59
37.86
203.40
153.60
145.08
95.58

VARIANCE
AF
%
(66.62)
(3.8%)
(1.44)
(3.8%)
(5.15)
(2.5%)
25.43
16.6%
(11.19)
(7.7%)
(18.77) (19.6%)

Yearly Total

2,333.37

2,411.10

(77.73)

CLASSIFICATION

ACTUAL

BUDGET

(3.2%)

A. Water Sales in Acre Feet (AF)
During the month of January 2019, MWD sold 150.3 AF of water to its customers
compared to a budgeted amount of 160.2 AF which translates to a budget variance
of -9.9 AF or -6.2%. Factors influencing the variance include the cooler weather and
7.4 inches of rain during the month.
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B. Sales by Classification

YEAR TO DATE WATER SALES ($)
CLASSIFICATION
Single Family
Multi Family
Agricultural
Institutional
Commercial
Non-Potable
Adjustments
Monthly Total

CURRENT
YTD
$ 4,432,812
85,575
276,059
473,901
363,257
46,841
$ 5,678,445

BUDGET
YTD
$ 4,425,230
89,059
283,399
420,815
389,520
58,287
$ 5,666,310

$

$

VARIANCE
$
%
7,582
0.2%
(3,484)
(3.9%)
(7,340)
(2.6%)
53,086
12.6%
(26,263)
(6.7%)
(11,446) (19.6%)
0.0%
12,135
0.2%

2. STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES – JANUARY 2019
A. Revenues
Total Revenue YTD as of January 31, 2019 is $12,216,681 compared to the YTD
Budget of $12,031,128 for a budget variance of $185,553 or 1.5%.

REVENUE
WATER SALES
WSE SURCHARGE
SERVICE CHARGES
WATER AVAILABILITY CHARGE
PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT
LATE CHARGES
SERVICE CONNECTION FEES
CAPITAL COST RECOVERY FEES
INTEREST REVENUE - GENERAL
OTHER REVENUE (LOSS)
REIMBURSEMENTS
TOTAL REVENUE

$

YTD
ACTUAL
5,678,445
3,359,652
2,485,839
180,341
41,782
45,796
28,442
213,390
136,527
33,316
13,150
12,216,681

YTD
BUDGET
5,666,309
3,402,868
2,476,511
172,271
41,511
39,242
17,655
42,678
116,667
41,417
14,000
$ 12,031,128

FAVORABLE
(UNFAVORABLE)
12,137
(43,215)
9,328
8,069
271
6,554
10,787
170,712
19,860
(8,101)
(850)
$
185,553
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B. Expenses:
1. JPA Expenses
Total JPA Expenses YTD through January 31, 2019 are $5,669,577 compared
to the YTD budget of $4,941,179 which is above budget by $728,397. This
variance is due mainly as a result of the COMB budget increasing after the MWD
budget was completed $4,800, payment of the USBR prior year deficits $97,397,
additional costs invoiced from Cater $213,854 and the increased costs from
CCWA for the DWR SWP $412,354.
2. MWD Expenses
Total MWD Expenses YTD as of January 31, 2019 are $4,448,508 compared to
the YTD budget of $4,538,001 which is below budget by $89.492. This variance
is primarily due to the following factors – Engineering, SGMA Study has not
incurred expected costs ($105,177), anticipated Professional Services have not
yet been incurred ($57,373) offset by the Recycled Water Feasibility Study
$82,013 as well as other combined variances of ($18,342); Administration,
Legal expenses were lower than anticipated ($40,931), Rate Study costs have
not been incurred ($9,249), local water supply negotiations have not been as
costly as anticipated ($196,190) as well as other combined variances of
($12,236); Extraordinary Expenses of $79,933 for BVTP filtration
enhancements, $34,212 for legal, $13,660 for lab services and other combined
expenses of $27,291.

ATTACHMENTS:
1) Financial Package – January 2019
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FINANCIAL REPORTS
For the Month of January 2019
February 26, 2019
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
January 31, 2019
Footnote

REVENUE
WATER SALES
WSE SURCHARGE
SERVICE CHARGES
WATER AVAILABILITY CHARGE
PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT
LATE CHARGES
SERVICE CONNECTION FEES
CAPITAL COST RECOVERY FEES
INTEREST REVENUE - GENERAL
OTHER REVENUE (LOSS)
REIMBURSEMENTS
TOTAL REVENUE
OPERATING EXPENSE
DIRECT EXPENSE
JPA OPERATING EXPENSE
CACHUMA OPERATIONS & MAINT BOARD (COMB)
CACHUMA CONSERVATION & RELEASE BOARD (CCRB)
US BUREAU OF RECLAMATION (USBR)
CATER WATER TREATMENT PLANT
STATE WATER PROJECT (SWP) - FIXED
STATE WATER PROJECT (SWP) - VARIABLE
SUPPLEMENTAL WATER PURCHASE
TOTAL JPA OPERATING EXPENSE
MWD DIRECT EXPENSE
JAMESON
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
TREATMENT
TOTAL MWD DIRECT EXPENSE
MWD INDIRECT EXPENSE
ENGINEERING
CUSTOMER SERVICE
PUBLIC INFORMATION / CONSERVATION
FLEET
ADMINISTRATION (incl Depreciation)
EXRAORDINARY EXPENSES
TOTAL MWD INDIRECT EXPENSE

$

MTD
ACTUAL
365,628
219,291
354,218
5,992
3,011
39,997
4,576
844
993,557

$

47,697
11,588
6,717
105,000
430,011
57,665
658,679

$

10,563
121,955
107,480
239,998

$

33,395
34,891
9,474
18,824
234,978
17,545
349,107

$

MTD
BUDGET
297,067
160,077
353,787
5,930
5,606
2,247
14,226
16,667
5,917
2,000
863,525

$

48,661
11,589
25,576
105,000
430,012
85,046
705,883

$

8,516
120,335
96,946
225,797

$

57,846
29,184
10,463
17,479
294,163
409,134

FAVORABLE
(UNFAVORABLE)
68,560
59,214
431
62
(2,595)
(2,247)
(14,226)
23,330
(1,340)
(1,156)
$
130,033

$

964
0
18,859
1
27,381
47,204

($

(2,047)
(1,620)
(10,534)
14,200)

$

24,451
(5,708)
989
(1,346)
59,185
(17,545)
60,027

$

YTD
ACTUAL
5,678,445
3,359,652
2,485,839
180,341
41,782
45,796
28,442
213,390
136,527
33,316
13,150
12,216,681

$

345,428
81,118
276,429
948,854
3,010,075
1,007,672
5,669,577

$

65,231
882,247
749,072
1,696,550

$

328,453
227,729
67,077
125,491
1,847,482
155,726
2,751,958

$

YTD
BUDGET
5,666,309
3,402,868
2,476,511
172,271
41,511
39,242
17,655
42,678
116,667
41,417
14,000
12,031,128

$

340,629
81,120
179,032
735,000
3,010,081
595,319
4,941,179

$

77,644
837,831
670,524
1,585,999

$

427,333
222,458
75,633
120,492
2,106,086
2,952,002

FAVORABLE
(UNFAVORABLE)
12,137
(43,215)
9,328
8,069
271
6,554
10,787
170,712
19,860
(8,101)
(850)
$
185,553

(1)
(1)

(2)
(3)

(4)

($

(4,800)
1
(97,397)
(213,854)
6
(412,354)
728,397)

(8)
(9)
(10)

($

12,413
(44,416)
(78,549)
110,551)

98,879
(5,271)
8,555
(4,998)
258,604
(155,726)
200,044

(11)

$
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(5)
(6)
(7)

(12)
(13)

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
January 31, 2019
Footnote

TOTAL MWD EXPENSE

$

MTD
ACTUAL
589,105

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

$

1,247,784

$

1,340,814

$

78,830

$

10,118,085

$

9,479,180

($

749,456)

NET OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT)

($

254,226)

($

477,289)

$

223,063

$

2,098,596

$

2,551,948

($

453,352)

($

(73,699)
(345,231)
(115,824)
(138,173)
672,927)

($

(76,450)
(345,231)
(115,824)
(138,173)
675,677)

$
($

NON OPERATING EXPENSE
2004 DWR ORTEGA LOAN
BOND INTEREST EXPENSE
CATER DWR LOAN
CATER CAPITAL
CATER OZONE
TOTAL NON OPERATING EXPENSE

$

NET OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT)

($

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF PERIOD
NET POSITION, END OF PERIOD

$

MTD
BUDGET
634,931

-

FAVORABLE
(UNFAVORABLE)
$
45,826

-

$

$

YTD
ACTUAL
4,448,508

$

YTD
BUDGET
4,538,001

-

$

-

$

223,063

$

1,425,669

$

1,876,270

FAVORABLE
(UNFAVORABLE)
$
89,492

254,226)

($

477,289)

$

33,622,034

$

34,178,952

($

556,918)

$

31,942,137

$

31,903,426

$

$

33,367,807

$

33,701,663

($

333,855)

$

33,367,805

$

33,779,696

($

2,751
(0)
2,750
450,602)
38,711
411,890)
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January 31, 2018
FOOTNOTES
(1) WATER SALES (in AF) - MTD UNDER Actual 113.7 and Budget 128.2 = Variance -14.5; YTD UNDER Actual 2,333.4 and Budget 2,411.1 = Variance -77.7;
(2) SERVICE CONNECTION FEES - MTD UNDER by 2k - Additional connections did not occur during the month; YTD OVER by $11k - Additional connections and relocations
(3) CAPITAL COST RECOVERY - MTD UNDER by $14k Installations did not occur during the month; YTD OVER by $171k - Additional new meter installations above budget
(4) COMB - MTD UNDER by $1k & YTD OVER by $5k -Received a credit from COMB to offset the budget assessments added after MWD's budget was approved and accepted
(5) USBR - MTD UNDER by $19k - 1st period payment (10/1/18 - 3/30/19) was $85,933 vs $153,454 budgeted
YTD Over $97k - USBR Deficit payments ($179k) offset by reduced new monthly amortization of actual charges received
(6) CATER WTP - YTD OVER by $214K - Increased costs from Cater
(7) STATE WATER PROJECT (VARIABLE) -MTD UNDER by 27k & YTD OVER by $412k - 1st of 2 payments of $517k for increase in CCWA (DWR SWP) charges offset by reduced monthly amounts
(8) JAMESON - YTD UNDER by $12k - Repairs and Maintenance ($6k), Outside Services ($3k), Benefits ($3k)
(9) TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION - YTD OVER by $44k - Repairs and Maint (inventory) $31k, Utilities (timing) $19k, Salaries and Benefits (UNDER) ($6k)
(10) TREATMENT - MTD OVER by $11k - Supplies $2k, Repairs & Maintenance $2k, Salaries (OT) $8k, Utilities (timing) (under) ($3k)
YTD OVER by $79k - Utilities (timing) $22k, Repairs & Maint. $12k, Chemicals $14k (will grow, reimbursments from CVWD budgeted as revenue), and Outside Services $9k, Supplies $5k, Salaries & Benefits $17k
(11) ENGINEERING - MTD UNDER by $24k - SGMA (timing) ($17k), Professional Services (timing) ($6k), Salaries and Benefits ($14k), Recycled Water Feasibility Study (OVER) $8k, Outside Services (OVER) $7k
YTD UNDER by $98k - SGMA (timing) ($105k), Professional Services ($57k), Salaries & Benefits ($35k) Recycled Water Feasibility Study (anticipate $75k grant funding to offset costs) (OVER) $82k
and Outside Services (OVER) $18k
(12) ADMINISTRATION - MTD UNDER by $59k - Local Water Supply Negotiations (timing) ($67k), Audit Expense (timing) (OVER) $6k, Outside Services (OVER) $2k
YTD UNDER by $259k - Legal ($41k), Local Water Supply Negotiations (timing) ($196k), Benefits ($24k) and Rate Study(timing) ($9k), Outside Services (OVER) $14k
(13) EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSES - MTD $17k - Legal $9k, Salaries and Benefits $8k
YTD - $155K - BVTP filtration enhancements $80k, Legal $34k, Lab Services $14k, Salaries & Benefits $14k Professional Services $8k, Repairs and Maintenance $4k
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - UNAUDITED
January 31, 2019
ASSETS
Current:
Cash and investments

Operating accounts
Board reserves:
Reserve for Operations
Reserve for Emergencies
Reserve for Unanticipated Projects

Unreserved Cash
Total unrestricted cash and investments
Restricted - cash and investments
Total Cash (unrestricted & restricted)
Other Investments - Semitropic Shares

$
$
$

3,400,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
$

5,400,000

$

7,471,148
$
$

12,871,148
3,497,738

$

1,924,510

Accounts receivable - water sales & services, net
Accounts receivable - other
Accrued Interest
FEMA Reimbursable
ACWA/JPIA receivable
Materials and supplies inventory
Prepaid water charges (SWP and other prepaid water)
Prepaid expenses and other deposits
Total Current Assets

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

945,128
4,196
20,312
223,816
(1,003,705)
303,593
5,343,827
235,434

Capital assets - not being depreciated
Capital assets - being depreciated, net
Total Noncurrent Assets

$
$

$

16,368,887

$

1,924,510

$

6,072,601

$

32,549,621

$

1,395,169

Receivables:

Noncurrent:

1,809,901
30,739,720

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pensions
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
TOTAL COMBINED ASSETS:

$

1,395,169

$

58,310,788
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - UNAUDITED
January 31, 2018 (Continued)
LIABILITIES
Current:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued wages and related payables
Unearned revenue and other deposits
Accrued interest payable
Long-term liabilities - due within one year:
Accrued compensated absences
Bonds Payable
Loan Payable
Total Current Liabilities

$

4,437

$
$
$

(5,607)
85,902
-

Accrued compensated absences
Accrued water exchange transfer
Bonds payable
Loan payable
Other post-employment benefits payable
Net pension liability
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$

582,092
$

666,825

Noncurrent:

393,971
13,360,000
5,643,479
1,741,357
4,469,835

Total Liabilities

$

25,608,642

$

26,275,467

$

517,403

$

31,517,918

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pensions
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

$

517,403

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position
TOTAL COMBINED LIABILITIES, DEFERRALS AND NET POSITION:

$
$
$

12,072,809
3,497,738
15,947,371

$

58,310,788
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - UNAUDITED
January 31, 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources:
Accounts receivable
Materials and supplies inventory
Prepaid water charges
Prepaid expenses and other deposits
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and related payables
Unearned revenue and other deposits
Accrued water exchange transfer
Compensated absences
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

$

$

MTD
(294,223)

$

YTD
1,962,069

98,329

696,712

551,696
4,735
490,282
28,792
(11,434)
(82,455)
(2,400)
13,235

2,256,236
59,336
3,471,938
(122,176)
(902,765)
(59,859)
(1,727)
24,766

796,557

$

8,243,632

(220,966)
-

$

(1,858,582)
-

(220,966)

$

(1,858,582)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Interest Payable
Net cash provided (used) by capital financing and related activities

$
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - UNAUDITED
January 31, 2018 (Continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Ortega Interest
Bond Interest
Cater DWR Loan
Cater Capital
Cater Ozone
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activites

$

MTD
-

$

YTD
(73,699)
(345,231)
105,686
(138,173)

$

-

$

(451,417)

$
$

39,997
-

$
$

136,526
(1,294,510)

$

39,997

$

(1,157,984)

$

615,526

$

4,774,959

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

$

15,753,361

$

11,593,928

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

$

16,368,887

$

16,368,887

$

12,871,148
3,497,738

$

12,871,148
3,497,738

$

16,368,887

$

16,368,887

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest earnings
Purchase of underground water banking shares
Net cash provided by (used) by investing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RECONCILIATION TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION:
Cash and investments - cash equivalents
Restricted cash and investments - cash equivalents

Section 7-A
Page 12

#REF!

DASHBOARD REPORT
WATER SALES (AF)

1/31/2019

0%

MONTH TO DATE WATER SALES (AF)
CLASSIFICATION

ACTUAL

BUDGET

Single Family
Multi Family
Agricultural
Institutional
Commercial
Non-Potable

113.66
3.65
7.46
7.84
16.03
1.64

128.17
2.75
8.91
9.02
8.88
2.48

Monthly Total

150.28

160.20

VARIANCE
AF
%
(14.51)
(11.3%)
0.90
32.7%
(1.45)
(16.3%)
(1.17)
(13.0%)
7.15
80.5%
(0.84)
(33.8%)
(9.92)

(6.2%)

YEAR TO DATE WATER SALES (AF)
CLASSIFICATION

ACTUAL

BUDGET

Single Family
Multi Family
Agricultural
Institutional
Commercial
Non-Potable

1,708.96
36.41
198.26
179.03
133.89
76.81

1,775.59
37.86
203.40
153.60
145.08
95.58

Yearly Total

2,333.37

2,411.10

Fiscal Year = July thru June

VARIANCE
AF
%
(66.62)
(3.8%)
(1.44)
(3.8%)
(5.15)
(2.5%)
25.43
16.6%
(11.19)
(7.7%)
(18.77)
(19.6%)
(77.73)

(3.2%)
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DASHBOARD REPORT
WATER SALES ($)

MONTH TO DATE WATER SALES ($)
CLASSIFICATION
Single Family
Multi Family
Agricultural
Institutional
Commercial
Non-Potable
Adjustments
Monthly Total

CURRENT
MONTH
$
278,723
8,573
11,987
20,524
44,820
1,001
$
365,628

BUDGET
MONTH
$
228,918
6,486
13,313
25,136
21,703
1,513
$
297,069

VARIANCE

$

$

$
49,805
2,087
(1,326)
(4,612)
23,117
(512)
68,559

%
21.8%
32.2%
(10.0%)
(18.3%)
106.5%
(33.8%)
0.0%
23.1%

YEAR TO DATE WATER SALES ($)
CLASSIFICATION
Single Family
Multi Family
Agricultural
Institutional
Commercial
Non-Potable
Adjustments
Monthly Total

CURRENT
YTD
$ 4,432,812
85,575
276,059
473,901
363,257
46,841
$ 5,678,445

BUDGET
YTD
$
4,425,230
89,059
283,399
420,815
389,520
58,287
$
5,666,310

VARIANCE
$

$

$

7,582
(3,484)
(7,340)
53,086
(26,263)
(11,446)
12,135

%
0.2%
(3.9%)
(2.6%)
12.6%
(6.7%)
(19.6%)
0.0%
0.2%

Fiscal Year = July thru June
Section 7-A
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MONTH ENDING

1/31/2019

(Select Date From Drop Down Arrow)

Water Sales in AF
600

-11%
33%
-16%
-13%
81%
-34%
-6%

500
400
300
200
100
Trailing 12 Months

-4%

Feb-18
288

Mar-18
117

Apr-18
262

May-18
303

Jun-18
384

Jul-18
422

Aug-18
495

Sep-18
426

Oct-18
341

Nov-18
347

Dec-18
152

Jan-19
150
216

Trailing 24 Months

89

139

266

319

368

387

416

346

391

340

331

Trailing 36 Months

178

172

274

309

344

377

379

363

346

240

145

98

Budget

249

257

331

401

410

475

460

435

397

284

201

160

-4%
-8%
-20%
-3%

Trailing 12 Months 3,688
Trailing 24 Months 3,609
Trailing 36 Months 3,223
Budget
4,059
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 24 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 36 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Budget:

AF
AF
AF
AF
2.2%
14.4%
(9.1%)
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1/31/2019

Average Daily Water Sales Per Month (AF)
18.00
16.00
14.00
12.00
10.00
8.00
6.00
4.00
2.00
Trailing 12 Months

Feb-18
9.00

Mar-18
4.19

Apr-18
8.46

May-18
10.83

Jun-18
11.64

Jul-18
14.54

Aug-18
15.96

Sep-18
13.32

Oct-18
11.77

Nov-18
10.85

Dec-18
5.07

Jan-19
5.01

Trailing 24 Months

3.17

4.49

8.31

10.63

12.26

12.49

12.61

11.94

12.63

11.32

10.69

7.20

Trailing 36 Months

6.36

5.56

9.43

9.64

11.46

11.79

12.62

12.08

11.15

8.00

4.68

3.05
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MONTH ENDING

1/31/2019

(Select Date From Drop Down Arrow)

Water Sales by Classification - January 31, 2019
22%
32%
-10%
-18%
107%
-34%
23%

0%
-4%
-3%
13%
-7%
-20%

Institutional
5.6%
Agricultural
3.3%

Commercial
12.3%

Non-Potable
0.3%

Multi Family
Residential
2.3%

Single Family
Residential
76.2%

0%
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MONTH ENDING

DASHBOARD REPORT
SFR CONSUMPTION TRENDS

1/31/2019

Monthly SFR Water Consumption by Tier (HCF)
180,000
160,000
140,000
120,000
100,000
80,000
60,000
40,000
20,000
Feb-18

Mar-18

Apr-18

Jun-18

Jul-18

Aug-18

Sep-18

Oct-18

Nov-18

Dec-18

Jan-19

May-18
5,300

Jun-18
9,000

Jul-18
13,500

Aug-18
19,600

Sep-18
14,000

Oct-18
8,500

Nov-18
10,600

Dec-18
1,400

Jan-19
2,100

Feb-18
6,900

Mar-18
1,600

Tier 3

8,800

2,300

7,400

8,400

13,700

15,600

21,100

16,500

9,800

11,900

2,600

2,200

Tier 2

20,800

5,200

18,300

22,100

31,800

34,700

42,000

36,800

25,700

28,500

7,500

6,200

Tier 1

57,000

34,900

56,800

59,600

66,800

68,000

71,000

68,300

62,800

65,000

40,600

39,200

Tier 4

Apr-18
5,000

May-18
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MONTH ENDING

DASHBOARD REPORT
SFR CONSUMPTION TRENDS

1/31/2019

Monthly SFR Water Consumption by Tier (HCF)

Monthly SFR Water Consumption by Tier (# of Customers)
4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000
500
Feb-18

Mar-18

Apr-18

May-18

Jun-18

Jul-18

Aug-18

Sep-18

Oct-18

Nov-18

Dec-18

Jan-19

Tier 4 Usage

Feb-18
80

Mar-18
22

Apr-18
58

May-18
62

Jun-18
107

Jul-18
127

Aug-18
182

Sep-18
123

Oct-18
82

Nov-18
87

Dec-18
14

Jan-19
18

Tier 3 Usage

203

42

184

234

342

391

477

423

251

302

83

53

Tier 2 Usage

714

249

658

751

942

918

914

898

864

850

259

274

Tier 1 Usage

2,847

3,462

2,978

2,841

2,513

2,498

2,367

2,485

2,727

2,694

3,484

3,516

304

373

270

260

245

215

215

226

232

224

317

300

"0" Usage
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Water Sales by Month (AF)
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50
Feb-18
Trailing 12 Months

Feb-18
214

Mar-18
Mar-18
100

Apr-18
Apr-18
200

May-18
May-18
220

Jun-18
Jun-18
279

Jul-18
Jul-18
302

Aug-18

Sep-18

Oct-18

Nov-18

Dec-18

Jan-19

Aug-18
353

Sep-18
310

Oct-18
246

Nov-18
266

Dec-18
119

Jan-19
114
173

Trailing 24 Months

63

104

187

228

268

276

303

249

284

260

260

Trailing 36 Months

133

129

195

217

241

260

262

253

245

177

109

69

Budget

176

192

237

274

277

338

335

312

288

217

257

128

Trailing 12 Months(SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)
Trailing 24 Months(SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)
Trailing 36 Months(SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)
Budget(SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 24 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 36 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Budget

2,723 AF
2,654 AF
2,292 AF
3,161 AF
2.6%
18.8%
(13.9%)
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Water Sales by Month (AF)
COMMERCIAL
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10
5
Feb-18

Mar-18

Apr-18

May-18

Jun-18

Jul-18

Aug-18

Sep-18

Oct-18

Nov-18

Dec-18

Jan-19

Trailing 12 Months

Feb-18
20

Mar-18
3

Apr-18
13

May-18
14

Jun-18
20

Jul-18
21

Aug-18
24

Sep-18
21

Oct-18
19

Nov-18
19

Dec-18
14

Jan-19
16

Trailing 24 Months

14

16

21

21

23

24

26

22

23

21

15

12

Trailing 36 Months

17

16

20

19

22

22

23

21

21

20

15

16

Budget

39

30

24

24

27

30

29

27

24

18

9

9

Trailing 12 Months (COMMERCIAL)
Trailing 24 Months (COMMERCIAL)
Trailing 36 Months (COMMERCIAL)
Budget (COMMERCIAL)
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 24 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 36 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Budget

204 AF
239 AF
230 AF
318 AF
(14.5%)
(11.3%)
(35.8%)
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Water Sales by Month (AF)
INSTITUTIONAL
50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10
5
Feb-18
Trailing 12 Months

Feb-18
17

Mar-18
Mar-18
8

Apr-18
Apr-18
22

May-18
May-18
25

Jun-18
Jun-18
26

Jul-18
Jul-18
33

Aug-18

Sep-18

Oct-18

Nov-18

Dec-18

Jan-19

Aug-18
46

Sep-18
36

Oct-18
26

Nov-18
21

Dec-18
9

Jan-19
8

Trailing 24 Months

8

9

15

19

22

26

28

27

27

14

16

12

Trailing 36 Months

11

11

24

32

34

42

42

38

29

15

7

8

Budget

21

17

29

42

39

32

31

34

27

11

10

9

Trailing 12 Months (INSTITUTIONAL)
Trailing 24 Months (INSTITUTIONAL)
Trailing 36 Months (INSTITUTIONAL)
Budget (INSTITUTIONAL)
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 24 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 36 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Budget

277 AF
222 AF
293 AF
316 AF
24.8%
(5.5%)
(12.4%)
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Water Sales by Month (AF)
AGRICULTURE
50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10
5
Feb-18

Mar-18

Apr-18

May-18

Jun-18

Jul-18

Aug-18

Sep-18

Oct-18

Nov-18

Dec-18

Jan-19

Trailing 12 Months

Feb-18
28

Mar-18
3

Apr-18
19

May-18
30

Jun-18
38

Jul-18
40

Aug-18
47

Sep-18
38

Oct-18
33

Nov-18
28

Dec-18
4

Jan-19
7

Trailing 24 Months

1

4

21

27

31

33

36

31

35

29

26

12

Trailing 36 Months

7

9

21

25

29

33

31

33

34

18

7

1

Budget

3

7

26

41

45

40

40

39

36

24

16

9

Trailing 12 Months (AGRICULTURE)
Trailing 24 Months (AGRICULTURE)
Trailing 36 Months (AGRICULTURE)
Budget(AGRICULTURE)
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 24 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Trailing 36 Months:
Trailing 12 Months vs. Budget

316 AF
285 AF
247 AF
327 AF
10.8%
28.0%
(3.3%)
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1/31/2019

Sales (AF) / Average Temperature (ºF)
600

75

500

70

400
65
300
60
200
55

100

Sales (AF)
Average
Temp

50
Feb-18
288

Mar-18
117

Apr-18
262

May-18
303

Jun-18
384

Jul-18
422

Aug-18
495

Sep-18
426

Oct-18
341

Nov-18
347

Dec-18
152

Jan-19
150

66

55

62

61

63

73

72

66

63

59

52

52
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1/31/2019

Average Daily Sales (AF) - Degree Days (Base 65)
18.00

400.00

16.00

350.00

14.00

300.00

12.00

250.00

10.00
200.00
8.00
150.00

6.00

100.00

4.00

50.00

2.00

-

-

Average Daily Sales

Feb-18
Feb-18
9.00

Mar-18
Mar-18
4.19

Apr-18
Apr-18
8.46

May-18
May-18
10.83

Jun-18
Jun-18
11.64

Jul-18
Jul-18
14.54

Heating Degree Days

355.00

298.00

172.00

160.00

102.00

-

Cooling Degree Days

-

-

10.00

-

24.00

165.00

Aug-18
Aug-18
15.96

Sep-18
Sep-18
13.32

Oct-18
Oct-18
11.77

Nov-18
Nov-18
10.85

Dec-18
Dec-18
5.07

Jan-19
Jan-19
5.01

-

13.00

53.00

179.00

330.00

359.00

150.00

34.00

11.00

2.00

-

-
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Billing Days per Month
34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25
Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun
2015

2016

Jul
2017

2018

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec

2019
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DASHBOARD REPORT
WATER SALES (AF)

1/31/2019

Water Sales in AF

600
500
400
300
200
100
Actual

Feb-18
288

Mar-18
117

Apr-18
262

May-18
303

Jun-18
384

Jul-18
422

Aug-18
495

Sep-18
426

Oct-18
341

Nov-18
347

Dec-18
152

Jan-19
150

Budget

249

257

331

401

410

475

460

435

397

284

201

160
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
WATER SALES ANALYSIS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

MONTH

%
SALES
BREAKDOWN

JUL
AUG
SEP
OCT
NOV
DEC
JAN
FEB
MAR
APR
MAY
JUN
TOTAL

11.8%
11.6%
11.0%
10.0%
7.2%
5.1%
3.1%
5.6%
5.8%
8.1%
10.6%
10.1%
100.0%

2017/18
ACTUAL SALES (*)
AF

387.1
416.1
346.4
391.5
339.6
331.4
216.0
288.1
117.2
262.3
303.2
384.1
3,783.0

$

2018/19
BUDGET SALES
AF

909,119 475.2
997,265 459.9
828,165 434.7
933,549 396.9
815,859 283.5
799,566 200.7
400,615 160.2
657,160 233.0
266,987 242.1
628,625 321.2
719,008 398.6
918,746 409.5
8,874,664 4,015.4

$

$1,115,891
$1,102,283
$1,039,311
$946,478
$680,991
$484,287
$297,067
$531,382
$551,244
$769,848
$1,008,415
$955,734
$9,482,932

2018/19
SALES (*)
AF

421.5
494.7
426.2
341.4
347.1
152.2
150.3
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
2,333.4

YTD VARIANCE
PRIOR YEAR VS. CURRENT YEAR

SALES

$1,014,800
$1,212,868
$1,047,748
$815,274
$854,511
$367,617
$365,628
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$5,678,446

AF

%

34.4
78.6
79.8
(50.1)
7.5
(179.2)
(65.7)
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
(94.7)

8.9%
18.9%
23.0%
(12.8%)
2.2%
(54.1%)
(30.4%)
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
(3.9%)

$

$105,681
$215,603
$219,583
-$118,275
$38,652
-$431,950
-$34,987
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
($5,692)

YTD VARIANCE
BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
%

AF

%

11.6%
21.6%
26.5%
(12.7%)
4.7%
(54.0%)
(8.7%)
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
(0.1%)

(53.7)
34.8
(8.5)
(55.5)
63.6
(48.5)
(9.9)
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
(77.7)

(11.3%)
7.6%
(2.0%)
(14.0%)
22.4%
(24.2%)
(6.2%)
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
(3.2%)

$

(101,091)
110,584
$8,437
-$131,203
$173,520
-$116,670
$68,560
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$12,137

%

(9.1%)
10.0%
0.8%
(13.9%)
25.5%
(24.1%)
23.1%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.2%

YTD ACTUAL WATER SALES COMPARISON
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19
2017/18

2018/19

2018/19

YTD VARIANCE

YTD VARIANCE

ACTUAL SALES (YTD)

BUDGET SALES (YTD)

ACTUAL SALES (YTD)

PRIOR YEAR VS. CURRENT YEAR

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL

AF

Cummulative (YTD)

2,428.1

$

AF

5,684,138 2,411.1

$

AF

$5,666,309

2,333.4

$

$5,678,445

AF

%

$

(94.7)

(3.9%)

($5,692)

%

AF

%

$

(0.1%)

(77.7)

(3.2%)

$12,137

%

0.2%

QUARTERLY COMPARISON - ACTUALS THROUGH DECEMBER 2018 (*)
2017/18

2018/19

2018/19

VARIANCE

VARIANCE

ACTUAL SALES

BUDGET SALES

ACTUAL SALES (*)

PRIOR YEAR VS. CURRENT YEAR

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL

AF

Jul-Sep (Actual)
Oct-Dec (Actual)
Jan-Mar (Actual)
Apr-Jun (Actual)
Total (Actual)

1,149.6
1,062.5
621.3
949.6
3,783.0

$

AF

$2,734,549 1,369.8
2,548,974 881.1
1,324,762 635.2
2,266,379 1,129.3
$8,874,664 4,015.4

$

$3,257,486
2,111,756
1,379,694
2,733,997
$9,482,932

AF

1,342.4
840.7
150.3
0.0
2,334.0

$

$3,275,416
$2,037,402
$365,628
$0
$5,678,446

AF

%

192.8
(221.8)
(471.0)
0.0
(500.0)

16.8%
(20.9%)
(75.8%)
0.0%
(3.9%)

$

%

$540,867 19.8%
($511,572) (20.1%)
($959,134) (72.4%)
$0
0.0%
($929,840) (0.1%)

AF

%

(27.4)
(40.4)
(484.9)
0.0
(552.7)

(2.0%)
(4.6%)
(76.3%)
0.0%
(3.2%)

$

(*) Sales figures reported are as of the close of billing for that period and do not reflect final financial amounts. Budgeted amounts are used prior to actual figures being available for comparative
purposes

SALES 2018-19 - JANUARY 2019

%

$17,930
0.6%
($74,353) (3.5%)
($1,014,067) (73.5%)
$0
0.0%
($1,070,490) 0.2%
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435.6 HCF/AF
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
METERED WATER SALES - ACRE FEET
ACTUALS THROUGH DECEMBER 2018 (*)
DEC

JAN

FEB

1996-97

MONTH

541.74

JUL

AUG

608.10

490.40

SEP

441.30

OCT

240.80

NOV

167.50

146.40

253.70

405.00

MAR

527.50

APR

MAY

JUN

616.60

535.40

YR TOTAL

1997-98

627.20

629.90

624.60

590.00

235.40

179.90

159.40

128.70

186.06

242.03

4974.44

290.00

415.40

4308.59

1998-99

567.80

566.30

447.60

548.00

352.67

297.30

279.40

202.90

252.80

310.00

440.10

547.97

4812.84

1999-00

656.44

621.80

542.90

541.00

341.90

501.30

285.90

146.30

288.20

329.59

529.63

556.20

5341.16

2000-01

574.40

719.30

568.50

368.20

381.30

364.00

224.90

162.00

257.00

318.60

438.00

534.20

4910.40

2001-02

571.70

631.20

501.40

436.70

214.10

191.70

235.20

331.20

378.90

499.80

655.70

586.40

5234.00

2002-03

714.96

691.72

572.91

543.09

316.16

228.56

323.44

236.50

312.70

372.00

423.10

458.72

5193.86

2003-04

707.18

677.68

675.26

528.96

286.21

320.92

275.41

267.97

398.04

624.78

623.60

668.60

6054.61

2004-05

693.71

763.52

753.31

408.50

367.50

301.60

158.00

195.30

189.00

516.50

493.40

607.50

5447.84

2005-06

659.00

695.60

656.00

413.00

372.00

294.80

265.08

345.20

180.50

203.40

357.30

623.30

5065.18

2006-07

681.40

707.50

606.70

540.80

530.70

359.80

415.50

201.10

462.90

469.10

703.00

655.00

6333.50

2007-08

739.40

832.60

642.00

594.20

509.30

328.80

188.00

212.00

474.10

629.00

694.00

675.00

6518.40

2008-09

798.00

724.64

633.87

674.67

384.67

225.41

325.87

159.67

370.15

504.98

596.33

566.11

5964.37

2009/10

742.30

631.10

657.00

458.30

445.12

227.74

190.35

139.34

294.99

348.93

571.75

538.61

5245.53

2010/11

538.41

727.65

548.36

380.37

305.68

190.81

200.96

261.47

203.60

366.94

544.19

447.14

4715.58

2011/12

617.27

555.95

610.01

446.47

294.66

316.66

337.17

394.72

371.30

271.33

504.24

582.64

5302.42

2012/13

638.77

712.13

681.09

650.89

415.54

149.43

240.86

311.99

388.90

536.67

601.32

617.82

5945.40

2013/14

697.66

730.90

684.30

662.58

496.06

378.50

530.73

357.85

206.59

305.52

373.14

352.27

5776.10
3331.17

2014/15

362.48

360.73

368.36

345.56

233.41

166.23

158.11

188.53

227.57

308.96

300.16

311.07

2015/16

353.90

371.40

373.74

342.06

293.71

289.17

139.62

178.14

172.29

273.55

308.50

343.65

3439.73

2016/17

377.38

378.68

362.54

345.53

239.92

145.00

97.59

88.78

139.09

266.01

318.90

367.79

3127.21

2017/18

387.15

416.08

346.39

391.48

339.65

331.36

216.04

288.10

117.24

262.30

303.20

384.10

3783.09

2018/19

440.10

494.70

426.15

341.40

347.12

152.18

150.28

AVERAGE

595.15

619.53

555.36

477.96

345.37

265.59

241.05

229.61

285.31

385.79

485.73

517.04

4920.75

MAXIMUM

798.00

832.60

753.31

674.67

530.70

501.30

530.73

394.72

474.10

629.00

703.00

675.00

6518.40

MINIMUM

353.90

360.73

346.39

341.40

214.10

145.00

97.59

88.78

117.24

203.40

290.00

311.07

2351.93

2351.93

18/19 % VS AVERAGE

74%

80%

77%

71%

101%

57%

62%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

48%

17/18 % VS MAXIMUM

55%

59%

57%

51%

65%

30%

28%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

36%

SALES 2018-19 - JANUARY 2019

Total METER Connections =

4,617

Total OFF Connections =

38

Total ACTIVE METER Connections =

4,579
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

7-B

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

GENERAL MANAGER & BUSINESS MANAGER

SUBJECT: DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Directors adopt a Debt Management Policy as attached, which will allow the
District to enter into debt obligations provided that those debt obligations conform to the policy
as presented.

DISCUSSION:
Government Code §§ 8855 – 8859 establish the California Debt and Advisory Commission. The
Commission was created to collect, maintain, and provide comprehensive information on all
state and local debt authorization and issuance and to serve as a statistical clearinghouse for all
state and local authorized and issued debt.
In January, 2017, the legislature amended Government Code § 8855 to establish a Debt
Management Policy requirement. Specifically, amendments to Government Code § 8855(i)_
require the District to have a Debt Management Policy in place before issuing debt and
establish the elements that must be included in a Debt Management Policy . The elements are
as follows:
1.

The purposes for which the debt proceeds may be used.

2.

The types of debt that may be issued.

3.

The relationship of the debt to, and integration with, the issuer’s capital
improvement program or budget, if applicable.

4.

Policy goals related to the issuer’s planning goals and objectives.

5.

The internal control procedures that the issuer has implemented, or will implement,
to ensure that the proceeds of the proposed debt issuance will be directed to the
intended use.
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Government Code 8855 was amended to include a Debt Management Policy requirement.
Each of the elements listed above are included in the attached proposed Debt Management
Policy. The policy also includes a provision for review and updates and/or revisions to the
management policy as may be required.
This proposed policy has been reviewed by Legal Counsel. Staff is recommending adoption of
this policy by the Board of Directors.
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
CAL. GOV'T CODE SECTION
8855
Adopted February 26, 2019
Purpose and Scope
This Debt Management Policy (the "Debt Policy") establishes the parameters within which
debt may be issued and administered by the Montecito Water District (the “District”). This Debt
Policy shall also apply to the Montecito Water District Financing Corporation.
This Debt Policy is intended to comply with Government Code Section 8855(i), effective
on January 1, 2017, and shall govern debt undertaken by the District.
The District hereby recognizes that a fiscally prudent debt policy is required in order to:
• Maintain the District's sound financial position.
• Ensure the District has the flexibility to respond to changes in future revenue
levels, construction, maintenance and operating expenses, and the fluctuating cost of
water supplies necessary to ensure effective accomplishment of the District's project
purposes.
• Protect the District's credit-worthiness.
• Ensure that debt is structured in order to protect both current and future District
customers.
• Ensure that the District's debt is consistent with its planning goals and objectives and
the District's project or budget, as applicable.
Purposes for Which Debt May Be Issued

1. Long-Term Debt. Long-term debt may be issued to finance the construction,
acquisition, and i m p r o v e m e n t o f facilities, equipment, land and property
(including water supplies) to be owned and/or operated by the District.
1.1

Long-term debt financings are appropriate when the following conditions exist:
•
•

When the action to be financed is necessary and useful to the District's project.
When the action to be financed will provide benefit to District customers over
multiple years.

•

When total debt does not constitute an unreasonable burden to the
District's customers.
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•

When the debt is used to refinance outstanding debt in order to produce
debt service savings or to realize the benefits of a debt restructuring.

1.2

Long-term debt financings will not generally be considered appropriate for
current operating expenses and annual routine maintenance expenses.

1.3

The District may use long-term debt financings subject to the following
conditions:
•
•

•
•

The project to be financed must be approved by the District Board of
Directors.
The weighted average maturity of the debt (or the portion of the debt
allocated to the project) will not exceed the average useful life of the
project to be financed by more than 20%.
The District estimates that sufficient revenues will be available to service
the debt through its maturity.
The District determines that the issuance of the debt will comply with
applicable state and federal laws.

2. Short-term debt. Short-term debt may be issued to provide financing for the District's
operational cash flows in order to maintain a steady and even cash flow balance and
other purposes as permitted by the Government Code and Water Code. Short term debt
may also be used to finance short-lived capital or water acquisition projects or to
provide interim financing for long lived projects.
Types of Debt
The following types of debt are allowable under this Debt Policy:
• Bond or grant anticipation notes (BANs);
• Lease revenue bonds, certificates of participation (COPs) and lease-purchase
transactions;
• Other revenue bonds and COPs;
• Installment purchase agreements as allowed by law;
• State Water Resources Control Board Loans and other government sponsored loans;
• Short-term notes authorized by the Water Code.
The District Board may from time to time find that other forms of debt would be beneficial
to further its public purposes and may approve such debt through an action of the District Board
as authorized under the Water Code without an amendment of this Debt Policy.
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Relationship of Debt to Capital Improvements and Budget
The District is committed to long-term planning. The District intends to issue debt for the purposes stated
in this Debt Policy, and to implement policy decisions regarding capital improvements and acquisitions
of land and water that are necessary and useful to the successful operation of the District.
The District shall strive to fund the upkeep and maintenance of its infrastructure and facilities due to
normal wear and tear through the expenditure of available operating revenues, including the
collection of assessments from District customers. The District shall seek to avoid the use of debt to fund
infrastructure and facilities improvements that are the result of normal wear and tear.
The District shall seek to issue debt in a timely manner to avoid having to make unplanned
expenditures for capital improvements or equipment.
Policy Goals Related to Planning Goals and Objectives
The District is committed to long-term financial planning, maintaining appropriate reserves levels and
employing prudent practices in governance, management and budget administration. The District
intends to issue debt for the purposes stated in this Debt Policy and to implement policy decisions
incorporated in the annual operations budget.
It is a policy goal of the District to protect customers by utilizing conservative financing methods and
techniques so as to obtain the highest practical credit ratings and the lowest practical borrowing costs.
The District will comply with applicable state and federal law as it pertains to the maximum term of
debt and the procedures for levying and imposing any related assessments, rates and charges.
The General Manager should periodically review existing District debt in order to identify refinancing
opportunities. Refinancing will be considered by the Board if and when there is a net benefit of
refinancing. Non-economic refinancing may be considered to achieve the District's goals relating to
changes in covenants, call provisions, operational flexibility, tax status, or the District's debt service
profile.
Internal Control Procedures
When issuing debt, in addition to complying with the terms of this Debt Policy, the District shall
comply with any other applicable laws and policies regarding initial bond disclosure, continuing
disclosure, post-issuance compliance, and investment of bond proceeds.
Without limiting the foregoing, the District will periodically review the requirements of and will remain in
compliance with the following:


Any continuing disclosure undertakings entered into by the District in accordance with SEC Rule
15c2-12.
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Any federal tax compliance requirements, including, without limitation, arbitrage and rebate
compliance.



Investment policies as they relate to the use and investment of bond proceeds.

Proceeds of debt will be held either (a) by a third-party trustee or fiscal agent, which will disburse such
proceeds to or upon the order of the District upon the submission of one or more written requisitions
by the General Manager, or his or her written designee, or (b) by the District, to be held and
accounted for in a separate fund, general account or project account, the expenditure of which will be
carefully documented by the District.
On an as needed basis, the Finance Manager will be responsible for reviewing and updating and/or
revising this Policy which shall be reviewed at a Board meeting and adopted by the Board of Directors.
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

7-C

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

BUSINESS MANAGER

SUBJECT: FINANCING AGREEMENT WITH HOLMAN CAPITAL FOR SMART METERING
PROGRAM
This item was reviewed by the Finance Committee at their meeting on February 19, 2019 and the Committee
concurs with the staff recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 2179 authorizing the execution and delivery of
the installment purchase agreement with Holman Capital Corporation in the amount of the
$3,000,000 for the financing and implementation of a Smart Metering Program.
DISCUSSION:
On August 28, 2018, following over a year of evaluation by staff and the Operations Committee,
the Board of Directors unanimously voted in support of moving forward with the implementation
of a Smart Metering Program. The implementation of the program includes the replacement of
approximately 4,600 customer meters with ultrasonic smart meters manufactured by Badger and
a fixed base network of automated meter reading infrastructure manufactured by Itron. The total
project is estimated to cost approx. $3,000,000. The Board’s approval of the Smart Metering
Program was made subject to review of the financing options by the Finance Committee and
ultimately, the Board’s approval.
At its special meeting held on September 25, 2018, the Board of Directors supported the
Finance Committee’s recommendation to approve procurement of financing through Holman
Capital Corporation. The agreement was prepared and presented to the Board at a special
meeting held on October 12, 2018. The Board questioned several of the provisions included in
the agreement. At that time, the Board heard a revised proposal from American Riviera Bank
(ARB) and asked staff to evaluate this financing option. Staff worked with ARB in an attempt to
produce an agreement that could meet the initially offered terms, but were unsuccessful.
Holman Capital Corporation continued to maintain the terms of their initial agreement and
submitted an updated proposal to the District with identical terms of the original agreement. The
agreement has been re-reviewed by staff, General Legal Counsel and Bond Counsel. At a
meeting held on February 19, 2019, the Finance Committee considered both proposed financing
options and is supporting a recommendation to proceed with Holman Capital Corporation.
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Below is a summary of the terms of the proposed agreement with Holman Capital Corporation.
Holman Capital is offering a 3.95% fixed interest loan for 10 years and pre-payment penalties for
the life of the loan. The Finance Committee requested Holman Capital reduce the pre-payment
penalties, however, the request was rejected at this time. Table 1 below shows the 10 year
amortization schedule.
Table 1 – 10 Year Amortization Schedule
3%
Prepayment
Penalty
Amount

HolmanCapital
Monthly
Payment

Payment
No. & Date
September
March
September
March
September
March
September
March
September
March

30,
31,
30,
31,
30,
31,
30,
31,
30,
31,

2018
2019
2019
2020
2020
2021
2026
2027
2027
2028

$183,027.82
$183,027.82
$183,027.82
$183,027.82
$183,027.82
$183,027.82
$183,027.82
$183,027.82
$183,027.82
$183,027.84

Acct
Principal
Balance
$3,000,000.00
$2,876,222.18
$2,749,999.75
$2,621,284.44
$2,490,026.99
$2,356,177.20
$2,219,683.88
$528,088.02
$355,489.94
$179,483.05
$0.00

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

#1
#2
#3
#4
#5
#6
#17
#18
#19
#20

$86,286.67
$82,499.99
$78,638.53
$74,700.81
$70,685.32
$66,590.52
$15,842.64
$10,664.70
$5,384.49
$0.00

$3,660,556.38

Debt Coverage Ratio
Holman Capital requires the District maintain a debt coverage ratio of 1.25% during the term of
the loan, which is consistent with the District’s existing debt. Based on an assessment of the
District’s projected annual revenues, assuming 3% increase in sales resulting from increased
metering accuracy and its existing debt service, this additional debt will reduce the current
projected debt coverage ratio of 3.29% to 2.58%, which remains well above the required 1.25%.
Loan Origination Fees
Holman Capital charges a flat fee of $5,000 for the documentation of this loan. District staff has
consulted with Bond Counsel, Stradling, Yocca Carlson & Rauth P.C., to insure the proposed loan
documents are consistent with the parity debt terms of the District’s current outstanding debt. The
estimated cost of Bond Counsel review is $5,000. The determination of costs for this debt
issuance will be confirmed in the Good Faith Estimates that are provided in the attached exhibit.
ATTACHMENTS:
1)

Exhibit A – Good Faith Estimates
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EXHIBIT A
GOOD FAITH ESTIMATES
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GOOD FAITH ESTIMATES*
California Government Code section 5852.1 requires that the District obtain and disclose
“good faith estimates” of certain matters prior to authorizing the issuance of any bonds, notes,
certificates of indebtedness or other evidences of indebtedness. It is the purpose of this memo
to disclose the required information, which has been obtained in accordance with law.
Set forth below are good faith estimates of Holman Capital Corporation, related to the
Purchase Installment Agreement that the Montecito Water District is considering at its Board
Meeting to be held on February 26, 2019:
1. The true interest cost of the Purchase Installment Agreement is estimated at 3.95%,
calculated as provided in Section 5852.1(a)(1)(A) of the Code (see amortization schedule
below).
2. The finance charge of the Installment Purchase Agreement, meaning the sum of all fees
and charges paid to third parties, is estimated at $12,250.
3. The amount of proceeds to be received by the District from the Installment Purchase
Agreement will be $3,000,000.00 as all finance charges are to be paid out of
unrestricted funds
4. The total payment amount calculated as provided in Section 5851.2(a)(1)(D) of the Code
is estimated at $3,672,806.40.
The foregoing are estimates and the final costs will depend on market conditions and can be
expected to vary from the estimated amounts set forth above.

*This Good Faith Estimate was prepared by District staff. Holman Capital Corporation to
provide final.

Section 7-C
Page 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2179
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT,
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN INSTALLMENT
PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE
SMART METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM; AND AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF
ALL OTHER ACTIONS NECESSARY TO CONSUMMATE THE TRANSACTIONS
CONTEMPLATED BY THIS RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the Montecito Water District (the “District”), is a County Water District
organized and existing under Water Code §§30000 – 33901, and is authorized by the
laws of the State of California to purchase, acquire, and finance personal property for
the benefit of the District and those it provides services to, and to enter into contracts
with respect thereto [Water Code §§31000, 31001, 31004, 31020, and 31042]; and
WHEREAS, the District desires to purchase, acquire and finance certain equipment
constituting personal property necessary for the District to perform essential
governmental functions; including without limitation 4,605 new water meters and the
Advanced Metering Infrastructure (“AMI”) to read those meters in an automated and
cost effective manner, which includes meter radios, AMI hardware, associated software,
and installation services, as well as any and all other equipment and services as the
Designated Officers may deem necessary and/or desirable in an amount not more than
$3,000,000.00 (the “Project”); and
WHEREAS, in order to acquire such Project, the District proposes to enter into that
certain Installment Purchase Agreement (together with all related exhibits, schedules,
and certificates attached thereto, the “Agreement”) with Holman Capital Corporation
(the “Corporation”) and one Escrow Agreement (together the Disbursement/Payment
Request Form and Acceptance Certificate, the “Escrow Agreement”) with the
Corporation; and
WHEREAS, the Agreement and Escrow Agreement are referred to in this
Resolution collectively as the “Transaction Documents”; and
WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the District deems it for the benefit of the
District and for the efficient and effective administration thereof to enter into the above
referenced Transaction Documents for the purchase and installation of the Project on
the terms and conditions therein described and provided; and
WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the District acknowledges that the good faith
estimates required by Section 5852.1 of the California Government Code are disclosed
in Exhibit A to the staff report and are available to the public at the meeting at which this
Resolution is approved:
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NOW , THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Montecito Water
District as follows:
Section 1. Approval of Documents. The Governing Body of the District hereby
authorizes and directs Floyd Wicks, President of the Board of Directors of Montecito
Water District, and such other persons as he may delegate (the “Designated Officers”),
and each of them individually, for and in the name of and on behalf of the District, to
execute and deliver the Transaction Documents, and any related Certificate, Exhibits, or
other documents attached thereto in such forms with such changes, modification,
negotiations, insertions, revisions, corrections, or amendments as shall be approved by
the officer executing them. The execution of the foregoing by a Designated Officer shall
constitute conclusive evidence of such officer’s and the Governing Body’s approval of
any such changes, insertions, revisions, corrections, negotiations, or amendments to
the respective forms of agreements presented to this meeting.
Section 2. Other Actions Authorized. The officers and employees of the District
shall take all action necessary or reasonably required by the parties to the Transaction
Documents to carry out, give effect to, and consummate the transactions contemplated
thereby (including the execution and delivery of Certificates of Acceptance and
Disbursement/Payment Requests, Notice and Acknowledgements of Assignments, and
any tax certificate and agreement, each with respect to and as contemplated in the
Agreement and/or Escrow Agreement) and to take all action necessary in conformity
therewith, including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing and
other documents required to be delivered in connection with the Transaction
Documents. The Designated Officers and all other officers and employees of the
District are hereby directed and authorized to take and shall take all action necessary or
reasonably required in order to select, purchase, and take delivery of the Project. All
actions heretofore taken by officers, employees, and agents of the District that are in
conformity with the purposes and intent of this resolution are hereby approved,
confirmed, and ratified.
Section 3. No General Liability. Nothing contained in this Resolution No. 2179
the Transaction Documents, nor any other instrument shall be construed with respect to
the District as incurring a pecuniary liability or charge upon the general credit of the
District or against its taxing power, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in
this Resolution No. 2179, the Transaction Documents, or any other instrument or
document executed in connection therewith impose any pecuniary liability upon the
District or any charge upon its general credit or against its taxing power, except to the
extent that the installment sale payments payable under the Transaction Documents are
special limited obligations of the District as provided therein.
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Section 4. Appointment of Authorized District Representatives. The following
individuals are the Designated Officers of the District as contemplated under this
Resolution: Nicholas Turner, General Manager and Daryl Smith, Finance Manager.
The Designated Officers are each hereby designated to act as authorized
representatives of the District for purposes of the Transaction Documents until such
time as the Governing Body of the District shall designate any other or different
authorized representative for purposes of the Transaction Documents.
Section 5. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this
Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall not affect any of
the remaining provisions of this Resolution No. 2179.
Section 6. Repealer. All bylaws, orders, and resolutions or parts thereof,
inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency.
This repealer shall not be construed as reviving any bylaw, order, resolution, or
ordinance or part thereof.
Section 7. Effective Date. This Resolution 2179 shall be effective immediately
upon its approval and adoption.
The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of
Directors (the “Governing Body”) of Montecito Water District held on February 26, 2019,
by the following roll call vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
________________________________________
Floyd Wicks, President
ATTEST:
By: ____________________________
Nicholas Turner, Secretary

Section 7-C
Page 7

INDEX TO CLOSING DOCUMENTS
$3,000,000 2018 INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
FINANCING THE WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROJECT
ISSUED BY THE MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT TO
HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION

Loan Documents:
Tab A:

Exhibit A-1 – 2018 Installment Purchase Agreement;

Tab B:

Exhibit B-1 – Authorizing Resolution of the Montecito Water District;

Tab C:

Exhibit C-1 – General Certificate of the District;

Tab D:

Exhibit D-1 – Tax Agreement and Arbitrage Certificate;

Tab E:

Exhibit E-1 – Opinion of Issuer’s Counsel;

Tab F:

Exhibit F-1 – Form 8038-G;

Tab G:

Exhibit G-1 – Bank Qualified Certificate;

Tab H:

Exhibit H-1 – Closing Memorandum;

Tab I:

Exhibit I-1 – Insurance Certificate

Tab J:

Exhibit J-1 – Escrow Agreement, together with related exhibits

Assignment Documents (Lessor and Investor Only):
Tab K:

Assignment Agreement with Schedule A thereto.

HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION
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TAB A:
________________________________________________________________________

INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT

between

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT

and

HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION

Dated October 17, 2018

________________________________________________________________________

A-1
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INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
This INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT, dated October 17, 2018, between the
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT, a county water district formed under Division 12 of the California
Water Code (the “District”), and HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION, a corporation duly organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the “Corporation”), (each individually a “Party” and
collectively the “Parties”). There are no other parties to this Installment Purchase Agreement.
W I T N E S S E T H:
WHEREAS, the District owns and operates an enterprise comprising property and works
necessary to provide domestic water service within the District (the “Water System”);
WHEREAS, the District has determined to undertake the acquisition and installation of new
water meters and related improvements throughout its service area, (collectively, the “2018 Project”) as
more particularly described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein;
WHEREAS, the District and the Corporation are entering into this Installment Purchase
Agreement, pursuant to which the Corporation will finance the acquisition of the 2018 Project and sell it
to the District upon the terms and conditions set forth herein;
WHEREAS, the District and the Corporation have duly authorized the execution of this
Installment Purchase Agreement;
WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have happened and to have
been performed precedent to and in connection with the execution and delivery of this Installment
Purchase Agreement do exist, have happened and have been performed in regular and due time, form and
manner as required by law, and the Parties hereto are now duly authorized to execute and enter into this
Installment Purchase Agreement;
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these promises and of the mutual agreements and
covenants contained herein and for other valuable consideration, the Parties hereto do hereby agree as
follows:
ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF GENERAL APPLICABILITY
Section 1.1.
Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms defined in this
section shall for all purposes hereof and of any amendment hereof or supplement hereto, and of any report
or other document mentioned herein or therein, have the meanings defined herein, the following
definitions to be equally applicable to both the singular and plural forms of any of the terms defined
herein.
Accountant’s Report means a report signed by an Independent Certified Public Accountant.
Assignee means American River Bank, as assignee of the Corporation’s interests hereunder, and
its successors and assigns.
Assignment Agreement means the Assignment Agreement dated October 17, 2018, between the
Corporation and the Assignee.
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Board President means the President of the Board of Directors of the District, or any other person
designated by the Board President to act on behalf of the Board President.
Corporation means Holman Capital Corporation, a corporation duly organized and existing under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware.
District means Montecito Water District, a county water district formed under Division 12 of the
California Water Code, which is a body corporate and politic and a political subdivision duly organized
and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California.
Effective Interest Rate means the rate of interest per annum specified in Exhibit B.
Engineer’s Report means a report signed by an Independent Engineer.
Escrow Agreement means the Escrow Agreement dated October 17, 2018, between the District, the
Corporation and American River Bank, as escrow agent.
Escrow Fund means the fund by that name established pursuant to the Escrow Agreement.
Event of Default means an event described in Section 8.1.
Fiscal Year means the period beginning on July 1 of each year and ending on June 30 of each
year, or any other twelve-month period selected and designated as the official Fiscal Year of the District.
Funding Date means October 17, 2018.
Independent Certified Public Accountant means any certified public accountant or firm of such
accountants duly licensed and entitled to practice and practicing as such under the laws of the State of
California, appointed and paid by the District, and who, or each of whom:
(1)
is in fact independent according to the Statement of Auditing Standards No. 1
and not under the domination of the District;
(2)
does not have a substantial financial interest, direct or indirect, in the operations
of the District; and
(3)
is not connected with the District as a member, officer or employee of the
District, but who may be regularly retained to audit the accounting records of and make reports
thereon to the District.
Independent Engineer means a registered engineer or firm of registered engineers generally
recognized to be well-qualified in engineering matters relating to water systems, appointed and paid by
the District, and who:
(1)

is in fact independent and not under the domination of the District or any member

thereof;
(2)
does not have a substantial financial interest, direct or indirect, in the operations
of the District; and
(3)
is not connected with the District as an officer or employee of the District or any
member thereof, but who may be regularly retained to make reports to the District.
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Independent Financial Consultant means an individual or firm generally recognized to be wellqualified in public agency and municipal financial matters, including determinations concerning the
effects of rates on such agency’s or municipality’s revenues, appointed and paid by the District, and who:
(1)

is in fact independent and not under the domination of the District or any member

thereof;
(2)
does not have a substantial financial interest, direct or indirect, in the operations
of the District; and
(3)
is not connected with the District as an officer or employee of the District or any
member thereof, but who may be regularly retained to make reports to the District.
Installment Payment Dates mean twice annually, on the seventeenth (17th) day of each April and
each October, commencing April 17, 2019.
2018 Installment Payments means the installment payments of interest and principal scheduled to
be paid by the District under and pursuant to this Installment Purchase Agreement.
Installment Purchase Agreement means this Installment Purchase Agreement dated October 17,
2018, between the District and the Corporation, as originally executed and as it may from time to time be
amended or supplemented in accordance herewith.
Manager means the General Manager of the District, or any other person designated by the
General Manager to act on behalf of the General Manager.
Net Proceeds means, when used with respect to any casualty insurance or condemnation award,
the proceeds from such insurance or condemnation award remaining after payment of all expenses
(including attorneys’ fees) incurred in the collection of such proceeds.
Net Water Revenues means, for any Fiscal Year, the income, rents, rates, fees, charges, taxes and
other moneys generated by the District, less operating and maintenance expenses.
Operation and Maintenance Costs means all expenses and costs of management, operation,
maintenance and repair of the Water System and all incidental costs, fees and expenses properly
chargeable to the Water System (but excluding debt service or other similar payments on Parity Debt or
other obligations and depreciation and obsolescence charges or reserves therefor and amortization of
intangibles and inter-fund transfers or other bookkeeping entries of a similar nature).
Parity Debt means the payments made pursuant to any other indebtedness or other obligations
(including leases and installment sale agreements), currently outstanding or hereafter issued or incurred
(specifically including District’s Series 2010A Certificates of Participation), which are payable from and
secured by a pledge of and lien on Net Water Revenues equally and ratably with the 2018 Installment
Payments.
Purchase Price means the principal amount plus interest thereon owed by the District to the
Corporation under the terms hereof as provided in Section 3.3.
Resolution means the resolution adopted by the District’s Board of Directors on
October 12, 2018 approving this Installment Purchase Agreement, approving the financing, and
approving related documents.
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Water Revenues means all gross income and revenue received by the District from the ownership
and operation of the Water System, including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing,
(1)
Service;

all income, rents, rates, fees, charges or other moneys derived from the Water

(2)
the earnings on and income derived from the investment of such income, rents,
rates, fees, charges or other moneys to the extent that the use of such earnings and income is
limited by, or pursuant to, the law to the Water System; and
(3)
the proceeds derived by the District directly or indirectly from the sale, lease or
other disposition of a part of the Water System; and
(4)
but excluding customers' deposits or any other deposits subject to refund until
such deposits have become the property of the District.
Water Service means the water furnished, made available, or provided by the Water System.
Water System means the whole and each and every part of the water supply, treatment, and
delivery system owned and operated by the District, including all additions, betterments, extensions and
improvements to the Water System or any part thereof hereafter acquired or constructed.
Section 1.2.
Benefits of Installment Purchase Agreement Limited to Parties. Nothing
contained herein, expressed or implied, is intended to give to any person other than the District, the
Corporation or the Assignee any right, remedy or claim under or pursuant hereto, and any agreement or
covenant required herein to be performed by or on behalf of the District or the Corporation shall be for
the sole and exclusive benefit of the other Parties.
Section 1.3.
Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor. Whenever either
the District or the Corporation is named or referred to herein, such reference shall be deemed to include
the successor to the powers, duties and functions that are presently vested in the District or the
Corporation, and all agreements and covenants required hereby to be performed by or on behalf of the
District or the Corporation shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective successors thereof whether
so expressed or not.
Section 1.4.
Waiver of Personal Liability. No director, officer or employee of the District
shall be individually or personally liable for the payment of the 2018 Installment Payments, but nothing
contained herein shall relieve any director, officer or employee of the District from the performance of
any official duty provided by any applicable provisions of law or hereby.
Section 1.5.
Article and Section Headings, Gender and References. The headings or titles of
the several articles and sections hereof and the table of contents appended hereto shall be solely for
convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof, and words of any
gender shall be deemed and construed to include all genders. All references herein to “Articles,”
“Sections” and other subdivisions or clauses are to the corresponding articles, sections, subdivisions or
clauses hereof; and the words “hereby,” “herein,” “hereof,” “hereto,” “herewith” and other words of
similar import refer to the Installment Purchase Agreement as a whole and not to any particular article,
section, subdivision or clause hereof.
Section 1.6.
Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the agreements or covenants or portions
thereof required hereby to be performed by or on the part of the District or the Corporation shall be
contrary to law, then such agreement or agreements, such covenant or covenants or such portions thereof
shall be null and void and shall be deemed separable from the remaining agreements and covenants or
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portions thereof and shall in no way affect the validity hereof. The District and the Corporation hereby
declare that they would have executed this Installment Purchase Agreement, and each and every other
article, section, paragraph, subdivision, sentence, clause and phrase hereof irrespective of the fact that any
one or more articles, sections, paragraphs, subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases hereof or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance may be held to be unconstitutional, unenforceable or
invalid.
Section 1.7.
California Law. This Installment Purchase Agreement shall be construed and
governed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.
Section 1.8.
Notices. All written notices to be given hereunder shall be given by mail to the
Party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other address as such Party may provide to
the other Party in writing from time to time, namely:
If to the District:

Montecito Water District
583 San Ysidro Road
Montecito, CA 93108
Attention: General Manager

If to the Corporation:

Holman Capital Corporation
25201 Paseo de Alicia, Suite 290
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Attention: Lance S. Holman

If to the Assignee:

American River Bank
520 Capitol Mall, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
Attention: Jonathan Leckey

Section 1.9.
Execution in Counterparts. This Installment Purchase Agreement may be
executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall
constitute but one and the same instrument.
ARTICLE II
REPRESENTATIONS BY THE DISTRICT AND THE CORPORATION
Section 2.1.
representations:

Representations by the District.

The District makes the following

(a)

The District is a duly organized and existing county water district under and pursuant to
the laws of the State of California, and is a political subdivision and body corporate and
politic of the State of California;

(b)

The District has full legal right, power and authority to enter into this Installment
Purchase Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder;

(c)

With the exception of the pledge of the Net Water Revenues hereunder and any pledge
made with respect to Parity Debt, the Net Water Revenues have not otherwise been
pledged and there are no other liens against the Net Water Revenues;

A-8

Section 7-C
Page 16

(d)

The District is not currently, and has not been at any time, in default under any long-term
debt obligations;

(e)

By entering into this Agreement and the contemplated purchase transaction for the
Project, the District is not violating or breaching any agreement pertaining to Parity Debt,
specifically including its Series 2010A Certificates of Participation, and the District has
fulfilled all requirements under those Certificates of Participation before entering into this
Agreement;

(f)

The District’s audited financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2017, present
fairly the financial condition of the District and the Water System as of the date thereof
and the results of operation for the period covered thereby. Except as has been disclosed
to the Assignee, there has been no change in the financial condition of the District or the
Water System since June 30, 2017, that will in the reasonable opinion of the District
materially impair its ability to perform its obligations under this Installment Purchase
Agreement. All information provided by the District to the Assignee with respect to the
financial performance of the Water System is accurate in all material respects as of its
respective date and does not omit any information necessary to make the information
provided not misleading. However, Corporation and Assignee are advised that rates for
public services, such as water and sewer service, are subject to certain legal restrictions in
the State of California, including but not limited to Propositions 218 and 26 which
require that majority protest and other procedures and limitations be followed.

(g)

As currently conducted, the District’s activities with respect to the Water System are in
all material respects, to the District’s best knowledge, in compliance with all applicable
laws, administrative regulations of the State and of the United States and any agency or
instrumentality of either, and any judgment or decree to which the District is subject; and

(h)

By proper action, the District has duly authorized the execution, delivery and due
performance of this Installment Purchase Agreement.

Section 2.2.
Representations by the Corporation.
representations and warranties:

The Corporation makes the following

(a)

The Corporation is a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Delaware.

(b)

The Corporation has full legal right, power and authority to enter into this Installment
Purchase Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder.

(c)

By proper action, the Corporation has duly authorized the execution, delivery and due
performance of this Installment Purchase Agreement.
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ARTICLE III
ACQUISITION OF THE 2018 PROJECT; PURCHASE OF THE 2018 PROJECT;
2018 INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS
Section 3.1.
Acquisition of the 2018 Project. (a) Funding. To fund the acquisition of the
2018 Project and associated financing costs, the Corporation hereby agrees to cause to be deposited or
paid the Project Cost in the amount of $3,000,000.00 to be deposited into the Escrow Fund for the
acquisition costs associated with the 2018 Project.
(b) Acquisition Process. The Corporation hereby agrees to cause the 2018 Project to be acquired
by the District as its agent. The District shall enter into contracts and provide for, as agent for the
Corporation, the complete acquisition of the 2018 Project. The District hereby agrees that it will cause
the acquisition of the 2018 Project to be diligently performed, and that it will use its best efforts to cause
the acquisition of the 2018 Project to be completed within three years from the date of execution of this
Installment Purchase Agreement, unforeseeable events or delays beyond the reasonable control of the
District excepted. It is hereby expressly understood and agreed that the Corporation shall be under no
liability of any kind whatsoever for the payment of any cost of the 2018 Project and that all such costs and
expenses shall be paid by the District, regardless of whether the amount deposited in the Escrow Fund is
sufficient to pay all such costs and expenses associated with the 2018 Project.
(c) Changes to the 2018 Project. The District may delete capital facilities that are portions of the
2018 Project described in Exhibit A hereto and substitute other facilities therefor, provided that the
following conditions are met:
(i) the District provides written notice to the Corporation of the capital facilities of the
2018 Project to be deleted and substituted, which notice shall include a statement that the
estimated cost of acquisition of any substituted capital facilities are not less than such costs for
the capital facilities deleted; and
(ii) the District shall deliver an opinion of counsel to the effect that the substitution will
not adversely affect the exclusion by the recipients of the 2018 Installment Payments of the
interest portion thereof from gross income for federal income tax purposes.
(d) Title. All right, title, and interest in each component of the 2018 Project shall vest in the
District immediately upon acquisition or construction thereof. Such vesting shall occur automatically
without further action by the Corporation or the District, but the Corporation shall, if requested by the
District or if necessary to assure vesting of title to each component of the 2018 Project in the District,
deliver any documents required to assure vesting of title to each component of the 2018 Project in the
District.
Section 3.2. Purchase of the 2018 Project. The Corporation hereby transfers its interest in and
title to the 2018 Project to the District, and the District hereby purchases the 2018 Project from the
Corporation at the Purchase Price set forth in Section 3.3 (Purchase Price) herein.
Section 3.3. Purchase Price. (a) Aggregate Purchase Price. The Purchase Price to be paid by the
District is the sum of the aggregate principal amount of the District’s obligations hereunder plus the
interest to accrue on the unpaid balance of such principal amount from the effective date hereof over the
term hereof, subject to prepayment as provided in Article IV (Prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments)
herein.
(b) Principal Component. The principal amount of the 2018 Installment Payments to be made by
the District hereunder is Three Million Dollars $3,000,000.00, plus an additional Five Thousand Dollar
($5,000.00) cost of issuance deposit.
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(c) Interest Component. The interest to accrue on the unpaid balance of such principal amount of
2018 Installment Payments is set forth in Exhibit B hereto. The interest components of the 2018
Installment Payments are paid as, and constitute, interest on the principal amount of the District’s
obligations hereunder.
Section 3.4. 2018 Installment Payments. The District shall, subject to any rights of prepayment
provided in Article IV (Prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments) herein, pay the Purchase Price in 2018
Installment Payments, which comprise principal and interest components, in immediately available funds,
on the dates and in the amounts set forth in Exhibit B.
Each 2018 Installment Payment shall be paid to the Assignee, as assignee of the Corporation
pursuant to the Assignment Agreement, in lawful money of the United States of America by check or
wire transfer of immediately available funds. If the District fails to make any of the payments required to
be made by it under this section, such payment shall continue as an obligation of the District until such
amount shall have been fully paid, and the District agrees to pay the same plus interest thereon at the
Effective Interest Rate.
Section 3.5.
Obligation to Pay.
(a)
Obligation Limited to Net Water Revenues.
Notwithstanding any other provisions contained herein, the obligation of the District to make the 2018
Installment Payments is a special obligation of the District payable solely from Net Water Revenues and
does not constitute a debt of the District or of the State of California or of any political subdivision
thereof within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation or restriction.
The District shall not be required to advance any moneys derived from any source of income
other than the Net Water Revenues for the payment of the 2018 Installment Payments or for the
performance of any agreements or covenants required to be performed by it contained herein. The
District may, however, advance moneys for any such purpose so long as such moneys are derived from a
source legally available for such purpose and may be legally used by the District for such purpose.
(b) Obligation Otherwise Unconditional. The obligation of the District to make the 2018
Installment Payments from the Net Water Revenues is absolute and unconditional; and, until such time as
the Purchase Price shall have been paid in full (or provision for the payment thereof shall have been made
pursuant to Article 5 (Discharge of Obligations) herein), the District will not abate, discontinue, or
suspend any 2018 Installment Payments required to be made by it under this Installment Purchase
Agreement when due, whether or not the 2018 Project or any part thereof is operating or operable or has
been completed, or its use is suspended, interfered with, reduced or curtailed or terminated in whole or in
part, whether by reason of material damage to, material destruction of, taking under the power of eminent
domain (or sale to any entity threatening the use of such power), material title defect, or other reason.
The 2018 Installment Payments shall not be subject to reduction whether by offset or otherwise and shall
not be conditional upon the performance or nonperformance by any party of any agreement for any cause
whatsoever.
Section 3.6. Net Contract. The Installment Purchase Agreement shall be deemed and construed
to be a net contract, and the District shall pay absolutely during the term hereof the 2018 Installment
Payments and all other payments required hereunder, free of any deductions and without any abatement,
diminution, counterclaims, or set-off whatsoever.
Section 3.7. Late Payments. Whenever any rental payment or other amount payable to
Corporation by District hereunder is not paid within ten (10) days after such due date, District agrees to
pay Corporation a late charge on the delinquent amount at the “Default Rate,” which is one percent (1%)
per month, or the maximum amount permitted under applicable law, whichever is less. Such amount(s)
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shall be payable solely from legally available funds in addition to all amounts payable by District as a
result of the exercise of any of the remedies herein provided.
ARTICLE IV
PREPAYMENT OF 2018 INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS
Section 4.1.
Prepayment. (a) The District may or shall, as the case may be, prepay principal
components of the unpaid 2018 Installment Payments as a whole or in part (such that the remaining 2018
Installment Payments after such partial prepayment are substantially equal) on any date from Net
Proceeds as provided herein at a prepayment price equal to the sum of the principal components prepaid
plus accrued interest thereon to the date of prepayment.
(b) Optional Prepayment. On any Installment Payment Date, the District may prepay its
obligations hereunder in whole, but not in part, by paying to the Corporation the 2018 Installment
Payment due on such date together with the amount shown as the “Purchase Option Price” for such date
on Exhibit B, plus the amount of any 2018 Installment Payments then in default, together with all past
due amounts, additional interest, and late charges (if any).
Section 4.2.
Notice of Prepayment. Before making any prepayment pursuant to Article 4
(Prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments) herein, the District shall give written notice to the
Corporation not less than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of prepayment, or such shorter time as
is consented to by the Corporation. The District may provide a conditional notice of prepayment to satisfy
the requirements of this Section. 4.2.
ARTICLE V
DISCHARGE OF OBLIGATIONS
Section 5.1.
Discharge of Obligations. (a) Payment of All 2018 Installment Payments. If the
District shall pay or cause to be paid all the 2018 Installment Payments at the times and in the manner
provided herein and also pay or cause to be paid all other sums payable hereunder by the District, then the
right, title, and interest of the Corporation herein shall cease, terminate, become void, and be completely
discharged and satisfied. Notwithstanding the satisfaction and discharge of this Installment Purchase
Agreement, the covenants of the District to preserve the exclusion of the interest component of the 2018
Installment Payments from gross income for federal income tax purposes contained in Section 7.10 (Tax
Covenant) shall survive.
(b) Prepayment Escrow. All or any portion of unpaid 2018 Installment Payments shall, prior to
their scheduled payment dates, be deemed to have been paid within the meaning and with the effect
expressed in subsection (a) of this Section 5.1 (except that the District shall remain liable for the 2018
Installment Payments, but only out of the money or securities deposited as described below for their
payment), if there shall have been irrevocably deposited with an escrow agent or other fiduciary sufficient
moneys and securities guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United States the principal of and
interest on which when due will provide money sufficient to pay such 2018 Installment Payments when
due or prepay such 2018 Installment Payments in accordance with Section 4.1(b) (Optional Prepayment)
herein.
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ARTICLE VI
SECURITY
Section 6.1.
Pledge of Net Water Revenues & Lien on Escrow Fund. The District hereby
irrevocably pledges all of the Net Water Revenues to the payment of the 2018 Installment Payments.
This pledge shall constitute a first priority lien on the Net Water Revenues for the payment of the 2018
Installment Payments and any Parity Debt. Additionally, the District hereby irrevocably grants to
Corporation a first, priority and perfected lien and security interest in the 2018 Project Proceeds in the
Escrow Fund, until such time as the funds therein are used to complete the 2018 Project.
Section 6.2.
Additional Debt. (a) No Superior Obligations. The District shall not issue or
incur any additional or future obligations secured by a pledge of Water Revenues or Net Water Revenues
that is superior to the pledge securing the 2018 Installment Payments, without the prior written consent of
the Corporation and Assignee.
(b) Additional Parity Debt. The District shall not incur additional Parity Debt unless:
(1) the District is not in default under the terms of this Installment Purchase Agreement,
and
(2) the Net Water Revenues for the latest Fiscal Year or any more recent 12-month period
selected by the District ending not more than 60 days prior to the adoption of the resolution
approving the instrument pursuant to which such proposed Parity Debt is to be issued or incurred,
plus, at the option of the District, the additional allowance described below, shall have amounted
to at least 1.25 times the sum of the amount of the 2018 Installment Payments becoming due and
payable in the current or future Fiscal Year in which that amount is at its maximum and the
maximum annual debt service on all Parity Debt outstanding immediately subsequent to the
incurring of such additional obligations, as evidenced by a calculation prepared by an
Independent Certified Public Accountant.
Either or both of the following items may be added to Net Water Revenues by the District for the
purpose of applying the restriction in Subsection (b)(2) above:
(1) An allowance for revenues from any additions to or improvements or extensions of
the Water System to be constructed with the proceeds of such additional obligations, and also for
net revenues from any such additions, improvements or extensions, but that, during all or any part
of such Fiscal Year, were not in service, all in an amount equal to 100% of the estimated
additional average annual Net Water Revenues to be derived from such additions, improvements
and extensions for the first 36-month period following closing of the proposed Parity Debt, all as
shown by the certificate or opinion of an Independent Financial Consultant employed by the
District; and/or
(2) An allowance for earnings arising from any increase in the charges made for service
from the Water System that has become effective prior to the incurring of such additional
obligations but that, during all or any part of such Fiscal Year, was not in effect, in an amount
equal to 100% of the amount by which the Net Water Revenues would have been increased if
such increase in charges had been in effect during the whole of such Fiscal Year and any period
prior to the incurring of such additional obligations, as shown by the certificate or opinion of an
Independent Financial Consultant.
(c) Refundings. The District may incur obligations secured by the Net Water Revenues to
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discharge or defease any Parity Debt, if the District either meets the requirements of subsection (b) above
or an Accountant’s Report is filed with the Corporation to the effect that the District’s debt service (that
is, the amount needed to pay all principal and interest owing on the District’s debts) for each future Fiscal
Year following such discharge or defeasance shall be less than or equal to the District’s debt service for
that Fiscal Year if such discharge or defeasance did not occur.
(d) Subordinate Obligations. The District may incur obligations secured by the Net Water
Revenues on a junior or subordinate basis, if the District meets the requirements of subsection (b) above
but reducing the coverage ratio required therein from 1.25 to 1.00.
ARTICLE VII
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT
Section 7.1.
Compliance with Installment Purchase Agreement and Resolution. The District
will punctually pay the 2018 Installment Payments in strict conformity with the terms hereof, and will
faithfully observe and perform all the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein
required to be observed and performed by it, and will not terminate this Installment Purchase Agreement
for any cause. The District will faithfully observe and perform all the agreements, conditions, covenants
and terms contained in the Resolution resolved therein to be observed and performed by it.
Section 7.2.
Compliance with Law and Contracts; Preservation of Rights. The District will
faithfully comply with, keep, observe, and perform all valid and lawful obligations or regulations now or
hereafter imposed on its operation of the Water System by contract, or prescribed by any law of the
United States of America or of the State of California, or by any officer, board, or commission having
jurisdiction or control, as a condition of the continued enjoyment of each and every franchise, right, or
privilege now owned or hereafter acquired by it, including its right to exist and carry on its business, to
the end that such franchises, rights, and privileges shall be maintained and preserved and shall not become
abandoned, forfeited, or in any manner impaired.
Section 7.3.
Against Sale or Other Disposition of Property. The District will not sell, lease,
encumber, or otherwise dispose of the Water System, the 2018 Project, or any part thereof, or interest
therein essential to the proper operation of the Water System or to the maintenance of the Water
Revenues. The District will not enter into any agreement or lease that impairs the operation of the Water
System or any part thereof necessary to secure adequate Water Revenues for the payment of the 2018
Installment Payments or that would otherwise impair the rights of the Corporation with respect to the
Water Revenues or the operation of the Water System. The District may sell or otherwise dispose of any
real or personal property that has become nonoperative or that is not needed for the efficient and proper
operation of the Water System or any material or equipment that has become worn out.
Section 7.4.
Operation and Maintenance of the Water System. The District will maintain and
preserve the Water System in good repair and working order at all times and will operate the Water
System in an efficient and economical manner and will pay all Operation and Maintenance Costs of the
Water System as they become due and payable.
Section 7.5.
Payment of Claims. The District will pay and discharge any and all lawful
claims for labor, materials or supplies that, if unpaid, might become a lien on the Water Revenues or any
part thereof or on any funds in the hands of the District prior or superior to the lien of the 2018
Installment Payments or that might impair the security of the 2018 Installment Payments.
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Section 7.6.

Insurance; Application of Net Proceeds.

(a) Casualty and Liability Insurance. The District will procure and maintain or cause to be
procured and maintained insurance on the Water System with responsible insurers in such amounts and
against such risks (including accident to or destruction of the Water System) as are usually covered in
connection with water systems similar to the Water System so long as such insurance is available from
reputable insurance companies. In the event of any damage to or destruction of the Water System caused
by the perils covered by such insurance, the Net Proceeds thereof shall be applied to the reconstruction,
repair, or replacement of the damaged or destroyed portion of the Water System. The District shall begin
such reconstruction, repair, or replacement promptly after such damage or destruction shall occur; shall
continue and properly complete such reconstruction, repair, or replacement as expeditiously as possible;
and shall pay out of such Net Proceeds all costs and expenses in connection with such reconstruction,
repair, or replacement so that the same shall be completed and the Water System shall be free and clear of
all claims and liens. If such Net Proceeds exceed the costs of such reconstruction, repair, or replacement,
then the excess Net Proceeds may be applied in part to the prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments as
provided in Article 4 (Prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments) and in part to such other fund or
account as may be appropriate and used for the retirement of Parity Debt. If such Net Proceeds are
sufficient to enable the District to retire the entire obligation evidenced hereby prior to the final due date
of the 2018 Installment Payments as well as the entire obligations evidenced by all District contracts for
Parity Debt then remaining unpaid prior to their final respective due dates, the District may elect not to
reconstruct, repair, or replace the damaged or destroyed portion of the Water System, and thereupon such
Net Proceeds shall be applied to the prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments as provided in Article 4
(Prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments) and to the retirement of such Parity Debt.
(b) Other Insurance. The District will procure and maintain such other insurance that it deems
advisable or necessary to protect its interests and the interests of the Corporation, which insurance shall
afford protection in such amounts and against such risks as are usually covered in connection with water
systems similar to the Water System.
(c) Self-Insurance. Any insurance required to be maintained pursuant to paragraph (a) above and
any insurance maintained pursuant to paragraph (b) above will be maintained under a self-insurance or
pooled risk program so long as such self-insurance or pooled risk program is maintained in the amounts
and manner usually maintained in connection with water systems similar to the Water System.
(d) Notice of Cancellation. All policies of insurance required to be maintained herein shall
provide that the Corporation shall be given at least thirty (30) days’ written notice of any intended
cancellation thereof or reduction of coverage provided thereby.
Section 7.7.
Eminent Domain Proceeds. If all or any part of the Water System shall be taken
by eminent domain proceedings, the Net Proceeds thereof shall be applied as follows:
(a) If (1) the District obtains and files with the Corporation an Engineer’s Report or
Accountant’s Report showing (i) the estimated loss of annual Net Water Revenues, if any,
suffered or to be suffered by the District by reason of such eminent domain proceedings, (ii) a
general description of the additions, betterments, extensions, or improvements to the Water
System proposed to be acquired and constructed by the District from such Net Proceeds, and (iii)
an estimate of the additional annual Net Water Revenues to be derived from such additions,
betterments, extensions, or improvements, and (2) the District, on the basis of such Engineer’s
Report or Accountant’s Report filed with the Corporation, determines in good faith that the
estimated additional annual Net Water Revenues will sufficiently offset the estimated loss of
annual Net Water Revenues resulting from such eminent domain proceedings so that the ability of
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the District to meet its obligations hereunder will not be substantially impaired (which
determination shall be final and conclusive) then the District shall promptly proceed with the
acquisition and construction of such additions, betterments, extensions, or improvements
substantially in accordance with such Engineer’s Report or Accountant’s Report and such Net
Proceeds shall be applied for the payment of the costs of such acquisition and construction, and
any balance of such Net Proceeds not required by the District for such purpose shall be deposited
in the District’s water enterprise fund.
(b) If (1) the District obtains and files with the Corporation an Engineer’s Report or
Accountant’s Report containing an estimate of annual Net Water Revenues after the taking by
eminent domain and (2) the District, on the basis of such Engineer’s Report or Accountant’s
Report, determines in good faith that Net Water Revenues after the taking will equal at least one
hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the 2018 Installment Payments and debt service on all
Parity Debt outstanding for each Fiscal Year in which 2018 Installment Payments are due, then
the District may use such Net Proceeds for any lawful purpose.
(c) If the conditions of neither of the foregoing subsections are met, then such Net
Proceeds shall be applied in part to the prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments as provided in
Article IV (Prepayment of 2018 Installment Payments) and in part to such other fund or account
as may be appropriate and used for the retirement of Parity Debt in the same proportion as the
aggregate unpaid principal balance of 2018 Installment Payments then bears to the aggregate
unpaid principal amount of such Parity Debt. For avoidance of doubt, any prepayment triggered
under this Section 7.7 may be in whole or in part, with partial prepayments being made in the pro
rata portion of the Purchase Option Price.
Section 7.8.

Rates, Fees and Charges.

(a) The District covenants that it shall prescribe, revise and collect such charges for the Water
Service that, after allowances for contingencies and error in the estimates, shall produce Water Revenues
sufficient in each Fiscal Year to provide Net Water Revenues equal to at least 125% of the sum of (1) the
2018 Installment Payments becoming due and payable in such Fiscal Year, and (2) all debt service and
any additional payments required with respect to Parity Debt for such Fiscal Year.
(b) The District will have in effect, at all times, rules and regulations requiring each customer
located on any premises connected with the Water System to pay the rates, fees and charges applicable to
the Water Service to such premises and providing for the billing thereof and for a due date and a
delinquency date for each bill. The District will not permit any part of the Water System or any facility
thereof to be used or taken advantage of free of charge by any corporation, firm or person, or by any
public agency (including the United States of America, the State of California and any city, county,
district, political subdivision, public corporation or agency of any thereof); provided, that the District may
without charge use the Water Service.
(c) The District covenants and agrees to raise water rates (subject to the legal restrictions and
requirements incumbent thereon, including but not limited to the discretion provided District under Water
Code 31007) and take other legally available steps necessary to not only cover operating expenses, capital
expenditures, and maintenance expenses, but also to faithfully and punctually pay and perform all of its
obligations under this Installment Purchase Agreement, including, without limitation, meeting all debt
service, rate and other financial covenants contained herein.
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Section 7.9.
Protection of Security and Rights of the Corporation. The District will preserve
and protect the security hereof and the rights of the Corporation to the 2018 Installment Payments
hereunder and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all persons.
Section 7.10. Tax Covenant. The District shall at all times do and perform all acts and things
permitted by law (and not permit any omissions required under applicable laws) that are necessary and
desirable in order to assure that interest paid with respect to the 2018 Installment Payments will be
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and shall take no action that would result in
such interest not being so excluded. District agrees to (a) execute and deliver to Corporation, upon
Corporation’s request, a tax certificate and agreement in form and content acceptable to Corporation and
District, relating to the establishment and maintenance of the excludability from gross income of the
interest component of the installment payments hereunder for federal income tax purposes; (b) complete
and file in a timely manner an information reporting return as required by the Internal Revenue Code of
1986 (as from time to time amended, the “Code”); and (c) make any arbitrage, yield, or rebate payments
(if applicable) to the federal government if required by, and in accordance with, Section 148(f) of the
Code , and make the determinations and maintain the records required by the Code. For avoidance of
doubt, the representations and warranties of the District in the Tax and Arbitrage Certificate related hereto
is incorporated by reference herein.
The District represents that it does not have on hand any property, including cash and securities,
that is legally required or otherwise restricted (no matter where held or the source thereof) to be used
directly or indirectly to purchase the 2018 Project. The District has not and will not establish any funds
or accounts (no matter where held or the source thereof) the use of which is legally required or otherwise
restricted to pay directly or indirectly 2018 Installment Payments hereunder. The District further certifies
that, so long as any installment payments hereunder remain unpaid, moneys on deposit in the Escrow
Fund will not be used in a manner that will cause this Installment Purchase Agreement to be classified as
an “arbitrage bond” within the meaning of Section 148(a) of the Code.
Should the interest or other income attributable to the 2018 Installment Payments be included in
the gross income of the Corporation, the Assignee, or any subsequent assignee hereunder, the District
agrees to pay promptly after any such determination of taxability and on each rental payment date
thereafter to Corporation, its Assignee, or any assignee thereof an additional amount determined by
Corporation, its Assignee, or any assignee thereof to compensate such owner or owners for the loss of
such excludability (including without limitation, compensation relating to interest expense, penalties or
additions to tax), which determination shall be conclusive (absent manifest error). The covenants and
agreements in this Section 7.10 will survive the payment in full of the 2018 Installment Payments.
Section 7.11. Indemnification of the Corporation. The District shall, to the full extent then
permitted by law, indemnify, protect, hold harmless, save, and keep harmless the Corporation, the
Assignee and their directors, officers, and employees from and against any and all liability, obligations,
losses, claims, and damages whatsoever, and expenses in connection therewith, including, without
limitation, counsel fees and expenses, penalties and interest, arising out of or as the result of the actions or
omissions of District related to entering into of this Installment Purchase Agreement or any other
agreement entered into in connection herewith or therewith, the design or ownership of the 2018 Project,
the ordering, acquisition, use, operation, condition, purchase, delivery, rejection, storage, or return of any
part of the 2018 Project, or any accident in connection with the operation, use, condition, possession,
storage, or return of any item of the 2018 Project resulting in damage to property or injury to or death to
any person including, without limitation, any claim alleging latent and other defects, whether or not
discoverable by the District or the Corporation; any claim for patent, trademark, or copyright
infringement; and any claim arising out of strict liability in tort. Notwithstanding the forgoing, this
indemnification and hold harmless shall not include any liability arising out of or resulting from the
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negligence, willful misconduct, or wrongful acts of the Corporation, its directors, officers, employees, or
agents. The indemnification arising under this section shall continue in full force and effect
notwithstanding the full payment of all obligations under this Installment Purchase Agreement or the
termination of the term of this Installment Purchase Agreement for any reason. The District and the
Corporation mutually agree to promptly give notice to each other of any claim or liability hereby
indemnified against following either’s learning thereof.
Section 7.12. Additional Information. The District agrees to furnish to the Assignee (i) the
audited financial statements of the District within six (6) months after the end of the Fiscal Year, or as
soon as practicable thereafter, together with a certificate that the District is in compliance with the
covenants contained herein, and (ii) promptly, from time to time, but no more than one (1) time per
quarter, such information regarding the operations, financial condition and property of the District and the
Water System as the Assignee may reasonably request. Any audited financial statements furnished to the
Assignee shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, consistently
applied, and shall fairly present the District’s financial condition as of the date of the statements.
Section 7.13. Further Assurances. The District will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and
all further assurances, instruments and resolutions as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out
the intention or to facilitate the performance hereof and for the better assuring and confirming unto the
Corporation of the rights and benefits provided to it herein.
Section 7.14. Opinion of District’s Attorney. The District will cause to be delivered an opinion
of the District’s Attorney dated the Funding Date and addressed to the Corporation and the Assignee to
the effect that:
(i) the District is a county water district duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of
California;
(ii) the Resolution was duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of the District that was called and
held pursuant to law and with all public notice required by law and at which a quorum was present and
acting throughout;
(iii) there is no action, suit, proceeding or investigation at law or in equity before or by any court,
public board or body, pending or, to the best knowledge of such counsel after reasonable investigation,
threatened against or affecting the District, to restrain or enjoin the payment of the 2018 Installment
Payments under this Installment Purchase Agreement, or in any way contesting or affecting the validity of
the Resolution or this Installment Purchase Agreement, and
(iv) the execution of this Installment Purchase Agreement, the consent to the Assignment
Agreement, the adoption of the Resolution and compliance by the District with the provisions of the
foregoing, under the circumstances contemplated thereby, do not and will not constitute on the part of the
District a breach or default under any agreement or other instrument to which the District is a Party or by
which it is bound (that are known to the District’s Attorney) or any existing law, regulation, court order or
consent decree to which the District is subject.
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ARTICLE VIII
EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES OF THE CORPORATION
Section 8.1.
Events of Default and Remedies. (a) Events of Default. The following shall be
Events of Default hereunder:
(1)
Failure by the District to pay any 2018 Installment Payment or debt service on any
Parity Debt at the time specified herein, or in such Parity Debt instrument.
(2)
Failure by the District to observe and perform any covenant, condition or
agreement on its part contained herein or in an agreement or instrument pursuant to which Parity
Debt is issued, other than in clause (1) of this subsection, for a period of thirty (30) days after
written notice specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied has been given to the
District by the Corporation; provided, however, that the Corporation and the District may agree
that action by the District to cure such failure may be extended beyond such thirty-day period.
(3)
Any violation of any applicable rule, regulation, law, statute or ordinance
applicable to the District or the Water System or the Parity Debt that could lead to a breach under
subsections (1) and/or (2) and that are not cured in accordance with subsections (1) and/or (2)
(b) Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default shall have happened and be
continuing, the Corporation shall have the right, at its option upon notice to the District, to:
(1)
declare the entire principal amount of the unpaid 2018 Installment Payments and
the accrued interest thereon to be accelerated and immediately due and payable, whereupon the
same shall immediately become due and payable; and/or
(2)
for the account of the District, incur and pay reasonable expenses for repair,
maintenance, and operation of the Water System and such other reasonable expenses as may be
necessary to cure the cause of default; and/or
(3)
take all actions and pursue all other rights and remedies that Corporation may
have, at law or in equity, including, without limitation, seeking a mandamus, requesting specific
performance, or taking action to enjoin the District from taking any action not permitted or
contradictory to the express terms, conditions and requirements hereunder.
The provisions of the preceding clause (1) are subject to the condition that if, at any time after the
principal amount of the unpaid 2018 Installment Payments shall have been so declared due and payable
pursuant to the preceding clause (1), and before any judgment or decree for the payment of the moneys
due shall have been obtained or entered, the District shall deposit with the Corporation a sum sufficient to
pay the unpaid principal amount of the 2018 Installment Payments coming due prior to such declaration,
and the reasonable expenses of the Corporation, and any and all other defaults known to the Corporation
(other than in the payment of the entire principal amount of the unpaid 2018 Installment Payments and the
accrued interest thereon due and payable solely by reason of such declaration) shall have been made good
or cured to the satisfaction of the Corporation or provision deemed by the Corporation to be adequate
shall have been made therefor, then and in every such case the Corporation, by written notice to the
District, may rescind and annul such declaration and its consequences; but no such rescission and
annulment shall extend to or shall affect any subsequent default or shall impair or exhaust any right or
power consequent thereon.
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Section 8.2.
Application of Funds Upon Acceleration. Upon the date of the declaration of
acceleration as provided in Section 8.1, all Water Revenues thereafter received by the District shall be
applied in the following order:
First, to the payment of the Operation and Maintenance Costs;;
Second, to the payment, without preference or priority, of the fees, costs and expenses of
the Corporation if any, in carrying out the provisions of this article, including reasonable
compensation to their respective accountants and counsel; and
Third, to the payment of the entire principal amount of the unpaid 2018 Installment
Payments and the unpaid principal amount of any other obligations secured by the Net Water
Revenues and the accrued interest thereon, with interest on the overdue installments at the rate of
interest applicable to the 2018 Installment Payments and such other obligations if paid in
accordance with their respective terms.
Section 8.3.

Other Remedies of the Corporation. The Corporation shall have the right:

(a)
by mandamus or other action or proceeding or suit at law or in equity to enforce
its rights against the District, and to compel the District to carry out its duties under the
agreements and covenants required to be performed by it contained herein;
(b)
by suit in equity to enjoin any acts or things that are unlawful or violate the rights
of the Corporation; or
(c)
by suit in equity upon the happening of an Event of Default to require the District
and its board members, officers and employees to account as the trustee of an express trust.
Section 8.4.
Non-Waiver. Nothing in this article or in any other provision hereof shall affect
or impair the obligation of the District, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the 2018 Installment
Payments to the Corporation at the respective due dates or upon prepayment, or shall affect or impair the
right of the Corporation, which is also absolute and unconditional, to institute suit to enforce such
payment by virtue of the contract embodied herein.
A waiver of any default or breach of duty or contract by the Corporation shall not affect any
subsequent default or breach of duty or contract or impair any rights or remedies on any such subsequent
default or breach of duty or contract. No delay or omission by the Corporation to exercise any right or
remedy accruing upon any default or breach of duty or contract shall impair any such right or remedy or
shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or breach of duty or contract or an acquiescence
therein, and every right or remedy conferred upon the Corporation by the Law or by this article may be
enforced and exercised from time to time and as often as shall be deemed expedient by the Corporation.
If any action, proceeding or suit to enforce any right or exercise any remedy is abandoned or
determined adversely to the Corporation, the District and the Corporation shall be restored to their former
positions, rights and remedies as if such action, proceeding or suit had not been brought or taken.
Section 8.5.
Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the
Corporation is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, and each such remedy shall be cumulative
and shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing in law or in
equity or by statute or otherwise and may be exercised without exhausting and without regard to any other
remedy conferred by the law.
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ARTICLE IX
ASSIGNMENT; AMENDMENTS
Section 9.1.

Assignment.

(a) The District hereby consents to the assignment by the Corporation of its rights under this
Installment Purchase Agreement to the Assignee, which rights are evidenced by the Assignment
Agreement. The District will not assign its duties and obligations under this Installment Purchase
Agreement without the prior written consent of the Corporation, the Assignee, or any permitted assignee
thereof, and such assignment by the District will be subject to the holder’s then existing credit
underwriting criteria and require an opinion from a nationally recognized tax or bond counsel that such
transfer or assignment will not cause the interest paid with respect to the 2018 Installment Payments to be
included in the gross income calculations of the Corporation, Assignee, or any assignee thereof for federal
income tax purposes.
(b) The Assignee may further assign its right, title and interest in this Installment Purchase
Agreement, the 2018 Installment Payments and other amounts due hereunder in whole to one or more
assignees or subassignees at any time, without the consent of the District. Upon such assignment the
assignee of such assignment shall be entitled to all rights of the Assignee set forth herein and shall be
entitled to all notices required to be sent to the Assignee pursuant to this Installment Purchase Agreement.
The District shall cooperate with the Assignee either now or hereafter by acknowledging any agreement
relating thereto which in no way will alter or affect the terms and conditions of this Installment Purchase
Agreement and the assignment of this Installment Purchase Agreement by the Assignee. No such
assignment shall be effective as against the District unless and until the entity or person making the
assignment shall have filed with the District written notice thereof. During the term of this Installment
Purchase Agreement, the District shall keep a record of all such notices of assignment and shall make
payments to the assignee. Subject always to the foregoing, this Installment Purchase Agreement inures to
the benefit of, and is binding upon the successors and assigns of the Parties hereto.
Section 9.2.

Amendments Permitted.

(a) This Installment Purchase Agreement and the rights and obligations of the Corporation and
the District and of the Assignee may be modified or amended at any time but only with the written
consent of the District and Assignee. No such modification or amendment shall (1) extend the payment
dates for the 2018 Installment Payments or reduce the amounts thereof without the consent of the District
and the Assignee, or (2) modify any of the rights or obligations of the Corporation or the Assignee (as
applicable) without its written consent thereto.
(b)
This Installment Purchase Agreement and the rights and obligations of the Corporation
and the District and of the Assignee may also be modified or amended at any time, with the consent of the
Assignee and the District, but only to the extent permitted by law and only for any one or more of the
following purposes:
(1)
to add to the covenants and agreements of the Corporation or the District
contained in this Installment Purchase Agreement other covenants and agreements thereafter to be
observed or to surrender any right or power herein reserved to or conferred upon the Corporation
or the District, and that shall not adversely affect the interests of the Assignee;
(2)
to cure, correct or supplement any ambiguous or defective provision contained in
this Installment Purchase Agreement or in regard to questions arising under this Installment
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Purchase Agreement, as the Corporation or the District may deem necessary or desirable and that
shall not adversely affect the interests of the Assignee; and
(3)
to make such other amendments or modifications as may be in the best interests
of the Assignee.

[Signature Page Follows]

A-22

Section 7-C
Page 30

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Installment Purchase Agreement
by their officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day and year first written above.

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT

HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION

By:
Name:
Title: President

By:
Name: Lance Holman
Title: President & CEO

[Signature Page to Installment Purchase Agreement]
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EXHIBIT A
DESCRIPTION OF THE 2018 PROJECT

The 2018 Project consists of the purchase and installation of 4,605 new water meters and the
Advanced Metering Infrastructure (“AMI”) to read those meters in an automated and cost-effective
manner. The cost for the 2018 Project includes the new meters, meter radios, AMI hardware, associated
software and installation services.
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EXHIBIT B
2018 INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS
The rental payments shall be made for the Equipment as follows:
2018
Installment
Payment
No.
0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

2018
Installment
Payment
Date
10/17/2018
4/17/2019
10/17/2019
4/17/2020
10/17/2020
4/17/2021
10/17/2021
4/17/2022
10/17/2022
4/17/2023
10/17/2023
4/17/2024
10/17/2024
4/17/2025
10/17/2025
4/17/2026
10/17/2026
4/17/2027
10/17/2027
4/17/2028

20
Grand
Totals

10/17/2028

2018 Installment
Payment

$

Amount
Attributable to
Interest

Amount
Attributable to
Principal

59,250.00
56,805.39
54,312.50
51,770.37
49,178.03
46,534.50
43,838.76
41,089.77
38,286.50
35,427.85
32,512.76
29,540.08
26,508.70
23,417.45
20,265.14
17,050.58
13,772.53
10,429.74
7,020.93
3,544.82

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

660,556.40

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82
183,027.82

$

183,027.82

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

3,660,556.40

$

123,777.82
126,222.43
128,715.32
131,257.45
133,849.79
136,493.32
139,189.06
141,938.05
144,741.32
147,599.97
150,515.06
153,487.74
156,519.12
159,610.37
162,762.68
165,977.24
169,255.29
172,598.08
176,006.89
179,483.00

Purchase
Option
Price

$2,962,508.85
$2,832,499.74
$2,699,922.96
$2,564,727.79
$2,426,862.51
$2,286,274.39
$2,142,909.65
$1,996,713.46
$1,847,629.90
$1,695,601.93
$1,540,571.42
$1,382,479.05
$1,221,264.36
$1,056,865.68
$889,220.12
$718,263.56
$543,930.61
$366,154.59
$184,867.49
$
-

$ 3,000,000.00

Effective Interest Rate: 3.95%.
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TAB B:
________________________________________________________________________
Form of Resolution Provided by District, Bond Counsel or Holman.
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TAB C:
________________________________________________________________________

GENERAL CERTIFICATE
2018 Installment Purchase Agreement Financing the
Water Meter Replacement Project
in the
Aggregate Principal Amount of $3,000,000
The undersigned is the President of the Montecito Water District (the “Issuer”), and certifies as
follows:
I
I am the duly appointed President and as such am generally familiar with its books and corporate
records.
II
The District is a duly created and validly existing county water district, which constitutes a
political subdivision of the State of California vested with the rights and powers conferred upon county
water districts by the laws of California.
III
A duly noticed meeting of the Board was duly called and held on October 12, 2018. At such
meeting, the Board held a public hearing for the issuance of certain indebtedness. Attached hereto as
Exhibit A is the agenda for said meeting, posted in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Code. Following the public hearing, the Board considered a resolution for the issuance of certain
indebtedness and attached hereto as Exhibit B is a true and complete copy of a resolution dated October
12, 2018 adopted by a majority of the members of the Board present and voting during such meeting (the
“Resolution”) relating to such matters. A summary of the members present or absent at such meeting,
and the recorded vote with respect to the Resolution, is included therewith. The Resolution constitutes
the only resolution adopted by the Board relating to the matters referred to therein. The Resolution has
not been repealed, revoked, rescinded or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof.
IV
Except as has otherwise been disclosed to Holman Capital Corporation (the “Purchaser”), no
litigation or other proceedings are pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against the Issuer in any court
or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction, State or Federal, in any way (i) restraining or enjoining the
issuance, sale, execution or delivery of the Installment Purchase Agreement (the “IPA”), or (ii)
questioning or affecting the validity of the IPA or the Resolution, or (iii) questioning or affecting the
validity of any of the proceedings for the authorization, sale, execution, issuance or delivery of the IPA
V
All other representations and warranties of the Issuer in the Resolution are correct as of the date
C-1

Section 7-C
Page 35

hereof.
VI
There has been no material adverse change in the financial condition of the Issuer since the copies
of its financials were last published following the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017.
VII
The following is a correct list of the names of the members of the Issuer’s Board of Directors and
of the date of expiration of their respective terms of office:
NAME

TITLE

ENDING DATE OF
CURRENT TERM

President
Vice President
Director
Director
Director
Each of the persons named above has qualified for office by taking the oath, if any, required by law on or
before the day on which his or her term of office began.
VIII
I have been the President of the Issuer since 12-5-17.
IX
The Issuer has complied with all agreements and has satisfied all conditions on its part to be
observed or satisfied under the Resolution and as required by applicable law.
X
The Resolution has been duly adopted and has not been repealed, revoked, rescinded or altered in
any manner.
XI
The Issuer is not in default, and has not been in default at any time as to principal of and interest
on any of its indebtedness.
XII
The IPA is signed with the manual signatures of the President of the Issuer, and the foregoing
specimen is his genuine and correct signature:
____________________________________________.

XIII
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Issuer agrees: (a) that it has not been and it will continue to ensure that it will not be, listed on the
Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Person List maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets
Control, Department of Treasury, and/or any other similar lists maintained by the Office of Foreign
Assets Control; (b) that it will comply with the USA Patriot Act, and international trade control and antimoney laundering laws, as applicable; and (c) that it will not be a person designated under Section 1(b),
(c), or (d) of Executive Order No. 13224 (9/23/01) or under any related enabling legislation or any other
similar Executive Orders. Issuer also agrees to comply with all Bank Secrecy Act laws, regulations and
governmentally imposed guidelines on or in connection with Bank Secrecy Act compliance, and on the
prevention and detection of money laundering violations.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereby certify attest to the foregoing information as of this __th
day of _________, 2019.
__________________________________
_ Name:
Title: President
Attest:
___________________________________
Attestor: Nicholas Turner, Secretary
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TAB D:
________________________________________________________________________
TAX AND ARBITRAGE CERTIFICATE
2018 Installment Purchase Agreement Financing the
Water Meter Replacement Project
in the
Aggregate Principal Amount of $3,000,000
The undersigned is the President of the Montecito Water District (the “Issuer”), being duly charged,
with others, with the responsibility for issuing the Issuer’s $3,000,000 2018 Installment Purchase
Agreement (Financing the 2018 Project), the (“IPA”), HEREBY CERTIFY, pursuant to Section 148 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and Sections 1 148-0 through 1 148-11 of
the Income Tax Regulations (the “Regulations”), as follows:
1.

2.

3.

The IPA is being issued pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California and
that certain resolution (the “Resolution”) adopted on October 12, 2018 at the Issuer’s Special
Meeting of the Board of Directors. Unless otherwise specifically defined, all capitalized
terms used in this Certificate shall have the meanings as set forth in the IPA. The proceeds of
IPA will be used for the purpose of:
a.)

financing the acquisition and installation of water meters and the advanced metering
infrastructure to read those meters in an automated and cost-effective manner
(collectively, the “2018 Project”);

b.)

paying the costs of issuing the IPA (the “Issuance Expenses”)

On the basis of the facts, estimates and circumstances in existence on the date hereof, the
Board of Directors of Issuer reasonably expects the following with respect to the IPA being
issued this day and as to the use of the proceeds thereof:
a.)

Proceeds in the amount of $3,000,000 (the “Sale Proceeds”) are expected to be
derived by the Issuer from the sale of the IPA to Holman Capital Corporation (the
“Purchaser”) and will be deposited into the Escrow Fund and used to acquire and
equip the 2018 Project and expended within three years from the date hereof to pay
for the 2018 Project.

b.)

The total Sale Proceeds to be received from the sale of the IPA to the Purchaser do
not exceed the amount necessary for the purposes described above.

c.)

The Issuer does not expect to sell or otherwise dispose of any property compromising
a part of the 2018 Project financed with the proceeds of the IPA prior to the final
maturity date of the IPA.

Binding contracts or commitments obligating the expenditure of not less than 5 percent of the
Sale Proceeds of the IPA toward the cost of the 2018 Project will be entered into by the
Issuer’s within 6 months from the date hereof. Work on the 2018 Project will proceed with
due diligence. It is expected that the 2018 Project will be acquired/completed and at least 85
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percent of the Sale Proceeds of the IPA will be allocated to 2018 Project expenditures within
three years of the date hereof.
4.

Not more than 50 percent of the proceeds of the IPA will be invested in obligations having a
substantially guaranteed yield for 4 years or more.

5.

The IPA provides that the Issuer will utilize Net Water Revenues for each payment on 2018
Installment Payment Dates on the IPA sufficient to pay principal of and interest on the IPA.
No separate funds or accounts will be held or reserved by the Issuer from which payments of
principal and interest on the IPA will be made.

6.

There are no funds or accounts established pursuant to the IPA or the Resolution or otherwise
which are reasonably expected to be used to pay debt service on the IPA, or which are
pledged as collateral for the IPA (or subject to a negative pledge) and for which there is a
reasonable assurance on the part of the Purchaser that amounts therein will be available to
pay debt service on the IPA if the Issuer encounters financial difficulties.

7.

Except for preliminary expenditures, such as architectural, engineering, surveying, soil
testing, and similar costs, proceeds of the IPA will not be used to reimburse the Issuer of the
2018 Project costs paid prior to 60 days before October 17, 2018.

8.

In the event that amounts drawn under the IPA are not immediately used to pay or reimburse
costs of the 2018 Project, the following represents the expectations of the Issuer with respect
to the investment of such proceeds of the IPA:
a.)

Proceeds derived from the sale of the IPA to be applied to pay Issuance Expenses
may be invested at an unrestricted yield for a period not to exceed three years from
the date hereof.

b.)

Proceeds derived from the sale of the IPA deposited into a 2018 Project fund (if any)
to pay 2018 Project costs may be invested at an unrestricted yield for a period of time
not to exceed three years from the date hereof;

c.)

Investment earnings on obligations acquired with amounts described in
subparagraphs (a) and (b) above may be invested at an unrestricted yield for a period
of three years from the date hereof or one year from the date of receipt, whichever
period is longer

d.)

Amounts described in subparagraphs (a) through (c) that may not be invested at an
unrestricted yield pursuant to such subparagraphs, may be invested at an unrestricted
yield to the extent such amounts do not exceed $100,000 (the “Minor Portion”); and

e.)

Amounts described in subparagraph (d), not invested at an unrestricted yield pursuant
to such subparagraph, shall be invested at a yield not in excess of the yield on the
IPA plus 1/8 of one percentage point

To the extent that any amounts described in this Paragraph 8 are not permitted to be invested at an
unrestricted yield, the Issuer may satisfy the applicable yield restriction by causing the appropriate
amount of yield reduction payments to be made to the United States as permitted by Section 1.148-5 c of
the Regulations.
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9.

For purposes of this Certificate, “yield” means that yield which when used in computing the
present worth of all payments of principal and interest to be paid on an obligation produces
an amount equal to the purchase price of such obligation. The yield on obligations acquired
with the proceeds derived from the sale of the IPA and the yield on the IPA shall be
calculated by the use of the same frequency interval of compounding interest. In the case of
the IPA, the purchase price is $3,000,000. The purchase price of the IPA and the interest rate
thereon were arrived at as a result of an arm’s length negotiation between the Issuer and the
Purchaser. The Purchaser is acquiring the IPA primarily for its own account and is not acting
as a broker or other intermediary for the purpose of reselling the IPA to other investors,
except that such IPA will be immediately assigned to the Assignee as defined in the IPA.
Any investments acquired with amounts that may not be invested at an unrestricted yield
pursuant to Paragraph 8 above shall be purchased at prevailing market prices and shall be
limited to securities for which there is an established market, shall be United States Treasury
Obligations - State and Local Government Series, or shall be tax-exempt obligations under
103(a) of the Code the interest on which is not an item of tax preference within the meaning
of Section 57(a) (5) of the Code.

10.

No portion of the proceeds of the IPA will be used as a substitute for other moneys of the
Issuer which were otherwise to be used to acquire or construct the 2018 Project and which
have been or will be used to acquire directly or indirectly, obligations producing a yield in
excess of the yield on the IPA.

11.

There are no other obligations of the Issuer that (i) are being sold at substantially the same
time as the IPA (within 15 days) (ii) are being sold pursuant to a common plan of financing
together with the IPA, and (iii) will be paid out of substantially the same source of funds as
the IPA.

12.

The Issuer has covenanted in the IPA that so long as the IPA remains outstanding, the
moneys on deposit in any fund or account maintained in connection with the IPA, will not be
used in any manner that would cause the IPA to be “arbitrage IPAs” within the meaning of
Section 148 of the Code or IPA not described under Section 103(a) of the Code and the
applicable regulations promulgated from time to time thereunder.

13.

Neither the Issuer nor any person related to the Issuer has entered or is expected to enter into
any hedging transaction (such as an interest rate swap, cap or collar transaction) with respect
to the IPA.

14.

The weighted average maturity of the IPA does not exceed 120 percent of the reasonably
expected economic life of the 2018 Project (within the meaning of Section 147(b) of the
Code).

15.

None of the proceeds of the IPA will be used (directly or indirectly) to acquire any property
which prior to its acquisition was used (or held for use) by a person other than a state or local
governmental unit in connection with an output facility. For purposes of this Certificate, the
term “output facility” means electric and gas generation, transmission, and related facilities.

16.

None of the proceeds of the IPA will be used (directly or indirectly) to make or finance loans
to any person.

17.

Not more than 10% of the proceeds of the IPA will be used (directly or indirectly) in a trade
or business (or to finance facilities which are used in a trade business) carried on by any
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person other than a governmental unit. Not more than 5% of the proceeds of the IPA will be
used (directly or indirectly) in trade or business (or to finance facilities which are used in a
trade or business) carried on by any person other than a governmental unit which private
business use is not related to any governmental use or is disproportionate to governmental
use, all as described in Section 141(b)(3) of the Code (“Unrelated or Disproportional Use”).
For the purpose of this Paragraph, use by nongovernmental person as a member of the
general public shall not be taken into account.
18.

Paragraph 17 shall apply only if the payment of 10% or more (5% or more in the case of
Unrelated or Disproportional Use) of the principal of or interest on the IPA is (under the
terms of such IPA or any underlying arrangement) directly or indirectly secured by any
interest in property used or to be used for a private business use or in payments in respect of
such property or derived from payments whether or not to the Issuer in respect of property or
borrowed money used or to be used for a private business use.

19.

The Issuer reasonably expects that the 2018 Project will be owned and operated throughout
the term of the IPA in a manner which complies with the requirements set forth in Paragraph
17 above. The Issuer will not change the ownership or use all or any portion of the Project
manner that fails to comply with Paragraph 17 above, unless it receives an opinion of Issuer
Counsel that such change of ownership or use will not adversely affect the exclusion of
interest on the IPA from the gross income for federal income tax purposes.

20.

The payment of the principal or interest on the IPA is not and will not be guaranteed directly
or indirectly by the federal government within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code.

21.

This Certificate is, in part, to serve as a guideline in implementing the requirements of
Sections 141 to 150 of the Code. If regulations, rulings, announcements and notices validly
promulgated under the Code contain requirements which differ from those outlined here
which must be satisfied for the IPA to be tax-exempt or in order to avoid the imposition of
penalties under Section 148 of the Code, pursuant to the covenants contained in the IPA, the
Issuer is obligated to take such steps as are necessary to comply with such requirements. If
under those pronouncements, compliance with any of the requirements of this Certificate is
not necessary to maintain the exclusion of interest on the IPA from gross income and
alternative minimum taxable income (except to the extent of certain adjustments applicable to
corporations) or to avoid the imposition of penalties on the Issuer under Section 148 of the
Code, the Issuer shall not be obligated to comply with that requirement. The Issuer has been
advised to seek the advice of competent counsel with a nationally recognized expertise in
matters affecting exclusion of interest on municipal bonds from gross income in fulfilling its
obligations under the Code to take all steps as are necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status
of the IPA.

22.

The Issuer will timely file for each payment schedule issued under the IPA a Form 8038-G
relating to the IPA with the Internal Revenue Service in accordance with Section 149(e) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”).

23.

The Issuer has not issued, and reasonably anticipates that it and its subordinate entities, if
any, will not issue, tax-exempt obligations (including the IPA) in the amount of more than
$10,000,000 during the current calendar year. The Issuer hereby designates the IPA as a
“qualified tax-exempt obligation” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code and
agrees that it and its subordinate entities, if any, will not designate more than $10,000,000 of
their obligations as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” during the current calendar year.
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24.

The Issuer has adopted, or will adopt in a reasonable period post-closing, by resolution,
separate written procedures regarding ongoing compliance with federal tax requirements
necessary to keep, ensure and maintain the interest portions of the payments under the IPA as
excluded form Purchaser’s gross income for federal income tax purposes, and will, on an
annual basis, conduct an audit of the IPA to ensure compliance with such procedures

25.

To the best of our knowledge, information and belief, the above expectations are reasonable.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands this 17th day of October, 2018.

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT

By:_________________________________
________________, President

[Signature Page to Tax and Arbitrage Certificate]
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TAB E:
________________________________________________________________________

(PRINT ON LEGAL COUNSEL’S LETTERHEAD)
FORM OF OPINION OF ISSUER’S COUNSEL
October 17, 2018
Lance S. Holman
Holman Capital Corporation
25201 Paseo de Alicia
Suite 290
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Johnathan Leckey
American River Bank
520 Capitol Mall, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
2018 Installment Purchase Agreement Financing the
Water Meter Replacement Project
in the
Aggregate Principal Amount of $3,000,000

Ladies and Gentlemen:
I have participated as counsel for the Montecito Water District (the “District”) in connection with
the issuance of its $3,000,000 2018 Installment Purchase Agreement dated October 17, 2018 between the
District and Holman Capital Corporation (the “IPA”), pursuant to the Constitution of the State of
California, as amended, other applicable provisions of California law, and a Resolution duly adopted by
the Board of Directors of the Issuer on October 12, 2018 (the “Resolution”). Any capitalized terms used
herein not otherwise defined shall have the meaning set forth in the Resolution.
In rendering this opinion, I have examined such proceedings and records of District and made
such inquiry of the District as I deem necessary.
In giving the opinions expressed below, I do not purport to be an expert in or generally familiar
with or qualified to express legal opinions based on the laws of any jurisdiction (including, but not limited
to, the laws of the United States) other than the laws of the State of California.
Based on such participation, examination, and inquiry, I am of the opinion, as of the date hereof,
that:
1.
The District is a duly formed and validly existing county water district of the State of
California, formed under Division 12 of the California Water Code, which makes it a body corporate and
politic and a political subdivision of the State of California, as such term is defined under the Section 103
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, with the full right, power, and authority to adopt the
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Resolution, to issue the IPA, to perform its obligations under the IPA and under the Resolution and to
consummate the transactions contemplated by such instruments.
2.
The Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the District at a duly called
meeting following proper notice, and has not been otherwise amended or repealed and is in full force and
effect as of the date hereof. The Resolution and IPA constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of the
District enforceable in accordance with their terms.
3.
The IPA has been duly authorized, executed, and delivered by the District and constitutes
a legal, valid and binding obligation of the District enforceable in accordance with its terms (subject only
to enforceability of any remedies to any applicable bankruptcy or insolvency laws or other laws affecting
creditor’s rights generally, from time to time in effect).
4.
The adoption of the Resolution, and the authorization, execution, and delivery of the IPA,
and compliance with the provisions thereof, will not conflict with, or constitute a breach of or default
under, any law, administrative regulations, consent, decree, ordinance, resolution, constitutional
provision, or any agreement or other instrument to which the District was or is subject, as the case may
be, nor will such enactment, adoption, execution, delivery authorization or compliance result in the
creation or imposition of an invalid, illegal or unauthorized lien, charge, or other security interest or
encumbrance of any nature whatsoever upon any property or assets of the District, or under the terms of
any law, administrative regulation, ordinance, resolution or instrument, except as expressly and legally
provided for in the IPA.
5.
All approvals, consents, authorizations and order of any governmental authority or
agency having jurisdiction in any matter which would constitute a condition precedent to the performance
by the District of its obligation under the IPA and Resolution have been obtained and are in full force and
effect.
6.
The District is lawfully empowered to acquire, complete and engage in all manners
incidental to the 2018 Project and to pay associated costs of issuance.
7.
There is no litigation pending or threatened, to restrain or enjoin the issuance or sale of
the IPA, or in any way, affecting any authority for or the validity of the IPA, the Resolution, or the pledge
of and covenants related to the Net Water Revenues, as defined in the IPA.
8.
Neither the corporate existence nor the title of any present Director, the Board President,
the General Manager, or other officials thereof to their respective office is being contested.
This opinion may be relied upon by addressees hereof as well as by their successors and assigns,
but only respect to the matters expressly set forth herein.
Very truly yours,
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TAB F:
________________________________________________________________________

[IRS Form 8038-G is to be prepared by Holman Capital Corporation]
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TAB G:
________________________________________________________________________
BANK-QUALIFIED DESIGNATION
The MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT, as issuer, (the “District”) under that certain Installment
Purchase Agreement (the “IPA”) dated as of October 17, 2018 to which this Designation is attached,
hereby designates the IPA as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” for the purposes and within the meaning
of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The District hereby represents
that the District reasonably anticipates that the District and other entities that the District controls will not
issue tax-exempt obligations (including the IPA) the aggregate principal amount of which exceed
$10,000,000 during the calendar year in which the IPA is executed and delivered and interest commences
to accrue thereunder.
This Designation is attached to and made a part of the IPA and inures to the benefit of the
Purchaser and its successors and/or assigns.
EXECUTED as of this 17th day of October, 2018.

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT

By:________________________
Name:
Title: President

G-1

Section 7-C
Page 46

TAB H:
________________________________________________________________________
CLOSING MEMORANDUM
$3,000,000 2018 INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
FINANCING THE WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROJECT
ISSUED BY THE MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT TO
HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION
Pre-Closing: Pre-Closing will be held on or before October 15, 2018 as all documents will be executed
and originals will be overnighted to Holman Capital, Attn: Aditya Kajaria, 25201 Paseo de Alicia, Suite
290, Laguna Hills, California 92653, and held in trust until such time as the wires and original documents
are released by the Parties.
Closing: By internal funds transfer, the morning of October 17, 2018. Counsel for each of the Parties
will confirm by e-mail the release of all original documents held in trust, when such funds and/or
documents are in the possession of each of the Parties. On the morning of October 17, 2018, American
River Bank will and is authorized by District to transfer for the purchase of the District’s 2018 Installment
Purchase Agreement, per the transfer instructions herein, in the amount of $3,000,000 in 2018 Project
Proceeds to American River Bank, as escrow agent:
Bank Name:
American River Bank
ABA No:
Account No:
Account Name: Montecito Water District
Montecito Water District shall, at Closing, pay the Costs of Issuance in the amount of $5,000.00 directly
to Holman Capital Corporation pursuant to the instructions in the Invoice attached hereto.

Sources and Uses of Funds:
Par Value/Principal Amount of IPA
TOTAL SOURCES

$3,000,000.00
$3,000,000.00

2018 Project Costs
TOTAL IPA PROCEEDS

$3,000,000.00
$3,000,000.00
Attest:
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT

By:_____________________________
_________________, President
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TAB I:
________________________________________________________________________
Insurance Certificate Provided by the District
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TAB J:
________________________________________________________________________
ESCROW AGREEMENT
CORPORATION:
Holman Capital Corporation
25201 Paseo de Alicia
Suite 290
Laguna Hills, CA 92653

ESCROW AGENT:
American River Bank
520 Capitol Mall
Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814

DISTRICT:
Montecito Water District
583 Ysidro Road
Montecito, CA 93108
THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT (this “Escrow Agreement”) is made as of
October 17, 2018 between Holman Capital Corporation (“Corporation”), Montecito Water District
(“District”), and American River Bank (the “Escrow Agent”).
Corporation and District have heretofore entered into that certain Installment Purchase
Agreement dated October 17, 2018 (the “Purchase Agreement”). The Purchase Agreement contemplates
that certain real or personal property described therein (the “2018 Project”) is to be acquired from the
vendor(s) or manufacturer(s) thereof. On or about October 17, 2018, the Purchase Agreement and the
Escrow Agreement will be assigned to American River Bank (the “Assignee”).
After acceptance of the 2018 Project by District, the 2018 Project is to be financed by
Corporation for the District pursuant to the terms of the Purchase Agreement.
The Purchase Agreement contemplates that Corporation will deposit with the Escrow Agent cash
in the amount of $3,000,000.00 (the “Deposit Amount”), for deposit into the escrow fund (the “Escrow
Fund”), to be held in escrow by the Escrow Agent and applied on the express terms and conditions set
forth herein. Such deposit into the Escrow Fund, together with all interest and additions received with
respect thereto, is to be applied from time to time to pay the vendor(s) or manufacturer(s) of the 2018
Project its invoice cost (a portion of which may, if required, be paid prior to final acceptance of the 2018
Project by District). The Escrow Fund is to be held for the account and benefit of District, and, by its
execution hereto, the District has granted to Corporation a first, priority and perfected lien on the Deposit
Amount and security interest in the Escrow Fund.
The parties desire to set forth the terms on which the escrow is to be created and to establish the
rights and responsibilities of the parties hereto.
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
1.

The Escrow Agent hereby agrees to serve as escrow agent upon the terms and conditions set forth
herein. The Escrow Agent agrees that the Escrow Fund shall be held irrevocably for the account
and benefit of District, but subject to the Corporation’s first position priority and perfected lien
and security interest therein, and all interest earned with respect to the Escrow Fund shall accrue
to the benefit of District and shall be applied as expressly set forth herein.
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To the limited extent required to perfect the first, priority security interest hereby granted by
District to Corporation in the cash and negotiable instruments from time to time held in the
Escrow Fund, Corporation hereby appoints the Escrow Agent as its security agent, and the
Escrow Agent hereby accepts the appointment as security agent, and agrees to hold physical
possession of such cash and negotiable instruments on behalf of Corporation.
2.

On such day as determined to the mutual satisfaction of the parties (the “Commencement Date”),
Corporation shall deposit with the Escrow Agent cash in the amount of the Deposit Amount to be
held by the Escrow Agent on the express terms and conditions set forth herein. The Escrow
Agent agrees to accept the deposit of the Deposit Amount by Corporation with the Escrow Agent,
and further agrees to hold the amount so deposited together with all interest and other additions
received with respect thereto in escrow on the express terms and conditions set forth herein.

3.

The Escrow Agent shall at all times segregate the Escrow Fund into an account maintained for
that express purpose, which shall be clearly identified on the books and records of the Escrow
Agent as being held in its capacity as Escrow Agent. Securities and other negotiable instruments
held in the Escrow Fund from time to time shall be held or registered in the name of the Escrow
Agent (or its nominee). The Escrow Fund shall not, to the extent permitted by applicable law, be
subject to levy or attachment or lien by or for the benefit of any creditor of any of the parties
hereto (except with respect to the security interest therein held by Corporation).

4.

District hereby directs the Escrow Agent to invest the cash held in the Escrow Fund from time to
time in an American River Bank non-interest bearing demand deposit account with no fees or, in
the event such fund is not at the time available, such other investments as District may specify in
writing, to the extent the same are at the time legal for investment of the funds being invested.
Interest or other amounts earned and received by the Escrow Agent with respect to the Escrow
Fund shall be deposited in and become a part of the Escrow Fund. No investment shall be made
that would cause the Purchase Agreement to be deemed to be an arbitrage bond within the
meaning of Section 148(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

5.

Corporation and District hereby authorize the Escrow Agent to take the following actions with
respect to the Escrow Fund:
a.

From time to time, the Escrow Agent shall pay the vendor or manufacturer of the 2018
Project payments then due and payable, or reimburse District for amounts that it has paid
to the vendor or manufacturer of the 2018 Project, upon receipt of the following: (a) a
duly executed Certificate of Acceptance and Payment Request in the form attached as
Exhibit A hereto, (b) the vendor(s) or manufacturer(s) invoice(s) specifying the
acquisition price of the 2018 Project described in the requisition request, and (c) any
additional documentation required by Corporation.

b.

If Corporation provides to the Escrow Agent written notice of the occurrence of an Event
of Default or breach of any term, condition or covenant by District under the Purchase
Agreement, the Escrow Agent shall thereupon promptly remit to Corporation the entire
balance of the Escrow Fund.

c.

Upon receipt by the Escrow Agent of a duly executed Certificate of Acceptance and
Payment Request identified as the final such request, the Escrow Agent shall transfer the
then remaining balance of the Escrow Fund to District, upon the express condition that
District hereby agrees to use such excess amount solely for capital expenditures as shall
be approved by District or, at the written direction of District, for application against the
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interest component of the District’s payment obligation under the Purchase Agreement,
as provided therein, unless otherwise agreed by Corporation.
6.

The Escrow Agent shall have no liability for acting upon any written instruction presented by
District and Corporation in connection with this Escrow Agreement that the Escrow Agent in
good faith believes to be genuine. Furthermore, the Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any act
or omission in connection with this Escrow Agreement except for its own gross negligence,
willful misconduct, or bad faith. The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any loss or diminution
in value of the Escrow Fund as a result of the investments made pursuant to Section 4.

7.

To the extent authorized by law, District hereby agrees to indemnify and save the Escrow Agent
harmless against any liabilities that it may incur in the exercise and performance of its powers and
duties hereunder and that are not due to the Escrow Agent’s gross negligence or willful
misconduct. No indemnification will be made under this Section or elsewhere in this Escrow
Agreement for damages arising solely out of gross negligence, willful misconduct, or bad faith by
the Escrow Agent, its officers, agents, employees, successors or assigns.

8.

The Escrow Agent may at any time resign by giving at least 30 days’ prior written notice to
District and Corporation, but such resignation shall not take effect until the appointment of the
successor Escrow Agent. The substitution of another bank or trust company to act as Escrow
Agent under this Escrow Agreement may occur by written agreement of Corporation and District.
In addition, the Escrow Agent may be removed at any time, with or without cause, by instrument
in writing executed by Corporation and District. Such notice shall set forth the effective date of
the removal. In the event of any resignation or removal of the Escrow Agent, a successor Escrow
Agent shall be appointed by an instrument in writing executed by Corporation and District. Such
successor Escrow Agent shall indicate its acceptance of such appointment by an instrument in
writing delivered to Corporation, District and the predecessor Escrow Agent.
Upon the effective date of resignation or removal, the Escrow Agent will transfer the Escrow
Fund then held by it to the successor Escrow Agent selected by Corporation and District.

9.

This Escrow Agreement shall terminate upon receipt by the Escrow Agent of the written notice
from Corporation specified in Section 5(b) or Section 5(c) hereof.

10.

All notices hereunder shall be in writing, sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by
mutually recognized overnight carrier addressed to the other party at its respective address shown
on page 1 of this Escrow Agreement or at such other address as such party shall from time to time
designate in writing to the other parties; and shall be effective on the date or receipt.

11.

This Escrow Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto
and their respective successors and assigns. No rights or obligations of the Escrow Agent under
this Escrow Agreement may be assigned without the prior written consent of Corporation and
District.

12.

This Escrow Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect
to the subject matter hereof, and no waiver, consent, modification, or change of terms hereof shall
bind any party unless in writing signed by all parties.

13.

The Escrow Agent may employ agents, attorneys and accountants in connection with its duties
hereunder and shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted in good faith in accordance with
the advice of counsel, accountants, or other skilled persons.

14.

This Escrow Agreement shall be governed by and be construed and interpreted in accordance
with the internal laws of the State of California.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Escrow Agreement to be duly
executed as of the day and year first above set forth.
CORPORATION:
HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION

DISTRICT:
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT

By:

By:
Lance S. Holman
President & CEO

Name:
Title: President

ESCROW AGENT:
AMERICAN RIVER BANK

By:
Name: Dan McGregor
Title: Chief Credit Officer

[Signature Page of Escrow Agreement]
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EXHIBIT A
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT REQUEST
The following payment request is directed to American River Bank (the “Escrow Agent”), as
escrow agent under that certain Escrow Agreement dated October 17, 2018 (the “Escrow Agreement”),
between the Montecito Water District (“District”), Holman Capital Corporation (“Corporation”), and
the Escrow Agent. Because Holman Capital Corporation has assigned all of its right, title, and interest in
and to the Escrow Agreement to the American River Bank, all references herein to “Corporation” shall
mean American River Bank.
The Escrow Agent is hereby requested to pay from the Escrow Fund established and maintained
under the Escrow Agreement the amount set forth below to the named payee(s). The amount shown is
due and payable under a purchase order or contract (or has been paid by and not previously reimbursed to
District). The portion of the 2018 Project described below is part or all of the 2018 Project financed
pursuant to that certain Installment Purchase Agreement October 17, 2018 (the “Purchase Agreement”),
between Corporation and District:
QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION OF
2018 PROJECT

AMOUNT

PAYEE

District hereby certifies and represents to and agrees with Corporation as follows with respect to
the 2018 Project described above: (i) the 2018 Project has been delivered to the location(s) set forth in
the Purchase Agreement; (ii) a present need exists for the 2018 Project, which need is not temporary or
expected to diminish in the near future; (iii) the 2018 Project is essential to and will be used by District
only for the purpose of performing one or more governmental functions of District consistent with the
permissible scope of District’s authority; (iv) the estimated useful life of the 2018 Project based upon the
manufacturer’s representations and District’s projected needs is not less than the term of the Purchase
Agreement; (v) District has conducted such inspection and/or testing of the 2018 Project as it deems
necessary and appropriate and hereby acknowledges that it accepts the 2018 Project for all purposes as of
the date of this Certificate; (vi) the 2018 Project is covered by insurance in the types and amounts
required by the Purchase Agreement; (vii) no Event of Default, as those terms are defined in the Purchase
Agreement, and no event that with the giving of notice or lapse of time or both, would become an Event
of Default, has occurred and is continuing on the date hereof; and (viii) sufficient funds have been
appropriated by District for the payment of all Installment Payments due under the Purchase Agreement
during District’s current Fiscal Year.
Based on the foregoing, the Escrow Agent is hereby authorized and directed to fund the
acquisition of the 2018 Project set forth above by paying, or causing to be paid, the
manufacturer(s)/vendor(s) the amounts set forth on the attached invoices from the Escrow Fund held
under the Escrow Agreement in accordance with its terms.
The following documents are attached hereto and made a part hereof: (a) Original Invoice(s) and
(b) Copies of Certificate(s) of Ownership, designating Corporation as legal owner, and evidence of filing.
IF REQUEST IS FINAL REQUEST, CHECK HERE . The undersigned hereby certifies that
the items of 2018 Project described above, together with the items of 2018 Project described in and
accepted by Certificates of Acceptance and Payment Requests previously filed by District with
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Corporation constitute all of the 2018 Project subject to the Purchase Agreement.
Date: ______________
Approved:
AMERICAN RIVER BANK, as Corporation

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT, as District

By:
Name:
Title:

By:
Name:
Title:
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NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
ASSIGNMENT OF ESCROW AGREEMENT

Holman Capital Corporation (“Corporation”), Montecito Water District (“District”), and
American River Bank (“Escrow Agent”) have entered into an Escrow Agreement dated October 17,
2018 (the “Escrow Agreement”), pursuant to which Corporation has deposited cash into the Escrow
Fund established thereunder, which funds are to be used by District to pay the Issuance Costs and
acquire/complete the 2018 Project.
Escrow Agent is hereby notified that Corporation has assigned all of its right, title, and interest
in and to, but not its obligations under, the Escrow Agreement to American River Bank (“Assignee”),
including, in particular, but without limitation, Corporation’s security interest in the Escrow Fund and
Corporation’s right to approve all payment requests submitted by District.
Date: October 17, 2018

CORPORATION:
HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION

DISTRICT:
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT

By:
By:

Name:
Title: President

Name: Lance S. Holman
Title: President & CEO
Acknowledged:
AMERICAN RIVER BANK

By:
Name: Dan McGregor
Title: Chief Credit Officer
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American River Bank
Waiver of Securities for Deposit of Public Moneys
Pursuant to State of California Government Code Section 53653, the undersigned does hereby agree to
waive the security collateralization requirement for that portion of any deposits maintained by the
Depositor as are insured pursuant to federal law. This waiver refers to the deposit levels covered by FDIC
insurance (currently $250,000.00).
The undersigned also affirms that he/she is duly authorized to grant this waiver. All moneys belonging to
the Depository, and on deposit in excess of the FDIC insurance levels, shall be collateralized by pledged
securities in accordance with the Local Agency Deposit Security Law and applicable California
Government Code and Code of Regulations.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authorized Signor in his/her official capacity has signed this
contract in duplicate and the Depository has caused this contract to be executed in like number by its duly
authorized officers.
LENDER: HOLMAN CAPITAL
CORPORATION

BORROWER: MONTECITO WATER
DISTRICT

By:
Lance S. Holman
President & CEO

DEPOSITORY:

By:

_______________, President

AMERICAN RIVER BANK
By:
Name: Dan McGregor
Title: Chief Credit Officer
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
SECTION:

7-D

DATE:

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

TO:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM:

GENERAL MANAGER & BUSINESS MANAGER

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This item was reviewed by the Finance Committee at their meeting on February 19, 2019 and the
Committee concurs with the staff recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Directors receive, accept and file the Audited Financial Statements for
the Fiscal Years ending June 30, 2018 and 2017.
BACKGROUND:
The Draft Audited Financial Statements for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2018
(2017/18 audit) are provided to you under separate cover. The audited financial
statements include the basic financial statements, the Independent Auditor’s Report,
and the notes to the financial statements. The Management Discussion and Analysis
and the required supplemental information, on which the auditor does not express an
opinion, accompany the financial statements.
An independent audit report is required by the State Controller’s office, Bond Trustees,
Joint Powers Authorities, and rating agencies. An independent audit assures a level of
accountability for the District’s financial position. As stated in the United States
Government Accountability Office publication Government Auditing Standards,
“Government auditing is essential in providing accountability to legislators, oversight
bodies, those charged with governance, and the public. Audits provide an independent,
objective, nonpartisan assessment of the stewardship, performance, or cost of
government policies, programs, or operations, depending upon the type and scope of
the audit.”
The 2017/18 fiscal year is the second year of the District’s contract with the accounting
firm Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP, (the Auditor) to perform the annual audit. Adam
Guise is the Partner who is responsible for performing the audit of the District’s financial
statements.
In working with Mr. Guise, staff have been informed with regard to changes occurring
Statewide regarding the reporting of unfunded liabilities and changes in general
operating and reporting policies.
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DISCUSSION:
Mr. Guise will present the audited financial statements to the Board of Directors at its
regular meeting on February 26, 2019.
AUDITOR’S OPINION
The Auditor’s opinion, stated in the third section on page 1 of the Independent Auditors
Report, is the fundamental element of the Audited Financial Statements and is the
Auditor’s opinion of the presentation of the financial statements. The Auditor has issued
an unqualified opinion on the District’s basic financial statements as follows:
“In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the Montecito Water District
as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.”

This is the best type of opinion that an entity may receive from an external auditor and
means the following:


That the Auditor provides reasonable assurance that there are no material
misstatements within the Financial Statements and that they are represented
fairly in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United
States of America and have been consistently applied.



The Financial Statements comply with relevant statutory requirements and
regulations.



There is adequate disclosure of all material matters relevant to the proper
presentation of the financial information subject to statutory requirements, where
applicable.



Any changes in the accounting principles or in the method of their application and
the effects thereof have been properly determined and disclosed in the Financial
Statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Basic Financial Statements include the Statements of Net Position, the Statements
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and the Statement of Cash
Flows.
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION – RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Supplemental information regarding retirement benefits must be reported along with the
Audited Financial Statements. The Auditor does not express an opinion on this
information. These schedules have been prepared by Total Compensation Systems
and are included in the Required Supplementary Information Section of the audit report.
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Accompanying Documents:
Management is required to provide a “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” report
which is to be included in the audit report. The Management Discussion and Analysis
report presents financial highlights, comments on the required financial statements and
would report on conditions affecting the current financial position.
Once the audited financial statements are approved by the Board, the District will
distribute the audited financial statements report to the various agencies and
organizations that require them.
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